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Company Information

ASREC (India) Limited, & Public Limited Company incorporated under the Companies Act 1956, duly registered with Reserve
Bank of India as an asset recanstruction company on October 11, 2004 to carry out business of securitization and asset
reconstruction under the provisionof The Securftisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Sacurity
Interest Act 2002, ('SARFAESI).

The Company acquires Non Performing Assets (NPAs) from the Banks / Finandal Institutions at mutually agreed prices with
the obiective to maximise the returns through innovative resolutions strategies.

ASREC positions itself as the multi lender ARC in the public sector aiming to earn the confidence of the financial systerm in
the effective resolution of NPAs by operating in transparent manner with flexibility of the private sector.
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CIN - UG7100MH2003G01143281

CONTACT DETAILS

Tel. ++91 022 6138 7000
Ermiail rasrec@asrec.co.in
Waelbsite @ www.asrecindia.co.in

Shr Angad Kumar Roy
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Board of Directors

Dr. K. P. Krishnan
Chairman
DIM-01099097

Dr. Krishnan was educated in Economics at St. Stephens College and Law at the Campus Law
Centre University of Delhi. He joined IIM Bangalore in 1999 and was awarded FPM (Ph.D) in
Economics in the 2003 graduation ceremony.

Dr. KP Knshnan served in the Indian Administrative Service (IAS) for 37 years and
superannuated on 31/12/2019. In his 1AS career he has served in vanous positions in the
Govemment of Karnataka, Government of India and at the World Bank. In these positions he
seived on the boards of corporations, banks as well as boards of statutory regulatory
authorities. At present he is Honorary Research Professor at the Centre for Policy Research
(CPR) New Delhi He is also on Board of various Companies.

Shri B. A. Prabhakar
Director (Retired wef 3008 2024)
DIN- 02101808

Shri B. A Prabhakar is a Chartered Accountant having vast expenence of 35+ years, working in
Bank of Baroda, Bank of India and Andhra Bank in various capacities in India and aborad. Shri B.
A Prabhakar retired as Chairman & Managing Director, Andhra Bank on attaining
superannuation. He is also on Board of various companies.

Shri B. P. Vijayendra
Director
DIN- 06630811

Mr. B. P Vijayendra is a career central banker with almost three and a half decades experience
having served as a Regional Director and Principal Chief General Manager, Reserve Bank of
India. He has vast experience in the areas of bank supervision, sudit and inspection, risk
management, etc. He has headed several important departments such as rural cedit, currency
management, inspection, etc. in RBL. He also served as a Director on the Boands of five public
sector banks and a mini-ratna company of the Government of India. He has been assodated
with many committees and is widely travelled, having addressed conferences on diverse areas
related to banking in several countries of the world.

Shri A. B. Vijayakumar
Director
DIN- 10415237

Shri A B. Vijayakumar is a Senior Banker with over four decades of exemplary service across
five prominent Public Sector Banks in India. He has ascended from grassroot to the level of
General Manager in Bank of India. Later, he held the esteemed position of Executive Director
at Bank of Maharashtra. He possesses a unique journey reflective of dedication and expertise.
With notable roles such as Chief Vigilance Officer at Corporation Bank & Indian Overseas Bank
and Chairman of a leading Gramin Bank in Madhya Pradesh, Shri A B Vijayakumar has
demonstrated exceptional leadership across vanious banking verticals including Corporate,
Retail, Treasury, Investments, Financial Inclusion and Stress Assets Management
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Ms. V. N. Maya
MNominee Director
DiM- 10390814

M= V. N. Maya began her career in banking as a Scale | Legal Officer of Indian Bank and
gradually expanded her expertise to indude various operational aspects. Rising through the
ranks to become a Deputy Zonal Manager and eventually a Zonal Manager she displayed a
strong dedication to improving recovery processes, resulting in consistent reductions in Gross
and MNet NPA. Ms. Maya actively contnbuted to legislative amendments like those to the
SARFAES] Act and RDDBF Act, working dosely with Department of Finandial Services, Ministry
of Finance and Ministry of Law and Justice. She also played a significant role in industry
discussions through her participation in the IBA Legal and Operational Committee. With her
legal background and focus on recovery, Ms. Maya made notable contnbutions to the
evolving aspects of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta
Mominee Director
DIM- 10521564

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta has over 29 years of experience in banking, starting his careeras a
Direct Recruit Officer at Bank of India. His extensive background covers Treasury, Forex,
Intemational Banking, and Corporate Credit. Throughout his career, he has held key positions,
including General Manager, and has managed significant operations both in India and
internationally in London. Currently, he leads the Stressed Asset Resolution and Recovery
Departments at the Head Office, where he has successfully reduced Gross and Met MPAs,
demonstrating his strong leadershipand expertise in financial management.

Shri Girish Sharan Sinha
Managing Director & CEO
DIN-08495135

Mr. Girish Sharan Sinha has focused on Stressed Asset Management and financal market
during his 15+ years career. He started his profession, in ARC industry, with M/5 Asrec (India)
Limited (ASREC), where he streamlined and spearheaded the asset reconstruction business of
the Company. He was also instrumental in setting & implementing ASREC's IT strategy.

His wealth of expenence in creating and building business models in ASREC could not escape
the attention of the ARC industry and consequently he moved out of ASREC and accepted the
invitation of a reputed ARC to shoulder the responsibilities of the Chief Operating Officer. Now
he has rejoined ASREC as its Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer & he sets and
evolves the strategic direction for the company and its business, while nurturing a strong.
leadership team to drve its execution. He has a strong track record of successful acquisitions
of financial assets and its timely resolutions. He holds a degree in MBA-Finance (Investment &
Portfolio Management). Prior to his assignment in ARCs, he worked in Central Bank of india
and Bank of India in vanous capadties
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NOTICE

SHORTER NOTICE is hereby given that the 20" Annual General Meeting of the ASREC (India) Limited will be
held on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 at 4.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at Unit No. 201, 202A,
Ground floor, Building No. 2, Solitaire Corporate Park, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai —
400093 to transact the following business:

I. Ordinary Business:

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements |[Consolidated and standalone both
prepared as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] of the Company for the
financial yvear ended March 31, 2024 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2  To authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor-General of India for the financial year ending March, 2025,

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to decide and fix
the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor of the Company appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General
of India for the FY 2024-25."

II. Special Business
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutions

3  Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director Shri B, I'. Vijavendra as Independent
Director

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 160 & 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
provision (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof and any rules made thereunder,
for the time being in force), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri B, P. Vijayendra (holding DIN-
06630811) who was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive & Independent), w.ef. the date of
RBI approval and whose term expires at the ensuing Ammual General Meeting of the Company and for the
appointment of whom the Company has received a notice in writing proposing his candidature for the
office of the director be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director to hold office for a term of five
consecutive vears till 204 August, 2028 and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director & CEO and Company Secretary be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to the above said
resolution.”

4  Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director Shri A. B, Vijayakumar as Independent
Director

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 160 & 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
provision (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof and any rules made thereunder, for
the time being in force), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri A. B. Vijavakumar (holding DIN- 10415237),
who was appointed as an Additional Director (Non-Executive & Independent), w.e.f. the date of approval
from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, and
whose term expires at the ensuing Annual Ceneral Meeting of the Company and for the appointment of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing proposing his candidature for the office of director, be
and is hereby appointed as Independent Director to hold office fora term of five consecutive vears till 19th
December, 2028, and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director & CEO and Company Secretary be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to the above said
resolulion.”

5 Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director Ms. V. N. Maya as Nominee Director
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 160 & 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
provision (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof and any rules made thereunder,
for the time being in force), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. V. N, Maya (holding DIN- 10390814}
who was appointed as an Additional Director - Nominee of Indian Bank, w.ef. the date of RBI approval
and whose lerm expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and for the appointment

of whom the Company has received a notice in wriling proposing his candidature for the office of the
director be and is hereby appointed as Nominee Director and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director & CEO and Company Secretary be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to the above said
resolution,”

6  Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta as Nominee
Director

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 160 & 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable
provision (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof and any rules made thereunder,
for the time being in force), if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta (holding DIN-
10521564) who was appointed as an Additional Director - Nominee of Bank of India, w.e.f, the date of RBI
approval and whose term expires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and for the
appointment of whom the Company has received a notice in writing proposing his candidature for the
office of the director be and is hereby appointed as Nominee Director and shall not be liable to retire by
rotation,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director & CEO and Company Secretary be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to the above said
resolution,”

MNotes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Participation of Members through VC will be reckoned for the purpese of quorum for the AGM as per
section 103 of the Act.

3. The Company will be providing the Audio-Visual facility to the members willing to virtually participate in
the Meeting. The login-id and password for joining the meeting will be separately provided through email
along with the Notice.

4. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be

transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto and forms part of the notice.

The proxy form should be deposited al the Registered Office of the Company at least forty-eight hours before

the time for the holding of the meeting,.

E'.-'I

6. Register of Members and Share Transfer Book shall remain closed from 19 September, 2024 to 24th September,
2024 (both days inclusive).

7. Members/ Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slips duly filled in along with the authority letters
by the representative of Shareholders and copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting,

8. Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address:
i. to their Depository Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts; and
ii. to the Company and to its Share Transfer Agents in respect of their physical share folios, if any.

In case of any Member requires any clarification or further information, the Member may write to the Company
Secretary at cs@asrec.co.in

Place: Mumbai By the Order of the Board
Date: 17.09.2024 For ASREC (India) Limited

Registered Office
Unit Mo, 201, 2024, Ground floor,
Building No. 2, Girish Sharan Sinha

Solitaire Corpoerate Park ; .
y M Director & CEO
Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, HnEAng LATRCOT

Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093
CIN: Ua71000MH2003G0114329]
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Explanatory Statement in respect of the Special Business pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013

ITEM NO. 3

The Board of Directors of the Company through resolution by Circulation passed on August 03, 2023, appointed
Shri B. P. Vijayendra, as an Additional Director of the Company in the capacity of Independent Director for a
term of five consecutive years till 02rd August, 2028, subject to the approval of RBI and the Members of the
Company, In terms of section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and the Board have recommended the appointment of Shri B, P. Vijavendra as an Independent Director
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has received approval from RBI vide its letter dated October 17, 2023, for his appointment for a
period of five yvears. The Company has also received a nolice in writing from a member proposing his
candidature to be appointed as Director of the Company. The Company has also received a declaration from
Shri B. P. Vijayendra, confirming that he meets the criteria of independence under the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the Company has also received consent from him to act as a Director in terms of section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In the opinion of the Board, Shri B. I. Vijayendra, fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and he is independent
of the management. Considering Shri B. P. Vijavendra, knowledge and experience, the Board of Directors is of
the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoeint him as an Independent Director for a
period of five years,

MNone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives other than Shri B. I.
Vijayendra are concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No, 3,

ITEM NO. 4

The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on December 20, 2023, appointed Shri A. B.
Vijayakumar as an Additional Director of the Company in the capacity of Independent Director for a term upto
five consecutive years till 19th December, 2028, subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the
Ministry of Finance, Department of Financial Services, and the Members of the Company. In terms of Section 160
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nominationand Remuneration Committee and the Board have recommended the
appointment of Shri A. B. Vijayakumar as an Independent Director pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and
152 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has received approval from RBI vide its letter dated April 08, 2024, and from the Ministry of
Finance, Department of Financial Services, on July 11, 2024 for his appointment for a period upto five years. The
Company has also received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature to be appointed as
Director of the Company. The Company has also received a declaration from Shri A. B. Vijavakumar, confirming
that he meets the criteria of independence under the Companies Act, 2013,

Further, the Company has also received consent from him to act as a Director in terms of section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and a declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In the opinion of the Board, Shri A. B, Vijayakumar, fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and he is
independent of the management. Considering Shri A. B. Vijayakumar, knowledge and experience, the Board of
Directors is of the opinion that it would be in the interest of the Company to appoint him as an Independent
Director for a period of five years,

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives other than Shri A. B.
Vijayakumar are concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at [tem No, 4.
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ITEM NO. 5

Ms. V. N. Maya, Chief General Manager of Indian Bank, after obtaining RBI's approval dated 27th February, 2024
was appeinted as Additional Director on the Board of ASREC (India) Limited by the Board of Directors on the
basis of letter of Indian Bank, to hold office upto the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Ms. V. N. Maya is Nominee Director of one of the sponsor Bank - Indian Bank. Ms, V. N. Maya has a
qualification of BL, ML (Contracts), ML {Labour Laws), PGDIPR.

Ms. V. N. Maya began her career in banking as a Scale | Legal Officer of Indian Bank and gradually expanded
her expertise to include various operational aspects. Rising through the ranks to become a Deputy Zonal
Manager and eventually a Zonal Manager. she displayed a strong dedication to improving recovery processes,
resulling in consistent reductions in Gross and Net NPA. Ms, Maya actively contributed to legislative
amendments like those to the SARFAES] Act and RDDBF Act, working closely with Department of Financial
Services, Ministry of Finance and Ministry of Law and Justice, She also played a significant role in industry
discussions through her participation in the IBA Legal and Operational Conumittee. With her legal background
and focus on recovery, Ms. Maya made notable contributions to the evolving aspects of the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code,

She is not associated with any other Company,

Ms. V. M. Maya does not hold by herself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the
Company.

A notice has been received, proposing Ms. V. N. Maya as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company.
The Board recommmends the resolution in relation to appointment of Ms, V. N. Mava for the approval by the
shareholders of the Company.

Except Ms. V. N. Maya, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personmel of the

Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item
Mo, 5.

ITEM NO. 6

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta, General Manager of Bank of India, after obtaining RBI's approval dated 14th June,
2024 was appointed as Additional Director on the Board of ASREC (India) Limited by the Board of Directors on
the basis of letter of Bank of India, to hold office up to the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta is Nominee Director of one of the sponsor Bank - Bank of India. Shri Deepak Kumar
Gupta has a qualification of M A, CAIIB, Diploma in Treasury and Risk.

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta is a performance-driven Banking and Finance professional with 29 years of
experience at Bank of India, excelling in areas such as Treasury, Forex, International Banking, Corporate Credit,
and Stressed Asset Resolution & Recovery. Currently a General Manager, he has a proven track record in policy
formulation, managing pan-India operations, and enhancing business volumes and growth. His career includes
leading roles in Administration, Forex, Treasury, Training, Retail, and Corporate Credit, with significant
expertise in Branch Banking, having managed large corporate branches and serving as Zonal Head overseeing
86 branches and 1100+ staff. His international experience includes over five vears in London He is not
associated with any other Company.

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta does not hold by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in
the Company.

A notice has been received, proposing Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta as a candidate for the office of Director of the
Company.

The Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta for the approval
by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of

the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at
[tem Mo, &.
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(Pursuant to Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meetings)

MName of the Director Shri B. P. Vijayendra

DIN De630811

Agp 67

Date of Appointment on the Board 17.10.2023

I M.A. (Economics)
alifications

Qualifications C ALLB.
Mr. B. I’. Vijayendra is a seasoned central banker with over
three decades of experience at the Reserve Bank of India,
specializing in bank supervision, audil, risk management,

E e and rural credit. He has held key roles, including Regional

REERRRE Director and Principal Chief General Manager, and served

on the Boards of several public sector banks and a
Government of India company, Widely travelled, he has
spoken at numerous international banking conferences.

Directorships held in other Companies NIL

Number of Board Meetings attended during the 2

year

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees of
INIL

other Boards _

MNo. of Shares held in the Company NIL

"'R_éigt'iﬁﬁhim with other directors interse,
Manager and other Key Managerial MNone

Personnel

Terms and Conditions of appointment
/ reappointment along with remuneration to be
| paid and last drawn.

Appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director not
liable to retire by rotation

Name of the Director Shri A, B, Vijavakumar
DIM 10415237
Age 6l
Date of Appointment on the Board 11.07.2024
—— B.Com
Qualitications LR
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Expertise

Directorships held in other Companies

MNumber of Board Meetings attended during the
vear

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees of
other Boards

Mo, of Shares held in the Company

Relationships with other directors interse,
Manager and other Key Managerial
| Personnel
Terms and Conditions of appointment
/reappointment along with remuneration to be
| paid and last drawn.

| Name of the Director
| DIN
Age
Date of Appointment on the Board

| Qualifications

I Expertise

Directorships held in other Companies

| Number of Board Meetings attended during the
Year

' Membership / Chairmanship of Committees of
other Boards
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C.ALLB.

| Shri A, B. Vijayakumar is a senior banker with over forty '

vears of experience across five major Public Sector Banks in
India. He has served as General Manager at Bank of India,
Executive Director at Bank of Maharashtra, and Chief
Vigilance Officer at Corporation Bank and Indian Overseas
Bank. He has also led a Gramin Bank in Madhya Pradesh.
His expertise spans corporate, retail, treasury, investments,

| financial inclusion, and stress assets management.

NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

Mone

Appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director not
liable to retire by rotation

Ms. V. N, Maya

10390814

&

27.02.2024

| BL,

ML (Contracts),
ML {Labour Laws),

| PGDIPR

Ms. V. N. Maya began her banking career as a Legal Officer
at Indian Bank, rising to Zonal Manager. She excelled in
recovery processes, reducing NPAs, and contributed to key
legislative amendments with the Ministry of Finance and
Ministrv of Law, As a member of the IBA Legal and
Orperational Committee, she played a significant role in
shaping the Insolvency and Bankrupley Code. Her expertise
blends legal and operational proficiency in banking

recavery.

NIL

NIL



No. of Shares held in the Campany

Relationships with other directors interse,
Manager and other Key Managerial
| Persoued
Terms and Conditions of appointment
Jreappointment along with remuneration to be
| paid and last drawn.

MName aof the Director
DIM
Age

Date of Appointment on the Board

Cualifications

Expertise

Directorships held in other Companies

Number of Board Meetings attended during the
year

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees of
other Boards

Mo, of Shares held in the Company

MIL

MNone

- Appointed as Non-Executive Nominee Director not liable to |

retire by rotation

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta
10521564
o6

14.06.2024

| MLA

C.ALLB.

| Diploma in Treasury & Risk

Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta has over 29 vears of experience
in banking, starting his career as a Direct Recruit Officer at
Bank of India. His extensive background covers Treasury,
Forex, International Banking, and Corporate Credit.
Throughout his career, he has held key positions, including,
General Manager, and has managed significant operations
both in India and internationally in London. Currently,

he leads the Stressed Asset Resolution and Recovery
Departments at the Head Office, where he has successfully
reduced Gross and Net NPAs, demonstrating his strong

leadership and expertise in financial management.

NIL

INIL

NIL

MIL

Relationships with other directors interse,
Manager and other Key Managerial

Personnel

l'erms and Conditions of appointment
Jreappointment along with remuneration to be
paid and last drawn,

Mo

Appointed as Non-Executive Nominee Director not liable Lo
retire by rotation
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT: 2023-24

To,
The Members
ASREC {[NDIA} LIMTED

Your Directors are pleased to present the Twentieth Annual Report on business and operations of your Company
together with the audited accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. FINANCIAL FERFORMANCE

An overview of the financial performance of your Company for the Financial Year 2023-24 is as under:

) N B - (INR in Lakhﬁj
'S. [ Particulars | Consolidated _ Standalone |
N 2023-24 202223 | 202324 202223
L. Revenue from Operation | e | 7resze | siwse | awrs
ii. Other Income 242 1172.78 0o 16.75
______ iii. Total Income (i+ii) | 779868 | 895804 | 515934 | 430407
iv. Expenses 3135.99 2001.75 1767.71 1686.47 |
v. Net Loss on Fair Value Changes 0 0 574 60 17407 |
vi. Total Expense (iv+v) 3135.99 290175 234231 | 1862.54
v_.g_u_ Profit Before Tax (iii-vi) | 465768 | 605629 | 2817.02 | 244153 |
viii, Tax Expenses 71564 644.00 | 715, 64 | _643.99
x| P";['-l;u"'ll;,."r '(Loss) | f{:r the }rear{vn-x 1]1} 3942 ﬂﬁ | 541123 2101 38 | 1797.54
X Dther Cum;srehcnswe Income (OCT) 1654 | (44, ]9} (16. 53} | 4419
xi. Total Comprehensive Income for the 3925.51 5456.47 2084.85 184172
year (ix+x) | i |
xii. Farnings per share 6.13 1.62 214 | 183

Key highlights of Financial Performance

Consolidated
e Income from Operations during the year amounted to INR 77%1.25 Lakhs (INR 7785.26 Lakhs in the previous
year), earned Profit before Tax (PBT) of INR 4657 .68 Lakhs (INR 6056.29 Lakhs for the previous year).
» Consolidated financial results for the vear ended March 31, 2024, represent the numbers of the Company
along with 124 Trusts which have been consolidated in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards.

Standalone
+ Income from Operations during the year amounted to INK 515934 Lakhs (INR 4287 .32 Lakhs in the previous
year), earned Profit before Tax (PBT) of INR 2817.02 Lakhs (INR 2441 53 Lakhs for the previous year).

2. State of Company’s Affairs

»  Net Owned Funds stood at INR 22621.67 Lakhs (INR 20536.84 Lakhs for the previous year)

» During the year under review, your Company has acquired 248661 NPAs having a book value (total dues)
of INR 82033.55 Lakhs from 3 Banks and 2 Financial Institution at an acquisition cost of Rs. 8320 Lakhs
[against 1415 NPAs having a book value (total dues) of INR 595712.29 Lakhs from 6 Banks and 3 Financial
Institution at an acquisition cost of Rs. 125995 Lakhs on both cash and SR basis in the previous year],

» Total recoveries during the year ending March 31, 2024 amounted to INE 20986.90 Lakhs from realization
of Financial Assets (Previous year INK 36343.63 Lakhs).

3. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company considering holistically the relevant circumstances and in order to
conserve resources and enhance the reserves of the company, your Directors do not recommend any dividend
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024.
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4. SHARE CAPITAL
As on 31#t March, 2024, the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of your Company stood at INR 9800
lakhs, comprising 98000000 Equity shares of INR 10/- each. During the year under review, the Company has
not issued further Shaves, shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options or sweat equity. As
on March 31, 2024 except for 50 shares each held by our Independent Director - Shri B. A. Prabhakar and
Managing Director - Shri Girish Sharan Sinha, none of the Directors of the Company hold shares or convertible
instruments in the Company.

5. FINANCE
Cash and cash equivalent (standalone) as at March 31, 2024 was INR 1557.84 Lakhs, The Company continues
to focus on judicious management of its working capital and strict check through continuous menitoring,

6. ACQUISITION OF NON-PERFORMING ASSETS

Your Company has actively participated in various Bids/ Auction processes conducted by various Barks and
Financial Institutions during this year and submitted bids for 294501 accounts and successfully acquired
248662 accounts having a book value (total dues) of INR 82033.55 Lakhs from 3 Banks and 2 Financial
Institutions.

Thus, overall, the position of acquisition of NPAs by vour Company since inception up to 31¢ March 2024,
works out to 253433 NPAs having aggregate book value (total dues) of around INR 18,59,968.59 Lakhs from
69 Banks/ Financial Institutions at acquisition price at INR 4,21,675.36 Lakhs.

- ) o _INR in Lakhs
Sr. ' i % of Total
No. Seller Banks/Fls Total Dues/ | Acquisiion |, i6ion | No of Afe

AUM Cost “Cost

1 | Abhyudaya Co-Operative Bank Ltd 2251492 | 11,819.30 | 2.80 13|

[ 2 Allahabad Bank 1,26,711.92 16,764.00 | 398 173 |

| 3 Andhra Bank 5448.08 1,562.00 | 0.37 | 4

. 4 | Axis Bank 22,987.67 | 4,319.78 | 102 | 32 |

[ 5 Bank of Barada 36,913.70 3,708.00 | 088 12

' 6 |Bankofindia 6853672 | 10,138.45 | 240 | 54
7 | Bank of Maharashtra 16412.67 | 3412.00 081 13 |

| 8 | CanaraBank 921876 1, 201.31 | 0.28 5|
9 | Central Bank of India | 7707307 | 773772 | 1.83 56

10 | Consortium (BOLBOBIOB,CBLDB) | 3,775.65 2,788.33 | 0.66 1

11 | Corporation Bank 109.31 110.00 | 0.03 1]

' 12 | Dena Bank 9,215.22 1,774.00 | 042 | 9
13 | Federal Bank 995.25 515.00 0.12 | 2

| 14 | ICICIBank Ltd : 1,106.00 | 30500 | 0.09 1]
15 | IFCI 19,07419 | 2,112.00 | 050 | 2]
16 | Indian Bank 97,741.68 17,945.50 4.26 | 5 |

| 1¥F Ir:d:.m Dversea,s Bank 86,764 65 19,9-_215_.:'31 4. ?3 9
18 | Karnataka Bank 24,904.20 | 5,605.54 1.33 12
19 | Karur Vysya Bank 6,745.60 | 4,730.00 112 25 |
20 | Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd 2,719.73 | 695.00 016 1]
21 | Laxmi Vilas Bank 4,310.89 1,076.00 | 0.26 24 |
22 I:Itll;.mbﬁl District Central C o-0p. ‘Bank 1,851.66 751,35 018 1

23 | Oriental Bank of Commerce 717128 | 1,696.00 | 0.40 | 7
24 | Punjab and Sind Bank 1,040.74 328.85 | 0.08 1]
25 | Punjab National Bank 3,476.87 444.00 0.11 2 |
26 Saraswat Bark 1,188, 69 284 00 0.07 b

| 27 | Standard Chartered Bank 137400 | 11450 0.03 1)

. 28 | State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur 21,998.56 | 3,844.00 0.91 2]
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29 | State Bank of Hyderabad | 90,874.11 13,827.00 3.28 40
30 | State Bank of India | 15078997 27,218.30 645 57
31 | State Bank of Mysore g 5649.12 | 312,00 0.07 | 9 |
32 | State Bank of Patiala | 14,46540 3,281.00 0.78 9
33 | Syndicate Bank _ 4,494.96 1,873.70 0.44 4
. 34 | TheKarad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd | 465.25 | 160.00 0.04 1
35 | The Royal Bank of Scotland | 2,367.40 | 500.00 0.12 1
36 The Shamrao Vithal C erative
Bank Limited i 289.79 238.67 0.06 1
. 37 | The Thane District Co-op. Bank Ltd 44810 | 289.29 0.07 | 1
38 | UCO Bank 5943595 1664500 3.95 | 120
39 | United Bark of India 16,13041 | 5,040.00 120 72
. 40 | Vijaya Bank 240763  1,559.00 037 | 3
- 41 | State Eank of Travancore ! 7,976, 18 2,995 00 071 9
42 E:ge District Central Co-Op. Bank 2.051.33 &12.00 019 1
43 | Tata Capital Ltd. | 1,461.19 455.00 0.11 2
44 | Kalyan Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd. @ 1,230.00 | 750.00 018 1
45 | Dombivali N'agar Sah.kan '.Elank ! 1U,1E$ 44 6, ‘Jﬁﬂ 69 1.66 11
46 | Bharat Co-Operative Bank LTD. 12501183 | 61,150.00 14,50 195
47 | Jalgaon Co-Operative Bank Lid. 1989944 9,000.00 213 | 17
48 | InventS4 TRUST | 2355700 1,790.00 042 1
49| Phoenix ARC 847200 210000 050 2
50 | Shri Veershaiv 0-Op. Bank Ltd. 537368  3,300.00 0.78 | 53
' 51 | Sanamali Sahakari Bank Ltd 945341  1,24850 | 030 13
52 | New India Co-Op. Bank Ltd. 229900 2,002.00 047 1
53 | Invent ARC 11,850.00 | 900.50 021 1
54 | ACRELtd 386364 170.00 0.04 1
55 | LIFL Wealth Prime Limited 250575 | 2,300.00 055 1
56 | Navijeevan Co-op.Bank 3,216.87 1,500.00 036 16
57 | Vasai Vikas Sahkari Bank Ltd. 13,706.96 6,800.00 1.61 348
58 | Chembur Nagarik Shakari Bank Ltd. | 618943 2,500.00 0.59 1878
39 | Volkswagen Finance Private Limited 7249211 3,708.56 088 | 1395
60 E.l;iupaﬂ Urban Co-operative Bank 5119.00 1,075.00 0.25 11
61 | Edelweiss ARC Ltd 371000 1,600.00 0.38 | 1
62 | Religare Finvest Limited | 587.00 360.00 0.09 1
. 63 | Jammu & Kashmir Bank | 5642900 12,266.00 | 291 | 1
64 | Union Bank of India 3,46,421.00 86,610.00 2054 2
65 | The Suiapur District Co. 'Dp Bank Ltd. 8,084.00 4,50‘1 00 1.07 1
66 | Indusind Bank i 8,542 55 3,600.00 0.85 1
67 | Acion Credit Service India Pvt. Lid. 1238800 |  520.00 012 | 52365 |
68 | SMFG India Credit Co, Ltd, 55,249,00) 2,900.00 0.69 196294 |
69 | IDBIBank Ltd, 444100 1,050.00 0.25 1]
| 1859,96859  4,21,675.36 100.00 253433

7. RESOLUTION OF ASSETS

During the year under review, your Company has successfully recovered an amount of INR 20,987 Lakhs
through resolution,/ recovery.

§. RATING OF SECURITY RECEIFTS (SRs)
Ag per the guidelines prescribed by the RBI, India Ratings and Research Pvt. Ltd,, Fitch Group, & Infomerics
Valuation and Rating Pvt. Litd. (Rating Agencies) have carried out the Review Ratings of SRz issued by the
respective live Trusts (excluding the Trusts completed 8 years) as on Decernber 31, 2023 as detailed below:
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‘SN | Name of the Trust Acquired_fmm Review Rating / Rating Range as |
on 31.12. 2023 assigned on
28022024

| 1. ASREC-P5 18/2015-16 TRUST SBEB] (Now SBI) IND RR-1 {100-150%)
2, ﬁSREC-PS 02/2016-17 TRUST SBEBJ (Now SBI) - IND RR-4 (25-50%)
3. | ASREC-PS (3/2016-17 TRUST _Kér_'ﬁataka Bank Itd IND RR-1+ (>150%)

Allahabad Bank IND RR-2 (75-100%)
i I017-
4 ASREC-PS 01 /2017-18 TRUST | (Now Indian Bank) -

' Allahabad B;mk IND RR-3 (50-75%)

5. | ASREC-PS 02/2017-18 TRUST | (Now Indian Bank) .
Allahabad Bank IND ER-1 {100-150%)
6 | .ﬁSRECAPS 03/2017-18 TRUST | (Now Indian Bank) ,
ASREC-PS 09/2017-18 TRUST Allahabad Bank IND RR-3 {(50-75%)
s (MNow Indian Bank)
ASREC-P5 10/ 2017-18 TRUST Allahabad Bank IND RR-1 (100-150%)
8 | . (NowlIndian Bank)
9. | ASREC-PS11 /2017-18 TRUST | Kalyan Janta Sahlkari Bank IND ER-3 {SU ?5%}
Allahabad Bank | IND RR-1 {‘1 E][J-‘IED%]
10. FASREC-PS 03/2018-19 TRUST | (Now Indian Bank) _
11. | ASEEC-PS 05/2018-19 TRUST DNS Bank IND RR-1 (100-150%)

: 12. | ASREC-PS01/2019-20 TRUST ' DNS Bank - IND RR-1 (100-150%)
» ASREC-PS 04/2019-20 TRUST E:;mt Co-Operative Bank | IVR RR-1 (100-150%)

14. | ASRECPS 05/2019-20 TRUST _ SBI IVRRR-L+ (+150%)
s ASREC-PS 06/2019-20 TRUST Eltﬂjmr Co-Operative Bank  IVR RR-1 (100-150%)
- ASREC-PS 07/2019-20 TRUST {a;lgann Co-Operative Bank  1VR RR-1 (100-150%)
— SREC - ﬁbh}rudaya Cn—Operath
17. -5 02/2020-21 TRUST Bank Ltd IVR RR-1 (100-150%)

Shri Veershaiv Co-
s, | ASRECPSO5/2020-21TRUST | 0 erative Bank Ltd. VR RR-L (100-150%)
19. | ASREC-PS 06/2020-21 TRUST Bank of Baroda IVR RR-1+ (>150%)
Bharat Co-DpErath Bank _
20. ASEEC-PS 12/2020-21 TRUST Lid. IVR RR-1 (100-150%)
21. | ASRECPS13/2020.21 TRUST | Central Bank of India VR RR-1 (100-150%)
|22, | ASREC-PS 14/2020-21 TRUST ' Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd. | IVR RR-2 (75-100%)
| New India Co-operative

93, ASREC-PS 18,/2020-2]1 TRUST | BankLtd. IVR RR-1 (100-150%)

' 24, | ASREC-PS 02/2021-22 TRUST ]]FL Wealth Prime Limited IE?R RRE-1 (100-150%)

[ | Sanamati Sahakari Bank

. The MNav Jeevan CD—OP
g6, | ASRECPSO04/2011-RTRUST | pork Ltd. B IVR RR-1 (100-150%)

' Vasai Vikas Sahakari Bank

27 ASREC-PS 05/2021-22 TRUST | Lad, | IVR RR-1 (100-150%)
Bharat Co-Operative Bank
28, | ASREC-PS 06/2021-22 TRUST Lid | IVR RR-1 (100-150%)

! 24, ASREC PS5 07/2021-22 TRUST | Bank of India I\?R RR—1+ (}153%}

[ The Chembur Magarik ' IVR RR-1 (100-150%)
30, aSREC-PS_GS S2021-22 TRUST Sahakari Bank Ltd B
31. | ASREC-PS02/2022-23 TRUST | Txrupati Urban co-op Bank I‘l.?R RR-1 (100- 15[?%]

ASREC-PS 03,/2022-23 TRUST ‘v’nlkswezgm Finance IVR RR-1+ (>150%)

[32. | . Private Limnited |

33. | ASRECPS 06/2022-23 TRUST | Religare Finvest Limited | IVR RR-L+ (~150%)
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34. | ASREC-PS07/2022-23 TRUST | Indian Bank IVR RR-1+ (>150%)

35, | ASREC-PS08/2022-23 TRUST | ] & K Bank Limited IVR RR-1 (100-150%)
ASREC-PS 09/2022-23 TRUST Union Bank of India IVRE RR-1 (100-150%)
ASREC-PS10/2022-23 TRUST | Union Bank of India IVE RR-T (100-150%)

37. | | Limited
ASREC-P511/2022-23 TRUST Solapur District Central IVE RR-1 (100-150%)
| 38; | | Co-Operative Bank
39. | ASREC-PS 01/2023-24 TRUST | Induslnd Bank IVR RR-1+ (>150%)

As per RBI circular, RBI/2014-2015/164 DNBS (PD) CC. No. 41/ SCRC / 26.053.001/ 2014-2015 dated August
05, 2014 and RBI/2014-2015/169 DNBS (PD) CC. No. 42/SCRC,/26.03.001/2014-2015 August 07, 2014, initial
rating/ grading would be assigned within six months of acquiring the assets by SC/RC. In view of the said
circular, Infomerics Valuation and Rating Pvt. Ltd, (Rating Agency) has carried out the initial Ratings of SRs
in the following trusts after the close of financial year, as detailed below:

MName of the Trust Acquired from Review Rating / Rating Range
| assigned
| ASREC-PS 03/2023-24 TRUST SMFG India Credit | IVRRR1
| ASREC-PS 04/2023-24 TRUST SMFG India Credit | IVRRR 1
| ASREC-PS 05/2023-24 TRUST IDBI Bank | IVRER1

ECONOMIC SCENARIO & OUTLOOK

India’s banking and financial sectors have displayed a stellar performance in FY24. Bank credit has grovn as
a result of improvement in bank asset quality and a stable banking sector, Credit growth remains robust,
mainly driven by lending to services and personal loans, Bank loans saw significant and widespread growth
across various sectors, with personal loans and services leading the way. Industrial credit growth picked up
in H2 of FY24, registering 8.5 per cent growth in March 2024, compared to 5.2 per cent a year ago, driven by
an increase in bank credit to small and large industries. The boost in credit disbursal to Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) has been supported by the availability of collateral-free loans with a 100 per
cent credit guarantee under the Emergency Credit Linked Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS). Credit disbursal for
housing loans increased fronm ¥19.9 lakh crore in March 2023 to 327.2 lakh crore in March 2024, Credit growth
in personal loans can be attributed to the significant digitalisation of the ecosystem with increased use of credit
bureaus for faster decisions, data collation and validation and e-commerce transactions. Lending by non-
banking financial companies (NBFCs) accelerated, led by personal loans and loans to the industry, and their
asset quality has improved. In addition to regulatory capital and liquidity requirements, qualitative metrics
such as enhanced disclosures, robust code of conduct, and transparent governance structures have also
improved banking performance.

Due to multiple measures such as strengthening the banking regulatory framework, amending the recovery
laws, enacting comprehensive insolvency and bankruptcy legislation, and establishing a public sector asset
reconstruction company were implemented, GNPA ratio shrunk from over double digit figures in March 2016
to 2.8 per cent in March 2024,

Daring FY23, 9.7 per cent of the previous year's stock of PSBs GNFPAs was sold to ARCs, compared to only
3.2 per cent in FY22. The number of Sks ultimately redeemed increased during FY23, indicating enhanced
recovery through this mode. Among the new measures introduced to ease the funding into stressed debt
market, Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has now permitted FPls to invest in debt instruments
issued by companies undergoing resolution and in SRsissued by ARCs. SEBI also opened up Special Situation
Fund, a sub-component of the Alternative Investment Funds, to participate in the distressed asset market. The
IBC Code using the corporate insolvency resolution processes (CIRPs) facilitated the successful closure of
4,131 CIRPs until March 2024. In the resolved cases, the creditors recovered approximately 32 per cent of their
claims, This amounted to a recovery of 85 per cent of the fair value and 162 per cent of the liquidation value
of assets. The impact of IBC on the health of the financial markets is evident as it is the dominant recovery
route today. The Govenunent has taken several measures to improve the insolvency ecosysterm. It has
strengthened the NCLT regarding infrastructure, increasing its strength by filling vacancies and proposing an
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11.

integrated IT platform. However, delay in legal framework and postponement of judicial pronouncements is
still hampering the recovery process. Although there are new measures introduced to ease flow of capital,
there is a dearth of free capital to fund proposals of acquisition by ARCs. It is expected that the measures
initiated by the Government, SEBI and other bodies would infuse the much-required liguidity in this area.

CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company being Unlisted is not governed by Regulation 27 under SEEI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 containing mandatory provisions on Corporate Governance.
However, its earnest endeavor has always been to benchmark its Corporate Governance practices with the best
in the Industry. Integrity, transparency, accountability and compliance with laws which are the columns of
good governance are cemented in the Company's robust business practices to ensure ethical and responsible
leadership both at the Board and at the Management level.

The Company’s Code of Business Conduct, its Management Policies and its well-structured internal control
systems which are subjected to regular assessment for its effectiveness, reinforce integrity of Management and
fairness in dealing with the Company’s stakeholders.

Good corporate governance practices have always been an integral part of your Company’s philosophy and

your company is committed to achieving and maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance by

separation of the Board's supervisory role from the Executive management and the constitution of Board

committees comprising a majority of Independent Directors and chaired by an Independent Director, to

oversee critical areas and functions.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL

The composition of the Directors is in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued for Asset Reconstruction
Companies.

The Directors will not retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, as at present Company’s
Board has seven directors consisting of four Independent Directors, two Nominee Director from Indian Bank
and Bank of India and Managing Director who is not liable to retive by rotation as per Articles of the Company.
* CHANGE IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Changes in Directors and Key managerial personnel are as follows:

Sr. | Name of the Designation Event date
No Director/Key
managerial personal
i Shri Surender Mohan Nominee Director ﬁPdE R ted a{f ﬂd[;];mw Dm?tfgﬂﬂ;zﬂ%ﬂjmﬂ
: Hinssl (Bank of India) and Resigned as or w.e.f. 10.07. ue to
superannuation from Bank of India S
Nominee Di Appointed as Additional Director on 04.10.2023
2. | ShriV. Anand ominee DIFCIOr | ,,1d Resigned as Director w.ef. 0602.2024 due to
(Bank ofIndia) | cfer from Bank of India
; o Independent Appointed as Additional Director {Non-Executive
el b Director and Independent) w.c.f. 17.10.2023
Nominee Director ; o 2
4, Ms. V. N, Maya (Indian Bank) Appointed as Ad-:_htmnal Director w.e.f. 27.02.2024
. i Independent Appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive
> |SiA-BViayakumar | pirector | and Independent) we. 11.07.2024
Fidtepsisitiit Appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive
8, Shri V. K. Shunglu Dtk and Independent) w.ef. 01.04.2019 and Retired as
Director w.ef. 31.03.2024.
. Independent Appointed as Additional Director (Non-Executive
% Feok B Rbahants Director and Independent) w.ef. 01.04.2019 and Retired as
Director we.ef. 31.03.2024.
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) Nominee Director | Appointed as Additional Director on 16.04.2019
y |2 PR (Union Bank of | and Resigned as Director w.e£. 03.04.2024 due to
India) completion of tenure as per the policy of the Bank.
Shri Deepak Kumar MNominee Director ; o .
9. Gupt:EP (Bank of mﬁ} Appointed as Additonal Director on 14.06.2024.

= DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SECTION 149 (7) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to Section 149 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Appointment and

Qualificatioms of Directors) Rules, 2014 the Central Government has prescribed that your Company shall
have minimum two Independent Directors.

In view of the above provisions, your Company has following Independent Directors:

Sr. MName of the Independent Director Date of appointment / Re-appointment
No,

1. Shri K. P. Krishnan April 25, 2023

2. Shri B. A. Prabhakar September 01, 2019

5 Shri B. P. Vijavendra Oetober 17, 2023

4 Shri A. B, Vijavakumar July 11, 2024

All the above Independent Directors meet the criteria of ‘independence’ prescribed under section 149(6)
and have submitted declaration to the effect that they meet with the criteria of ‘independence’ as required
under section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013

12, BOARD MEETINGS
The Board of Directors (herein after called as “the Board”) met six (6) times during the year under review:

Sr. | Date of Meetings Mode/Venue and time | Directors | Directors to whom Leave of absence
No. of the meeting Present | was granted
) : Shri k. P. Krishnan, Independent

1. June (6, 2023 Delhi & 12:30 p.m. (i Ditactas

Video Conference & ;
2 June 16, 2023 11:30 am. 7 All Directors present

Video Conference & .
3. July 18, 2023 04:00 p.m. 6 All Directors present
4, September 26, 2023 | Mumbai & 12:30 pan. 6 All Directors present
5. | December 20,2023 | Delhi & 12:30 p.m. 8 All Directors present
6. | March 21, 2024 Mumbai & 04:15 p.m. 8 All Directors present

153, COMMITTEES OF BOARD

1. Nominaton and Bemuneration Committee

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 your Company has “Nomination and
Remuneration Committee” consisting of 3 non-executive independent directors and 1 non-executive
nominee director.

The Compaosition of the Committee is as under:

Prof. Dr. N. L. Mitra
Shri V., K. Shunglu
Shri B. P. Vijayendra

: Chairman (Retired on 31.03.2024)

: Member (Retired on 31.03.2024)

: Chairman (w.e.f. 07.06.2024)
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Shri B. A. Prabhakar : Member

Shri K. P. Krishnan : Member (w.e.f. 26.09.2023)
Ms. V. N. Maya : Member (w.e.f. 21.03.2024)
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee mel Three (3) limes during the year under review:
Date of Meetings Mode/Venue and time | Member | Members to whom Leave of absence was
of the meeting present | granted
September 26, 2023 | Mumbai & 1130 am. 3 All members present
December 20, 2023 Delhi & 11:30 a.m. 4 All members present
barch 01, 2024 Ao fresiie e 4 All members present
14:30 p.m. |

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated policy as per sub-section (3) of Section 178
and the same is placed on the website of the Company on the below mentioned weblink:
https:/ /asrecindia.co.in/wp-content,/ uploads/ 2012/ 11/ Nomination-and-Remuneration-Policy. pdf

|3

Audit Committee

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 your company has “Audit Committee”
comprising of Three Directors, of which Two directors are independent directors forming a majority. The
Aundit Committee acts in accordance with the Terms of Reference specified by the Board as well as the
regulatory requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Its purpose is to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight respongsibilities of mondtoring financial reporting
processes, reviewing the Company’s established systems and processes for internal financial conirols,
governance and reviewing the Company’s statutory and internal audit activities.

The Composilion of the Cornmittee is as under:

Shri B. A. Prabhakar - Chairman

Prof. Dr. N, L. Mitra : Member (Retired on 31.03.2024)
Shri Surender Mohan Bansal ~ : Member (Resigned on 10.07.2023)
Shri Bhaskara Rao Kare : Member (Resigned on 03.04 2024)
Shri K. P. Krishnan : Member (28.04.2023 - 21.03.2024)
Shri B. P, Vijayendra : Member (w.e.f. 21.03.2024)

Ms. V. N. Maya : Member (w.e.f. 22.05.2024)

The Audit Committee met four times during the year under review:

Sr. | Date of Meetings Mode and time of the Member  Members to whom Leave of

No meeting present absence was granted

1. | June 06, 2023 Delhi & 11:30 am. 4 Shri K. P, Krishnan, Independent
Director

2. | Beptember 26, 2023 | Mumbai & 11:45 a.m. 4 All members present

3. | December 20,2023 | Delhi & 11:45 am. 4 All members present

4. March 21, 2024 Mumbai & (345 p.m. 4 All members present

Acceptance of recommendations of the Audit Committee
The Management acted upon the observations and suggestions of the Audit Committee,

3. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under the
complete disclosure of C5R is made in Annexure 1 of this Report.

4. Valuation Committee
The Valuation Committee of the Board comprises of the following Three Directors: -
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*

Shri V. K. Shunglu : Chairman (Retired on 31.03.2024)

Shri K. P. Krishnan : Member (w.e f. 26.09.2023)
Shri B. A. Prabhakar : Member
Shri Girish Sharan Sinha : Member

The scope of the Valuation Committee envisages deciding the values and acquisition of the various financial
assets offered for sale.

The Valuation Committee met once (1) during the year under review:

Sr. ! Mode and time of the Member | Members to whom Leave of
| 2o Bty meeting present | absence was granted
1 December 16, 2023 | Video Conference & 12:30p.m. 4 All Members Present

Resolution Commitiee

The Resolution Committee comprises of the following Three Directors:

Shri V. K, Shunglu : Chairman (Retired on 31.03.2024)
Prof. Dr. M. L. Mitra : Member (Retired on 31.03.2024)
Shri K. P. Krishnan : Member (w.e f. 26.09.2023)

Shri B. A. Prabhakar : Meimnber

Shri Girish Sharan Sinha : Member

There were no Resolution Committee Meetings during the year under review.
The scope of the Resolution Committee envisages resolution of various financial assets acquired.

Independent Advisory Committee
The Independent Advisory Committee of the Company comprizes of the following Three external members:

Shri Prakash Kondurkar : Member
Smt Vinita R, Hombalkar : Member
Shri Samir M. Chinoy : Member

The Committee met twelve (12) times during the year under review:

Sr. | Date of Meetings | Mode and time of the | Member| Members to whom Leave of absence
No meeting present | was granted

1. | May10, 2023 Mumbai & 04:00 p.m. 3 All Members Present

2. | May 29,2023 Mumbai & 03:30 p.m. 3 All Members Present

3. June 28, 2023 Mumbai & 03:00 p.m. 3 All Members Present

4. | August 17, 2023 Mumbai & 03:30 p.m. 3 All Members Present

5, ggg;"mb“ 14, Mumbai & 03:30 p.m, 3 | All Members Present

6. | October 05, 2023 Mumbai & 03:30 p.m. 3 All Members Present

7. | October 13, 2023 Mumbai & 12:00 p.m. 3 All Members Present

8. | December 07,2023 | Mumbai & 04:00 p.m. 3 All Members Present
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9. | January 18, 2024 Mumbai & 03:00 pm. 3 All Members Present

10. | February 12,2024 | Mumbai & 04:00 p.amn. 3 All Members Present
11. | March 04, 2024 Mumbai & 03:00 p.m. 3 All Members Present
12, | March 29, 2024 Mumbai & 17:00 am, 3 All Members Present

14. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy encompassing Vigil Mechanism pursuant to the requirements of
the section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and meeting the requirements under applicable RBI
regulations, This mechanism enables stakeholders covered under the policy, to report confidentially to the
Management, without fear of vichimisation, any unacceptable and/or unethical behaviour, suspected or
actual fraud, violation of the Company's Code of Conduct or ethies policy which are detrimental to the
organisation’s interest. It provides safeguards against victimisation of stakeholders who avail of the
mechanism and allows direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

The policy has been hosted on the Company's website which can be accessed at

https:/ /asrecindia.co.in/wp-content/ uploads/ 2023/ 05/ WHISTLE-BLOWER-POLICY .pdf

15. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPFONSIBILITY INITTATIVES

In compliance with Seclion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has established Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR)
Comunittee and statutory disclosures with respect to the CSK Committee and an Annual Report on CSR
Activities forms part of this Report as Annexure 1, The CSR Policy as recommended by the C5R Committee
and as approved by Board is available on the website of the Company at hitps:/ /asrecindia.coin/wp-
content/uploads,/ 2023/ 05/ Corporate-Social-Responsibility-Policy.pdf

As part of its initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company has mainly contributed
for projects in the areas of Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing
vocation skills especially among children, women, elderly, and the differently-able and livelihood
enhancement projects. These projects are in accordance with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013,

16, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORTPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Particulars required as per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board)

A, Conservation of Energy
The Company is in the service sector; hence this part of the Disclosures is not applicable.

B. Technology Absorption
The Company is in the service sector; hence this part of the Disclosures is not applicable.
C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the year under review, the company had net foreign exchange outgo of Rs, 1090.98 Lakhs.

17. MATERIAL CHANGES ATFFECTING THE COMPANY AND CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF
BUSINESS

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company
between the end of the financial year and the date of the report. Also there has been no change in the nature
of business of the Company during the vear under review,
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19.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the provisions of Section 134{3){(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a copy of the annual return as at March

31, 2024, is placed on the website of the Company and is available at

weblink: http:/ fasrecindia.co.in/about/annual-report/

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
In Accordance with the provisions of Section 129 read with Section 2 (6) and 2 (87) of the Companies Act,
2013, your Company does not have any Subsidiary /Joint Ventures/ Associate Company.

However, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015, your
Company has implemented Indian Accounting Standards for preparation of its Financial Statement and the
following Securitization Trusts (floated by your Company) have been considered as ‘subsidiaries’ for
consolidation of Financial Statements:

Sr. No. | Name Sr. No. Name
1, ASREC-PS 01/06 TRUST 63, ASREC PS (7/2015-16 TRUST
2. ASREC PS5 02/06 TRUST o4, ASREEC PS5 DE,!’.’EI]IS—IE TRUEST
3 ASREC-PS 04/ 06TRUST a3, ASREC PS5 0%/2015-16 TRUST
4, ASREC PS05,/06 TRUST G, ASREC PS 10/2015-16 TRUST
5. ASREC-PS 07 /06 TRUST a7, ASREC PS11/2015-16 TRUST
a, ASREC 5-01/2007-08 TRUST a8, ASREC P512/2015-16 TRUST
7, ASREC P5-02/2007-08 TRUST 69, ASREC PS 13/2015-16 TRUST
B. ASREC PS 03 /2007-08 TEUST 70, ASREC PS 14/2015-16 TRUST
9 ASREC PS 05,/2007-08TRUST 71 ASREC PS17/2015-16 TRUST
10, ASREC PS 01/ 2008-09 TRUST 72, ASRECPS 18‘{ 201516 TRUST
11, ASREC-P5 02/2008-00 TRUST 73, ASREC P502/2016-17 TRUST
12, ASREC PS 03/ 2008-09 TRUST 74, ASREC PS03,/2016-17 TRUST
12, ASREC PS 01 /2009-10 TRUST 7. ASREC P505/2016-17 TRUST
14, ASREC-PS 02,/2009-10 TRUST 76, ASREC PS01/2017-18 TRUST
15, ASREC-PS 03 /- 2009-10 TRUST 77, ASREC gwsw_uzgm 7-18 TRUST
16, ASREC PS 0 04/ 2009-10 TRUST 78, ASREC PS03/ 2017-18 TRUST
17. ASFEC-PS 05/2009-10 TRUST 79. ASREC PS5 05/2017-18 TRUST
18. ASREC-PS 06/ 2009-10 TRUST a0, ASREC PS06/2017-18 TRUST
19, ASREC-PS 07/20609-10 TRUST 81, ASREC PS08/2017-18 TRUST
20, ASREC PS5 01/2012-13 TRUST 832, ASREC PS09/2017-18 TRUST
21 ASREC PS 04/2012-13 TRUST 83, ASKEC PS 10/2017-18 TRUST
22, ASREC PS 05/20n2-13 TRUST . ASREC PS11/2017-18 TRUST
23, ASREC PS 06/ 20012-13 TRUST 83, ASREC PS5 01/2018-1% TRUST
24, ASREC P507/2012-13 TRUST a6, ASREC PS03/2018-12 TRUST
25. ASREC PS (11 /2013-14 TRUST 87, ASREC PS 05/20158-19 TRUST
26. ASREC PS 02/2013-14 TRUST 88. ASREC PS5 01,/2019-20 TRUST
27. ASREC PS 03/2013-14 TRUST 89, ASREC PS 02/2019-20 TRUST
28, ASREC PS 04/2013-14 TRUST a0, ASREC PS 04/2019-20 TRUST
29, ASREC PS5 05/2013-14 TRUST 91, ASREC PS 05/2019-20 TRUST
30, ABRECPS 01,/2014-15 TRUST 92, ASKEC PS 06,/ 2019-20 TRUST
1. ASREC P502/2004-15 TRUST Q3. ASREC P507/2019-20 TRUST
32, ASREC PS 03/2014-15 TRUST 04, ASREC P5 02/2020-21 TRUST
33, ASREC PS 4/ 2014-15 TRUST a3, ASREC PS 05/2020-21 TRUST
24, ASREC PS5 05/2014-15 TRUST 96, ASKEC PS 06,/ 2020-21 TRUST
35, ASREC PS5 De/2014-15 TRUST 97. ASREC P511/2020-21 TRUST
36, ASREC PS 07/2014-15 TRUST 98, ASREC PS12/2020-21 TRUST
37, ASREC s @{21’.]14-15 TRUST 2?_ ASREC Ps 13/2020-21 TRUST
24, ASREC PS D9/ 20r4-15 TRUST 100, ASREC PS 14/2020-21 TRUST
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39. ASREC PS 10/2014-15 TRUST 101. | ASREC PS15/2020-21 TRUST
40. ASREC PS11/2014-15 TRUST 102. | ASREC PS16/2020-21 TRUST
41, ASREC PS 12/2014-15 TRUST 103. | ASREC PS 02/2021-22 TRUST
2. ASREC P513/2014-15 TRUST 104. | ASREC PS03/2021-22 TRUST
43, ASREC PS 15/2014-15 TRUST 105. | ASREC P504/2021-22 TRUST
44, ASREC PS16/2014-15 TRUST 106. | ASREC P505/2021-22 TRUST
45. ASREC PS$17/2014-15 TRUST 107. | ASREC PS06/2021-22 TRUST
16, ASREC PS5 18/2014-15 TRUST 108. | ASREC PS(7/2021-22 TRUST
47. ASREC PS 20/2014-15 TRUST 109, | ASREC PS08/2021-22 TRUST
48, ASREC PS22/2014-15 TRUST 110. | ASREC PS01/2022-23 TRUST
19, ASREC PS5 23/2014-15 TRUST 111. | ASRECPS02/2022-23 TRUST
5O. ASREC P§ 25/2014-15 TRUST 112. | ASREC PS03/2022-23 TRUST
51. ASREC PS26/2014-15 TRUST 113. | ASREC PS04/2022-23 TRUST
52 | ASREC P527/2014-15 TRUST 114. | ASREC P505/2022-23 TRUST
53. ASREC PS28/2014-15 TRUST 115. | ASREC PS06/2022-23 TRUST
54, ASREC PS 29/2014-15 TRUST 116. | ASREC PS07/2022-23 TRUST
B5. ASREC PS30/2014-15 TRUST 117. | ASREC PS(8/2022-23 TRUST
_56. | ASRECPS531/2014-15 TRUST 118. | ASREC PS09/2022-23 TRUST
57. ASREC PS 01/2015-16 TRUST 119. | ASREC PS10/2022-23 TRUST
58, ASREC PS 02/2015-16 TRUST 120. | ASREC PS11/2022-23 TRUST
59. ASREC PS 03/2015-16 TRUST 121, | ASREC PS01/2023-24 TRUST
60. ASREC PS 04/2015-16 TRUST 122. | ASREC PS03/2023-24 TRUST
61. ASREC PS 05/2015-16 TRUST 123. | ASREC PS04/2023-24 TRUST
62. ASREC PS 06/2015-16 TRUST 124. | ASREC P505/2023-24 TRUST
DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder;

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a well-defined Internal Control System, commensurate with the nature, scale and
intricacy of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is defined in the
Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board,

The detailed Audit on Internal Financial Conirols was conducted by the existing internal auditor, M/s
Kochar & Associates, Chartered Accountants for the FY. 2023-24. The Auditor has concluded that the

Internal Financial control framework with respect to financial reporting is satisfactory and operating
effectively.

The Management monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of internal control system in the
Comparty, its compliance with operating systems, internal financial controls, accounting procedures,
regulators policies and Company policies. Based on the suggestions, recommendation and reports of
internal audit function; management undertakes corrective action in their respective areas and thereby
strengthens the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the
Audit Committee of the Board.

AUDITORS

1. Statutory Auditors

M/s. Rama K Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Company’s Statutory Auditors by
the office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) for the financial year 2023-24, who have
completed their independent audit of Company's Accounts and Accounts of various Trusts set up by the
company successfully. Their appointment was in accordance with the provisions of Section 139(5) and that
they meet with the criteria prescribed under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,
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2. Secretarial Auditor

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 204(1) of the Act read with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s DTH &
Associates LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the year under review.
The Secretarial Audit Report in Formn MR-3 for the year under review ag received from the Secretarial
Auditors is attached as Annexure 2 to this report.

3. Internal Auditors

The Company’s Internal Auditor provides an independent view to its Board of Directors and management
team members, the quality and efficacy of the internal controls, risk management systems, governance
systems and processes in place on an on-going basis, This is provided to primarily ensure that the business
and support functions follow both, internal and regulatory guidelines. The Internal Audit functions
independently under the supervision of Audit Committee of the Board, thereby ensuring its independence.
The Board reviews the efficacy of the internal audit function, effectiveness of the internal controls laid down
by the Company and compliance with internal as also regulatory guidelines,

M/s Kochar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Company’s Internal Auditors carried out
internal audit for the financial year 2023-24.

Mone of the auditors (Statutory/Secretarial/Internal) have given anv gualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer in their report,

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY
During the vear under review, vour Company has not:
o given any loan to any person or other body corporate;
s given any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or
person; and
= acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under review there were no contracts or arrangements with related parties falling under
the preview of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, However, contracts entered with related parties in
its ordinary course of business and on avm's length basis are detailed in “ Annexure 3",

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors of your Company have identified industry specific risk and other external, internal,
political and technological risk which in opinion of the board are threat to the Company. The Company's
main business is of acquisition of Financial Asset (NPA's), resolution thereof and investment of its surplus
funds.

The Company has well defined Board approved acquisition, resolution and Investment policies along with
delegation of power encompassing various risk mitigation measures.

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT OF ITS
COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

As required under section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schedule [V to the Companies Act,
2013 on Code of conduct for Independent Directors, a comprehensive exercise for evaluation of the
performances of every individual director, of the Board as a whole and its Committees and of the Chairman
of the Corapany has been carried out by your company during the year under review as per the evalualion
criteria approved by the Board and based on guidelines given in Schedule [V to the Companies Act, 2013.
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For the purpose of carrying out performance evaluation exercise, Evaluation forms were devised in which
the evaluating authority has allotted to the individual Director, the Board as a whole, its Cornmittees and
the Chairperson appropriate rating as Excellent, Very Good, Good or Satisfactory depending upon the
performance.

Such evaluation exercise has been carried out of the Board as a whole and its Committees by all the
Independent Directors and Board by itself.

Having regard to the industry, size and nature of buginess, your company is engaged in, the evaluation
methodology adopted is, in the opinion of the Board, sufficient, appropriate and is found to be serving the
Purpose.

FARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

None of the employees of the Company is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits praseribed under
Rule (5) (2) of Companies (Appointment and Rermuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company is an equal opportunity employer and believes in providing opportunity and key positions
to women professionals. Asrec has endeavoured to encourage women professionals by creating proper
policies to tackle issues relating to safe and proper working conditions and create and maintain a healthy

and conducive work envirorment that is free from discrimination. This includes discrimination on any basis,
including gender, as well as any form of sexual harassment.

A policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace was adopted during the financial year 2014-15
by the Board. The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women and lays down the guidelines for
identification, reporting and prevention of undesired behavior. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) was
set up from the senior management with women employees constituting as Chairperson. The ICC is
regponsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment and follows the guidelines provided in
the Policy.

Duaring the yvear ended 31 March 2024, no complaints were received by the ICC pertaining to sexual

harassment.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

* The Company is in compliance with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company
Secretaries of India

« No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators/ Courts/Tribunals in respect to the
Company during the financial year

» The Provisions of maintenance of cost records and Cost Audit as specified by the Central Governunent
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

* Your Company did not transfer any sum to the General Reserve for the financial year under review

» There have been no instances of any fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of
the Act

DIRECTORS" RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanations obtained /received from the operating
management, your Directors make Lhe following statement in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and confirm that:

{a) in the preparation of the armual accounts/ financial statements as on March 31, 2024, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(F) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Mote 1 of the Standalone Balance Sheet and applied them
comsistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
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view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 2023-24 and of the profit and loss
of the company for that period;

(¢) that proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{A) that the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and

{e) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and
were operating effectively

(¢) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operaling effectively.

Acknowledgement
Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude for the assistance, support, guidance and co-operation
the Company has received from all stakeholders, RBI, and other Regulatory Authorities. Your Directors

would like to express a deep sense of appreciation for the commitment shown by the employees in
supporting the Company in its continued robust performance on all fronts.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Bangalore Chairman
Date; August 12,2024
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ANNEXURES TO BOARD'S REPORT
Annexure 1

DISCLOSURES ON ACTIVITIES PURSUANT TO CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY
(C5R)
[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSE Policy of the Company
In aceordance with the SR Policy of your Company, the CSR initiatives would be focused around the committee
identified areas for channelizing the resources on a sustained basis. The Company has framed the Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy in terms of the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition and Meetings of CSR Committee
The Compuosition of this Committee is as unden:

Shri V. K. Shungla : Chairman (Retired on 31.03.2024)

Prof, Dr. N. L. Mitra : Member (Retived on 31.03,2024)

Shri K. P. Krishnan : Independent Director /Member (w.ef. 26.02.2023)
Shri B. A, Prabhakar : Independent Director /Member

Shri Girish Sharan Sinha : Managing Director/Member

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee met once during the year under review:

Drate of Meetings | Mode and tHme of the Member | Members to whom Leave of absence was
meeting present granted
I January 31]:_5[_:!24 Video Conference & 11:00 4 Shri K. P. Krishnan
A.IT.

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSE Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company
hitps:/ /asrecindia.co.in/ wp-content/ uploads /2023 /05 / Corporate-Social-Responsibility-Policy pdf

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSK projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule
8 of the Compardes (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report)
Mot Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies {Corporate
Social Responsibility Palicy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any
Not Available

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(3)
Rs, 2,645.21 Lakhs

7. Total CSR obligation for the financial year

(Rs. In Lakhs)
(a) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 52.90
{b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or il
activities of the previous financial vears

{€) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any MIL

{d) Total CSR obligation for the finandal year (7a+7b-7c) 52.90
8. i CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year (Rs. in Lakhs)

Total | _ Amount Unspent o e ]

Amount Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule

Spent for |toUnspent CSR Account as | VIIas per second proviso to section 135(5).

the per section 135(6)

iﬁ;ﬂﬂ Amount | Date of transfer Name of Fund Amount | Date of Transfer

| 26.89 26.01 | 30.04.2024 Nil Nil Nil
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il. Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

Sr. | Nameof | Item |Location | Project | Amount | Amount | Amount | Mode | Mode of
N |the from duration | allocated |spent in | transferred| of Implementation -
o. | project | the for the the to Unspent| Imple | Through
list of project | cyrrent | CSR menta | Implementing Agency
activi financial | Account | tion
ties of Year |for the | Direct
Sched project (Yes /
ule as per  No.)
VII of Section
the 135(6)
act
State / Na | C5R Registration
Dristrict me | Number
1 | Redevel |ii- Mahara | 3 years 26.01 0.00 26.01 | Yes
opment | prom | shitra/
/Bound | oting | Thane
ary educa
project | tion
of
Seconda
ry &
Higher
Seconda
Iy
Ashram
School
of
Aadivas
i5eva
Mandal
Total 2601  0.00 26.01

iii. Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongeing projects for the financial year:

(Rs in Lakhs)
S5LNo. | Name of Item from  Local area and Amount | Mode Mode of
the project | the list of | Location spent of Tnplementation -Through
activities of for the | Implemen | Implementing Agency
Schedule project | tation
VII of the Direct
act (Yes /No.)
State District Name CSR
Registration
Number
1 i. Pravidin | Item No. i Maharas | Mumbai 5,99 | Mo Bright CSRO0010134
g folding | (iv) ~ | htra Future
sticks to | Liyelihood organisati
Blind Enhanceme on for the
~ People | nt Projects Blind.
ii. Schalars
hip for | Item No. ii
Blind {i) -
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Children | Promoting

8, Bducation
children

of blind | Ttem Mo, dii
parents | (if) -

iii, Distributi | Empowerin
o of | g Women
sewing
machine
o ekilled
blind
WaPRAr
or wife of
blind
person

2 i Distributo | Ttem Mo i bdaharaz | Thane/ 16.90 Yes
n of Jaipur | (iv) = | htra Palghar
foot  and | Livelihood
callipers to | Enhanceme

Physically | nt Projects
challenged
far 3
months
ii. Distributi
on of 300
school
bag
iii. Distribut
on of 400
bedsheat
8 for
hostel
iv, Distribui
on of 400
carpet for
hostel
v. Distributi
on of 100
bicycle
vi, Distributd
aon of 10
SEWINE
machine
Total 26.89
iv. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads Nil
V. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable Mil
vi, Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8ii+8ii+8iv+8v) Rs 52.90
wii. Excess amount for set off, if any NIL
9, {a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years
SLNo, | Preceding | Amount | Amount | Amount transferred to any fund | Amount remaining
Financial transferr | spent  in | specified under Schedule VII as per | to be  spent  in
Year. ed to | the section 135(6), if any, succeeding
Unspent | reporting financial years
TSR Financial
Account | Year
under
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10.

11.

section
135 (6)
Nama of the | Amount | Date of
fund Transfer
1 2021-22 30.00 30.00 MNA 0.00 NA 0.00
P 2022-23 4540 45.40 NA 0.0d MNA 0.00
(b) Details of CS5R amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s)
5. | Proje | Name of the | Financial Proje | Total Amount Cumulative | Stabus of the
Mo, | et 1D | Project. Year in |t amount spent  on | amoust project
which dura | allocated | the project | spent at the | -
the tion |for the |in the | end of | Completed
project was project reporting | reporting /Ongoing
commenced Financial Financial
Year Year,
1 FY31 | redevelopment | 2021-22 3 30.00 30.00 30,00 Completed
3.2 | of Secondary &
022_ | Higher
4} Secondary
Ashram  School
of Aadivasi Seva
Mandal at village
Talwada, Dist.
Palghar
2 FY31 | redevelopment | 2022-23 2 45.40 45.40 45.40 Completed
032 | of Secondary &
023_ | Higher
1 Secondary
Ashram  Schoal
of Aadivasi Seva
Mandal at village
Talwada; Dist,
Falghar
Total 75.40 75.40 75.40

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acquired through C5R spent in the financial year (asset -wise details)

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). - N.A
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. - N.A
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address etc. - N.A
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset). - N.A

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per section 135(5). - Notapplicable

For ASREC (India) Limited

{Chairman CSR Committee)

Drate: August 12, 2024
Place: Bangalore

For ASREC (India) Limited

(Managing Director& CEQ)
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Annexure -2

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31# MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED

Unit Mo, 201, 2004, 202 & 2008,

Ground Floor, Build No. 2,

Solitaire Corporate Park, Andheri (E)
Andheri- Kurla Road, Mumbai - 400 059

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisionsand the adherence to
good corporate practices by ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED (CIN: Us7100MH2003GO1143291) (hereinafter called
the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED bocks, papers, minute books forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representativesduring the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in the mannerand subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013{the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder; Not Applicable
(iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

The shares of the Company are in demat form and Company complies with theDepositories Act. NSDL
Database Management Limited is RTA of the Company.

I:iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

During the period under review the Company has done External Commercial Borrowing, in respect of which
FEMA compliances are complied with.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'): -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations,2011; - Not Applicable

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992 and 2(15; - Not Applicable

(c) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable
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(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not Applicable

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; -Not Applicable

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; - Not Applicable and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
Applicable

(vi) The list of other acts applicable is as under:
(@) The RBEI Act, 1934;
The Company is an Asset Reconstruction Company duly registered with Reserve Bank of India
("RBI"). During the vear under review the company has taken over NPA's after following due
process. The Company has followed due process for resolution and in case of delay same has been
appraised to the Board of the Company. As per information and explanation given the Company has
complied with the Regulations as issued by RBI from time to time.

{b) The Maharashtra Shops and Establishment Act, 1945;

{¢) Prevention of Money Laundering Act;

(d) The Information Technology Act, 2000;

(e) The Indian Stamp Act, 1899/ Bombay Stamp Act;

(f) Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881;

(g) Registration of any property purchase/ sale/ long lease;
(h} Indian Contract Act, 1872,

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; - NotApplicable

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines and Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exisls for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

All the decisions at the board meetings are carried with the approval of Board and recorded in the minutes
accordingly.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines,
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1further report that during the audit period there were no such event which took placehaving a major bearing
on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws,rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,
etc.

1 further report following details pursuant to RBI cireular- RBI/2022-23/03 DORSIG.FIN.REC
1/26.03.001/2022-23 dated 14th October, 2022 issued to the Asset Reconstruction Companies:

Sr. Section ComplianceStatus
MNo.
1. 177 The Audit Committee shall have the same powers, functions and

duties as laid down in Section 177 of theCompanies Act, 2013,

fl} The Audit Committee shall consist of a minimum of three directors Eump[i;d
with independent directors forming a majority

(ﬂ) : Every Audit Committee shall act in accordance with theterms of ﬁbmp_fiéﬂ_
reference specified in writing by the Board which shall, inter alia,
include,
(i)  the recommendation for appointment, remuneration and
terms of appointment of auditors ofthe company;
(i) review and monitor the auditor's independence and
performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
(iii) examination of the financial statement and the auditors’
report thereon;
(iv) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of
the company with related parties:
(v) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
(vi) wvaluation of undertakings or assets of thecompany,
wherever it is necessary;
(vii) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk
management systems;
(viil) monitoring the end use of funds raised throughpublic
offers and related matters

(iii) The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors | Complied
about internal control systems, the scope of audit, including the
observations of the auditors and review of financial statement
before their submission to the Board and may also discuss any
related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the
management of the company o ) N
(iv) The Audit Committee shall have authority to mvesngate into any | Complied
matter in relation to the items specified in sub-section (4} or
referred to it by the Board and for this purpose shall have power
to obtain professional advice from external sources and have full
access to information contained in the records of the company

(v) The auditors of a company and the key managerial personnel shall  Complied
have a right to be heard in the meetings of the Audit Committee
when it considers the auditor’'s report but shall not have the right

to vote
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(vi) The Board's report under sub-section (3) of section ' Complied
134 shall disclose the composition of an Audit Committee and

where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of the

Audit Committee, the same shall be disclosed in such report along

with the reasons therefor

(vii) Every listed company or such class or classes of companies, as may  Complied
be prescribed, shall establish a vigil mechanism for directors and

employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be

prescribed:

The vigil mechanism under sub-section (9) shall provide for

adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons who use such

mechanism and make provision for direct access to the chairperson

of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases:

(viii) | Details of establishment of such mechanism shall be disclosed by Complied
- - the company on its website, if any, and in the Boards’ report

2 178 Constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board, which shall have the same powers, functions and duties as
_ laid down in Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. _

(1) constitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Complied
consisting of three or more non-executive directors out of which
1 ot less than one-half shall be independent directors I

(i) Chairperson of the company (whether executive or non-executive) Complied

may be appointed as a member of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee but shall not chair such Committee

(1ii) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify Complied
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria

laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and

removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director's
performance.

(iv) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the  Complied
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy,
relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial
| personnel and other employees _ o

(v) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while Complied
formulating the policy ensure that—

(@) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and

sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality

required to run the company successfully;

(b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and

meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

(€) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and

senior management involves a balance between fixed and

imcentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance

objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its
L goals: !

(vi) Policy should be disclosed in Board Report Complied
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(vii)  The Board of Directors of a campany which consists of more than = Not Applicable
‘one thousand shareholders, debenture- holders, deposit-holders
‘and any other security holders at any time during a financial vear
shall constitute a Stakeholders Relationship Committee consisting
‘of a chairperson who shall be a nonexecutive director and such
| other members as may be decided hf the Board |

(viii)  The Stakeholders Relationship Committee shall consider and Not Applicable
‘resolve the grievances of security holders of the company.

(ix) ‘The Chairperson of each of the committees constituted under this Complied
Esecticrn or, in his absence, any other member of the committee
‘authorised by him in this behalf shall attend the general meetings
‘of the
{eorpany

Taruna Kumbhar

Practicing Company Secretary
FCS No.: 8256

CP No.: 8605

Place: Mumbai

Date: Z_Bth May, 2024
UDIN: FOOS256F000466472

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed hereto and formsan integral
part of this report.
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report of
ASREC (India) Limited for the year ended 31=* March, 2024

To,

The Members,

ASREC {(INDIA) LIMITED

Unit No. 201, 2004, 202 & 2008,

Ground Floor, Build No. 2,

Solitaire Corporate Park, Andheri (E)
Andheri- Kurla Road, Mumbai - 400 059

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonableassurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verificationwas done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required, 1 have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,standards is

the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

B. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Taruna Kumbhar

Practising Company Secretary
FCS No: 8256

CP No.: 8608

Place: Mumbai

Date: 28t May, 2024
UDIN: FOOs256F000466472
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Annexure 3

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant fo clause (W) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act amd Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2074)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or ransactions not at arm’s length basis

{(a) Mame(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA

(b) Mature of contracts/ arrangements/ ransactions: NA

(¢) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ transactions: INA

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or trangactions including the value, if any: NA

(€) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangernents or transactions: NA

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NA

{g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

{(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section
188 NA

2. Details of material confracts or arrangement or iransactions at arin’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Holding Co, ¢ | NIL
Investing Party ¢ | Indian Bank; Bank of India & Union Bank of India
Subsidiary v | NIL
Fellow Subsidiary : | NIL
Associates/ Joint Venlure ¢ | NIL
Key Management Personnel ¢ | Shri Girish Sharan Sinbha, Managing Director & Chief Executive
Officer
Shri Angad Kumar Roy, Chief Financial Officer
: | Ms. Pallavi Parikh, Company Secretary
Relative of Kev Management Personnel | @ | NIL
{b) MNature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions:
(INR Lakhs)
, Investing Party Key Management Personnel
Typey Treyuctaey Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from FDs 7.06 5255 0.00 0,00
Interest on Overdraft {0.66) (0.18) 0.00 0.00
Purchase of Financial Assets 0.00 101978.50 0.00 0.00
Remuneration 0.00 0.00 149.49 146.36
Total 6.40 102030.87 149.49 146,36

() Duration of the contracts / arrangements,/transactions: April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or lransactions including the value, if any: NA
(e)  Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: NA

(i  Amount paid as advances, if any: NA

For and on behalf of the Board

Place: Bangalore Chairman

Date: August 12, 2024
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RAMA K GUPTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of ASREC (India) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

1. Opinion
We have audited the standalone financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the standalone financial
statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
atoresaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“IndAS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Besponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements secton of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the standalone financial statements.

3. Other Information
The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
O ETTor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’'s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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= Conclude on the appropriateness of managerment's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of cur auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggragate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contro] that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
athical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IndAS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

g} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Qur report express an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over {inancial reporting,.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
coniracts,

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Inwvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including
foreign entity ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person or enlity, including foreign entity ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) In our opinion and based on the audit procedures, we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause h (iv) (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement,

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. The reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023, Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit
log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the respective accounting
software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tempered with.

vii. As Proviso to Rule 3(1) of Companies {Accounts) Rule, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation

of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for records retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended 31st March 2024.
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6.2 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Armnexure-B” a
staternent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

6.3 As required by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sub Section 5 of 143 of the Act
and on the basis of our examination as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we state as under;

Sr.

1.

No.

Directions/Sub-directions

Whether the Company has system
in place to process all the
accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

| Whether there is any restructuring

of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write  off of debts
Jloans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the Company due to the
Company’s inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for?
(in case, lender is a government
company, then this direction is
also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

 Whether funds (grants/subsidy

etc.)  received/receivable for
specific schemes from central/
state Government or its agencies
were properly accounted for/
utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of
deviation.

Aunditors’ comments

Directions under Section 143 (5) of the Act:

The Company
Accounting

soltware/system in place
to  process all  the
accounting  transactions
through IT system. In our
opinion and to the best of
our informaton  and
according to the
explanations given to us,
the Company has not

processed any transaction

| outside the IT system.

There were no cases of
restructuring of an existing
loan or waiver/write off of
debts /loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the
Company  during the
period under audit.

| We have reviewed that the

Company has not received
any fund from central /
state Governments or its

agencies.

has |

Action Impact on  the

laken accounts and

thereon  financial
statements of the
. Company

Mo il

acton

requirad.

No il

action

required.

No il

action

required.
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6.4 Additional Direction to Statutory Auditors for 2023-24, Dated 27 March 2024 vide letter no- GA/CA-
1/ /Direction & Sub-Directions/2023-24,/507.
Sr. | Directions/Sub-directions Auditors’ comments Action Impact on  the
No. taken accounts and
thereon | financial
statements of the

Company
| Directions under Section 143 () of the Act:
1. | As per Master Circular- Asset | Yes No Nil
Reconstruetion Company issued action
by the Reserve Bank of India on Tequired,

February 10, 2022 point No. 25 i.e,
Fair Practices Code” sub point
MNo. 4 Assets Reconstruction
Companies shall put in place
Board Approved Policy on the
management fees, expenses and
incentives, if any, claimed from
trusts under their management
Whether the same has been put in

place by the company?

For Rama K Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 005005C)

Abhay Kumar Gupta
Partner

Membership No: 087679
UDIN: 24087679BK]OBI1214

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07-06-2024
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 6.1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED
(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2024 in conjuncton with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
respongsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respensibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note"} and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evalualing the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due to frand or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion en the Company’s internal financial controls system over {inancial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

i.  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii.  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

ili.  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial
reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rama K Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 005005C)

Abhay Kumar Gupta
Pariner

Membership No: 087679
UDIN: 24087679BKJQBI1214

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07-06-2024
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ANNEXURE “B"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 6.2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that

(i) (a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B)The Company does not have any intangible assets and hence reporting under clause (i)(a)(B)
of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets are being physically
verified by the Management at all its offices in a phased manner at reasonable intervals which in
our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on verification of records
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties {other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets)
or intangible assets during the year,

e)] As e information and explanation provided to us no proceedi ave been initiated or are
(e) As per the inf xpl provided proceedings h
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1958 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii){a) of the Order
is not applicable.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of certain current assets.
Based on the information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not submitted
required statements and therefore we are not able to offer any comments under this clause.

{(iii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loan secured or unsecured, made any investments, provided any guarantee or given any security
to any companies, firms or other parties that needs to be entered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, and therefore provisions of clauses (iii)(a) to (iii)(f) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, the Company has not granted any loans, made any investments, provided any
guarantee or given any security to persons covered under section 185 or section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and therefore provisions of clauses (iii){iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts deemed to be deposits from the public,
within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and Rules
framed thereunder, and therefore clauses (iii)(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
We are informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or other tribunal.

(vi)  The mamntenance of cost records has not been specified by Central Government under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees state insurance,
income tax, service tax, sales tax, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and other
statutory dues as applicable to the Company with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at 31# March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company

examined by us, there are no statutory dues outstanding on account of any dispute as on 31
March, 2024.

(viii) As per the information and explanation provided to us and as represented to us, there were no
transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit procedures,
the Company has not detaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been
declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanations and records provided to us, the Company has not
taken any term loans during the year and there are no unutilized term loans at the beginning of
the year and hence reporting under clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, in our opinion the funds raised
on short term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised during the year for long term purposes
by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations provided to us and on examination of records,
the Cnmpan}* has not taken any funds from any entit}r or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

{including debt instruments) during the vear and hence reporting under clause (x){a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) during the year and hence reporting
under clause (x)(b) of Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with generally accepted auditing praclices in India and according to the information
and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year. We have not been informed of any such case by the management.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

{c) According to information and explanation given to us by the management, no whistle blower
complains were received during the year by the Company.

(xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, all the
transactions with the related parties as defined under the Act are in compliance with provisions
of sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business,

{b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

(xv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or directors of its
holding or subsidiary companies or persons connected with them and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

(xvi)(a) According to the RBI Notification No. DNBS.3/CGM (OPA) - 2003 dated August 28, 2003;
provisions of Sections 45-1A, 45-1B and 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of
1934) shall not apply to a non-banking financial Company which is a securitization Company or
reconstruction Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India under Section 3 of the
Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act,
2002. Thus, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Banlk of
India Act, 1934, and therefore reporting under clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) As reported above in para (xvi)(a), the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-TA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and therefore reporting under clause (xvi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India, and therefore reporting under clause (xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
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(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CIC, and therefore reporting under clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabiliies and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

(xx) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent amounts
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than ongoing projects, requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act, and hence reporting under clause (xx)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) Amount of Rs 26.01 lakhs remaining unspent under section (5) of section 135 of Companies Act,
pursuant to an ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in compliance with
provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For Rama K Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 005005C)

Abhay Kumar Gupla
Partner

Membership No: 087679
UDIN: 24087679BKJQBI1214

Place; Mumbai
Date: 07-06-2024
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Extract of CAG Comments

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASREC
(INDIA) LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act)
is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by he
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance

with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
dene by them vide their Audit Report dated 07 June 2024

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under section 143
(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors
and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

on the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would
give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b)
of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
Place: Mumbai (Guljari Lal)
Date: 10.09.2024 Director General of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

Particulars Note No. Asat 31 March 2024)  As at 31 March 2023
ASSETS
Financial assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 119939 zrinirg|
(b)) Bank bakuwes other than cashand cagh eguivalents 5 35845 3716
(g} Dlerivative financial instruments t 12813 24440
{d} Recebvables 7
- (ithaor receivables 3098y 32718
8] Investmenis 2 22,749.35 24486.93
(f}  Cher Anancial assets 9 11,42 A
Mon-financial assets
@) Current tax assets {net) i1 . -
(B} Deferred tax assets {net) 11 BUSET 63144
(€} Property, plant and eguipment 13 1,207,080 1222452
{d} Orther non-finamcial asseks 12 212 113
Total assets 26,777.64 27,541.30
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
(2) Derivative financial instruments 14 - -
(b} Payables
- Irtade payables 15
- Total oustanding dues ol micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
= Tutal omtetancling ey of ereditors other than micro, small and [ 1275
it bt eoberprises
te) Berrowings (other than debt securites) 14 2,704,349 5165007
(d} rther financial habilities iz 411,70 159783
Mon-linancial labilities
(a) Current tax lahilities (net) 12 24835 10942
(b} Provisions 19 57.54 3546
{c) hher non-financial liabilities 20 K1 A5 27143
EQUITY
{a) Equity share capital 71 4,806,040 950000
{b) Orthwr equity ) 12,821.67 10,736,584
Total liabilties and equily 20,777.64 2754130
3
Significant acconnting policies
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial staternents
As per aur report of even date.
For BAMA K GUFTA & CO
Chartered Accountants Forand on behalf of the board of directors
Firm Registration No. 005005C ASREC (INDILA) LIMITED
Abhay Kumar Gupta K. P, Krishnan B. A. Prabhakar Girish Sharan Sinha
Pariner Chairman Directiar Managing Director
Membership Mo, O8TH7TS DIN: OER9T DM 02100 508 and Chicf Executive
(Mhicer
DN (8405135

Place: Mumbai
Date: 07 June 2024
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Standalone Statement of Profil and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2024

Particulars Nuote No. [For the period ended|  For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
fa) Revenue from operationy
(i) Imberest mcome i 54535 11545
{ii} Income from investment in financial assets 1,181.62 112447
(it} Income from investment in securily receipts 46444 32887
(i) Revenue from contract with customers 24 3AD8.72 27185
Total revenue from operabions 5,159,354 4,287 32
) Other income 5 = 1675
Total income I . 5 . ... . [
Expenses
(a)  Finanoe cost 26 47751 48195
(b)) Fees and commission expenses 2F 18012 198 38
ey Mol loss onFaie value changes 5760 17407
(d} Employes benefits expense 24 BO7S7 G449, 86
(&) Dhegreciation, amortisation and imgairment 13 4716 %
(0 Oiher expenses: bl 15533 6434
Total expenses 134231 1,862.54
Profit before tax LE17.02 244153
Tax expense;
Current Lax HFL1E b7l
Addpistmient in respect of current s of previcws years B.Ag 33
Dhafereed tax | _-E’!‘E-_:‘.@_— J:ij
T15.64 LEERT
Profit for the year 2,100.38 1,797.53
Other comprehensive income
A) (i) Itemns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Hemeasurement (gain / loss on defined benefit plans 127 1489
{1} lncome tax relabing to ilems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss {023 [0.47)
B} (1) Mo that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Effective porbom of {gan) / losson bed ging; instroments dnacash flow hedge 2645 [l 42y
(i} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss {10.7 2331
Other comprehensive (income) / loss for the vear 1653 (44.1%)
Total comprehensive income for the year 108485 1.841.72
Eariings per equity share (Face value of Rs 10/~ per equily share)
Basic (Rs,) 214 153
Dhbuted (Rs) 214 1.83
3
Significant accounting policies
Notes referred to above form an mtegral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date.
For RAMA K CUFTA & COD
Chartered Aceountants For and on behalf of the board of directors
Firm Registration Me. 005005C ASREC [INDLA) LIMITED
Abhay Kumar Gupta K. P, Krishnan B. A. Prabhakar Girish Sharan Sinha
Partmer Chairman Director Managing Director
Membership Mo, 087679 DIN: OLUsRST DA G210 50 and Chief Executive
(Hhicer
DN (8405135
Place: Mumbai Angad Komar Roy  Pallavi Parikh
Date: 07 June 2024 Chiel Financial Company Secretary

CXfficer
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31 March 2024

54 T Reeunstmciiug for better luture

Parteulars For the period ended | For the vear ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Cash flows from operating activities
Prodit before tax for the vear 281702 244153
Adjustments:
Depreclation, amortization and impairment 47.1n 4.9
Mel loss on fair value changes 57400 174,07
Finance costs 47751 45090
(Profit) / Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - (.03
Trplied interest on lease deposits (0.3 (.63
Actuarial gains or fosses on eomployee benefits 137 1.89
Allocation ol advance lease renlal for the period (.38 0.70.
Operating cash Flows before working capital changes 3,917.45 3,143.45
Working capital movements:
Decrease [ {Increase) in bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents (21.2%) i16.51)
Decrease [ (Encrease) in other receivables 1724 8246
Decrease [ {Increase) in investments 1,162.98 (205255
Decrease [ (Increase) in other financial assels (006} i1.54)
Decrease |/ {increase) in other non-financial assets (.63 006
(| Decrease) / Increase in derivative financial instruments 11683 {17245
{Decrvase) [ Increase in pagables (5266} £14b
{Decreased / Increase in other financial Habilities (FRE.13) (2,576 441)
{Decroase) / Incroase in provision 1930 {3.15)
{Decroase) [ Increase in other non-financial liabilities {9.5% 2152
Cash generated from operations 436474 {1,553.65)
Income taxes paid, net {731.15) [351.23)
Met cash flows generated from [ (used in) operating activities (4) 3,613.59 {1,904.88)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital advances and capital wark-in-progress (¥1.33) [231.55)
Sale of property, plant and equipment - 003
Met cash flows generated Crom / (used in) investing activities (B) |31.33} (231.52)
Cash flows from financing activities
Bepayment of inter corporate loans {459 56) 1,750.00
Proceeds from |/ (Repapment of) external commercial borrowings i1,025.03) [740.51)
Repayment of bank overdraft (Refer note 2 below) [993.46) 004 31
Finance costs paid [477.51) [480.96)
Net cash flows generated from / (used in} financing activities {C) (2.953.57) 1.522.84
Met increase / (decrease] in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) [FEhE R [613.56)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 570,71 1,184.27
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,199,349 570,71
Component of cash and cash equivalents:
Cashon land 0.04 o7
Balances with banks
- in curment accounts (158.57) 14567
- m fixed deposits with original maturity fess than 3 months 1.356.04 420,22
- in bank overdraft accounts . Lag b
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,199.39 570.71




ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31 March 2024

Notes:

1 The abave cash flow statement has been prepared under the indivect method as set out in Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows u/s 133 of
Caompanies Act, 2013 ['Act') read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and the relevant provisions of
the Act.

2 Met Hegores have been reported o0 account of volume of mansactioms.
Motes referrad to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date.
For RAMA K GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants Farr anal on Baehlf of the board of directors
Firm Registration No. D05005C ASREC (INDIA) LIMITEDR
Abhay Kumar Gupta K. P, Krishnan B, A. Prabhakar Giirish Sharan Sinha
Parter Chatrman Diirector Maraging Director
Memburship Mo, BE767S DM Q1099097 DIN: 02101308 and Chiel Execulive
Oifficer
[IN: 08495135
Place: Mumbai Angad Kumar Roy  Pallavi Parikh
Drate; 07 June 2024 Chief Financial Company Secretary

(ficer
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Standlaone Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2024

A Equity share capital

FParticulars Mg at 31 March 2024 As al 31 March 2023
As at the beginning of year 9.200.00 8,200.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
As at the end of year 9.800.00 9,800.00
B Other equity
Particulars Retained earnings =~ FVOCT - Cash flow Total
hedging reserves
Balance ag at 1 April 2022 583343 41.65 8.8095.12
Profit for the year 1,797.53 - 1,797.53
Other comprehensive incomes (loss) for the year {1.42) 4561 4419
Az ab 31 March 2023 10,649.54 87.30 | 10,736.84
Balance as at 1 April 2023 10,649.54 B7.30 10,736.84
Profit for the year 2,101.38 - 2,101,338
Othet comprehensive income (loss) for the year {0.87) {15.66) {16.53)
As at 31 March 2024 12,750.06 Tl.p4 12,821.69
As per our report of even date.
For RAMA K GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the board of directors
Firm Registration No, Q05005C ASREC (INDLA) LIMITED
Abhay Kumar Gupta K. P Krishnan B, A. Prabhakar Cirish Sharan Sinha
Pattner Chairman Director Managing Direcior
Membership Mo, (87T DM 01099087 DI 2101808 and Chiel Executive

FPlace: Mumbai
Dristes 07 Jume 2024
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Angad Kumar Roy  Pallavi Parikh
Chiet Finamcial Company Secreary
Liificer
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ASREC (India) Limited
MNotes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1.

l_'.'ll

Company information

ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED is an Asset Reconstruction Company registered with Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) to carry on the business of Securitization of Assets and Reconstruction thereof under the provisions
of Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002
(SARFAESI Act) and the various guidelines issued by RBI from time to time. The Company is engaged in
the business of acquiring Loan Portfolios, Loan Accounts, Non-Performing Assets (NPA) from the Banks
and Financial Institutions and resolving them through appropriate resolutions strategies enunciated in
SARFAESIL

The Company's registered office is at Solitaire Corporate Park, Bldg. No. 2, Unit No. 201-202 B Gr. Floor,
Andheri Ghatkopar Link Rd., Chakala, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400093.

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2.1 Statement of compliance
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in all material aspects in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and other
relevant provisions of the act and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to
time under SARFAES] Act.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are approved by the Board of Directors
at its meeting held on 07 June 2024.

2.2 Basis of preparation and measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values (Refer note
3.5).

Measurement of fair value:
The Company measures investment in credit impaired financial assets as well as investment in
security receipts of securitization trusts, at fair value at each reporting date.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

# Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

¥ Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

# Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Company’'s accounting
policies.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
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Basis of presentation

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division [II of
the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12
months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date {(non-
current) is presented in Note 40.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are
only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right
to offset the recognised amounts without it being contingent on a future event, the parties also
intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

* The normal course of business

* The event of default

* The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise
indicated.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, the management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily available from
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The judgements, estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current markel conditions (i.e, an exit price) regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. When the fair values of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active
markets, they are determined using a variety of valuaton techniques that include the wvse of
valuation models, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where thiz is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values.

For Investments made into Security receipts (SRs) and purchased impaired financial assets ,
Company uses discounted cash flow model.. Expected cash flow levels including timing of cash
flows are estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures regarding the characteristics of
the underlying assets including default rates, nature & value of collaterals, manner of resolution and
other economic drivers. For any valuation which are based on models, Judgements and estimates
are applied, which include considerations of liquidity, credit risk (both own and counterparty),
funding value adjustments, correlation and volatility. Further, the Management also involves credit
rating agencies for valuation of SRs.
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Provisions and other contingent liabilities

When the company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific
case and considers such outflows to be probable, the company records a provision against the case.
Where the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate
cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the
compary takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and
historical evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these
estimates.

Recent promouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued [rom time to time. On
March 23, 2024, rio new standards or amendments are issued or notified.

3. Significant accounting policies

3.1
a)

b)

Revenue recognition

Revenue from contract with customers:

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is
recognized upon transfer of control of promised goods and services te customers in an amount that
reflects transaction price i.e, the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to the customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider the terins of the contract and its
customary business practices to determine the lransaction price. Where the consideration promised
is variable, the Company excludes the estimates of variable consideration that are constrained. Ind
AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single comprehensive model of
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers.

Deferred contract costs are incremental costs of obtaining a contract which are recognize as assets
and amortized over the term of the contract. Revenue in excess of invoicing are classified as contract
assets which invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities.

The fee income comprises of management fees. The Company receives management fee from trusts
declared by it for acquisition of financial assets and the same is accounted for on acerual basis as per
terms of the relevant trust deeds, offer document issued by the Trust and the significant certainty
shall be construed when the Management fee is received. Management fees are calculated and
charged as a percentage of the Net Assets Value (NAYV) al the lower end of the range of the NAV
specified by the Credit Rating Agency.

Other revenue:

i} Income from investment in credit impaired financial assets
Amount realized on resolution / realization of credit impaired financial assets is credited to
respective assets fll the wvalue of that asset become nil. Amount realized from resochution
subsequent to that is credited to the statement of profit or loss. Similarly, if the total amount
realized from resclution is less than its cost, the short fall is treated as loss and debited to the
staternent of profit and loss. In case of credit impaired financial assets acquired / resolved under
policy for Acquisition of “Negotiated Financial Assets for Restructuring”, interest on amount
funded is recognized on actual realization.

ii) Income from investment in security receipts of securitisation trusts
Income from Investment in security receipts of various securitisation trusts is recognized when
SREs are redeemed by Trusts. Surplus arising from sale of unresolved Assets subsequent to
redemption of all SRs is recognized, as and when distributed by respective trusts.
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iii)Fair value gain or Loss
Fair value of investrnent in credit impaired financial assets as well as investment in security
receipts of various securitisation brusts is assessed on each reporting date and gain or loss arising
on such assessment is recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Other income

i} Interest on bank deposits and receivable from Trusts are accounted for on accrual basis as per
the terms of the deposits or Trust deed respectively.

ii) Dividend income is recognized with right to receive of dividend established.

iii) All other incomes are recognized on accrual basis. Revernie is recognized when it is earned, and
no significant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collecdon. In case of recognition of
Management fee, significant certainty shall be construed when the Management fee is received.

Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of the trust

Expenses incurred at pre-acquisition stage are recognised as expenses for the period in which such
costs are incurred. If such expenses are contracted to be recovered from the trusts the same are
shown as other receivables from trust in the Balance Sheet and grouped under other receivable from
Trust. These expenses are reimbursed to the Company in terms of the provisions of relevant trust
deed and offer document of the trusts.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss,
if any.

Cost includes cost of acquisition, installation, other direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to its
working condition and finance costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use
and excludes taxes eligible for credit / setoff.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carryving
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria i.e. it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and cost can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance are
recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight line method, over the
useful life of the assets, as specified in Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. For
property, plant and equipment which are added / disposed of during the year, depreciation is
provided on pro-rata basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
vear end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be measured
reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebate
less accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes cost of acquisition,
installation, other direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to its working condition and finance
costs incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended wse and excludes taxes eligible for
credit / setoff.
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As per amortisation policy of the Company, software is amortised over a period of 3 years on
straight line basis from the date they are available for intended use, subject to impairment test. One-
time license fees paid for use of software are amortised over the period of the license agreement or
10 years whichever is shorter.

Cains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statemnent of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets which are
measured at fair value through profit or loss are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when
incurred.

(I) Financial assets
Subsequent measurement
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
At the end of each reporting period, the financial assets comprising of investment in credit
impaired financial assets and investment in security receipts are measured at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL") and fair value gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Assets that are held for collecton of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets,
where the assets’ cash flows represent solely pavments of principal and interest, are measured at
FVOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognised in profit and loss. When the [inancial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in
other gains/(losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using
the effective interest rate method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other
gains/ (losses) and impairment expenses are presented as separate line item in Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost
The financial assets which are classified at amortized cost, subsequently measured at amortized
cost through effective interest rate method.

Investment in Equity Instruments

All equity investments covered within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value and the
changes in value are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for those equity
instruments which the Company has chosen to recognise the value changes in ‘Other
Comprehensive Income’. The classification of recognising the value changes either through
FVTPL or FVTOCI is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable,

The income earned on equity instruments those are measured through FVTPL are recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

Derivatives and hedging activity
The Company enters into derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure o interest rate
and foreign exchange rate risks such as eross currency interest rate swaps.
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Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The
accounting for subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated
as a hedging instrument, and if o, the nature of the item being hedged and the type of hedge
relationship designated.

The Company designates derivatives as either (i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or
liabilities (fair value changes) or (ii) hedges of a particular risk associated with the cash flows of
recognised assets and liabilities (cash flow hedges). The Company has designated the cross-
currency interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge for changes in both interest rate and foreign
exchange rates.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Company documents the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge
and on an ongoing basis, the Company documents whether the hedging instrument is highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the
hedged risk.

The full fair value of a hedging derivative is classified as a non-current asset or liability when the
remaining maturity of the hedged item is more than 12 months; it is classitied as a current asset

or liability when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is less than 12 months,

(a) Cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as
cash flow hedges is recognised in cash flow hedging reserve within equity, The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, within other
gains/ (losses).

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
relating to effective portion as described above are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods
when the hedged item affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item.
However, when the hedged forecast transaction resulls in the recognition of a non-financial asset
or a non-financial liability, such gains and losses are transferred from equity (but not as a
reclassification adjustment) and are included in the initial measurement of the cost of the non-
finaneial asset or non-financial liability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is
recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a
forecast ransaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is
reclassified immediately in profit or loss.

If the hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no longer optimal but the risk management
objective remains unchanged and the hedge continues to qualify for hedge accounting, the hedge
relationship will be rebalanced by adjusting either the volume of the hedging instrument or the
volume of the hedged item so that the hedge ratio aligns with the ratio used for risk management
purposes. Any hedge ineffectiveness is calculated and accounted for in profit or loss at the time
of the hedge relationship rebalancing.

(b) Fair value hedges that qualify for hedge accounting
Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are

recognised in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.
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The change in the fair value of the designated portion of hedging instrument and the change in

the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognised in profit or loss in the line item
ralating to the hedged item.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The fair value adjustiment to the
carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit or loss
from that date,

(c) Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109 are not
separated. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when
determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated only if the econemic characteristics
and risks of the emnbedded derivative are not closely related to the economic characteristics and
risks of the host and are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives
closely related to the host contracts are not separated.

Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

The Company enters into certain derivative contracts to hedge risk which are not designated as
hedges. Such contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss and are included in
other gains/ (losses).

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the confractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party or when it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on loans measured at amortised cost and FVOCI and other debt financial assets
not held at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is calculated to provide
for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in
a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

The Company performs an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial
assels credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. When making the
agsessment, the change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial
instrument is used instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses.

Estimation of Expected Credit Loss (ECL):
The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows:

Probability of default (PD): The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default
over a given tme horizon. The Company uses historical information where available to
determine PD.

Exposure of default (ED): The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future
default date.
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Loss Given default (LGD): The Loss Given Defaull is an estimate of the loss arising in the case
where a default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash
flows due and those that the lender would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any
collateral.

Forward looking information: While estimating the expected credit losses, the Company reviews
macro-economic developments ocowting in the economy and market it operates in. On a
periodic basis, the Company analyses if there is any relationship between key economic trends
like GDP, unemployment rates, benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation ete,
with the estimate of PD, LGD determined by the Company based on its internal data. While the
internal estimates of PD, LGD rates by the Company may not be always reflective of such
relationships, temporary overlays, if any, are embedded in the methodology to reflect such
macro-economic trends reasonably.

Based on the above process, the Company categorizes its loans and receivables into three stages
as described below:

Stage 1: When loans and receivables are first recognised, the Company recognises an allowance
based on 12 months ECL. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from
default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. These expected 12-
month default probabilities are applied to an ED and multiplied by the expected LGD. Stage 1
loans and receivables also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has
been reclassified from Stage 2 or Stage 3.

Stage 2: When a loan and receivables has shown a significant increase in credit risk since
origination, the Company records an allowance for the life time ECL. The mechanics are similar
to those explained above, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the instrument.

Stage 3: Financial assets are classified as stage 3 when there is objective evidence of impairment
as result of one or more loss events that have occurred after the initial recognition. The Company
records an allowance for the life time ECL. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with
the PD set at 100%.

(IT)Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using effective interest rate method. For trade
and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVTPL. Financial liabilities are
classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near

term.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amorlised cost are determined based on the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
‘Finance costs’ line item in profit or loss.

Trade and other payables are recognised at the transaction cost, which is its fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Similarly, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amorlised cost using effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial meodification of the terms of
an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial risk management

The company's main business is of acquisition of financial assets (NPA's), resolution thereof and
investment of its surplus funds. The company has well defined board approved acquisition,
resolution and investment policies along with delegation of power encompassing various risk
mitigation measures.

Employee benefits:

Short-term benefits

Short term employee benefits including accumulating compensated absences are recognised at an
undiscounted amount in the statement of profit and Loss for the year in which the related services
are rendered.

Long term benefits:

Cther long-term employee benelits comprise of leave encashment and are provided for based on the
independent actuarial valuation. The classifications between current and non-current liabilities are
based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per the projected unit credit method
as at the reporting date.

Post-retirement benefits:

Gratuity:

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The gratuity Liability of the company is
funded through a Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under
which the annual contribution is paid to LIC. The Company’s net obligation in respect of the
gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to
determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, is deducted. The present
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value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on independent actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Defined benefit costs in the nature of current and past service cost and net interest expense or
income are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of changes to the asset ceiling
(excluding amounts included in net interest or the net defined benefit liability) and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit Liability) are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings
through OCI in the period in which it occurs.

Eemeasurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense
in the statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments
and non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Leave encashment:

The liability on account of employees’ leave encashment is not funded. The Company recognises the
charge in the statement ol profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

Provident fund:

The Company has a provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution Scheme. Defined
contribution is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Taxation

Tax on Income comprises current tax and deferred tax. These are recognised in statement of profit
and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax
credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant lax laws and based on the
expected outcome of assessments / appeals. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the
reporting date,

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable

right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is
recognized outside the statement of profit and loss, either in other comprehensive income or divectly
in equity. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each
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reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that [uture taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on ax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax Habilities.

Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate
to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Impairment of assets other than financial assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired based on internal /external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates
the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable
amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an tmpairment
loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, If at the balance sheet date there is an
mndication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the
depreciable historical cost.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specitic to the asset.

3.10 Borrowings costs

Borrowing costs other than those directly atiributable to qualifying assets are recognised as expenses
in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or preduction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part
of the cost of the asset.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted {rom the borrowing cost eligible for capitalisation.

3.11 Provisions and contingencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.
Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best
eshimate.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and unecertainties
surrounding the obligation. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognized as a finance cost.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement
of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.
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Contingent liabililies are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events,
whose existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
becavse it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.
Contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.

3.12 Leases
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the
comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS17.

The company as a lessee:

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date.
The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use assel is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of
the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as
those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the company uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or
rate as at the commencement date;

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise,
lease payments in an optional renewal period if the company is reasonably cerfain to exercise an
extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably
certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is
a change in the company’s estimate of the amount expected to be pavable under a residual value
guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option.

When the lease Liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

68 T Reconstructing lor better luture




ASREC (India) Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
‘property, plant and equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘loans and borrowings’ in the statement of
financial position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The company has elected not to recognise right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases of real estate properties that have a lease term of
12 months, The company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense

on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

3.13 Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having
original maturities of 3 months or less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents consist of bank balances which are unvestricted for withdrawal and usage.

3.14 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary
itemms and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, Investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

3.15 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the period
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other
than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares
outstanding, without a corresponding ¢ in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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4 Cash and cash equivalents
Cach on hand
Balances with banks
- in current accounts
- in fixed deposits with ariginal maturity less than 3 months
- in bank overdraft accounts {Refer notes vi and vii to nole no. 16)

5 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed depogits, held as margin money or security
Accared lntevest on fiked deposite

&  Derivative finandial instruments
Derivative designated as hedge:
Cross eurrency interest rate swap (CCIES)
(Refer notz no. 42C)

7 Other receivables
Eeceivable from trusts:
- Reveivables considered good - Unsecured
- Receiwables - cvedit impaired
Less: Allowance for impairment loss
Other receivables:
- Beceivables cansidered good - Unsecured

(For ageing schedule refer note no. 50)

Agat 31 March 2024 Ag at 31 March 2023
o004 0.07
(158.57) 149.67
1,356.04 47022
139 0.75
1,199.39 570.71
350.40 ).
&6 6.52
35845 337.16
128.13 244 96
12813 244,96
126066 1ok 6l
392,11 24181
(35211) [3d1.81)
18325 16258
309.89 32718

Mo trade or other receivable are due From directors or ather officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other persan. Mor any trade
e ather receivable ave due from firms, including limited liability parmerships (LLPg) or private companies respectively in which any director is a

pertner, & director or & meamber.

§ Investments

Particulars Asat31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Measured at fair value | Measured at fair value
through profit or loss | through profit or loss

Investments in subsidiaries:

- Investments in structured entities 2002281 2309296
| - Investment in the 5K of trust farmed by ather ARC . .
Other investments:
| - Financial assets acquired from banks and financial institutions 2,726.54 1,393.97
[Total - (A) o i 2LARET5
Investments outside India - -
Investments in India 22,749.35 2448695
Total - (B) 22,740.35 24 4R6.93

During the year, the Company has written-off inwegrment in financial assets amounting ta Bs (.00 lakhs (Frevious year: Fe (000 lakha) om account of
non-recovery for more than & years in-such accounts. Investment in Structored entities .80 Trust where 3K have been tully redeemed @ groes value
B= 181 Lakhs (Frevious Year 80 Lekhs) and cormesponding provision far impairment is s, 161 Lakhs (Frevious Year 80 Lakhs).

9 Other financial assets

Lease depaosits
Lther deposits

10 Current tax assets (net)
Advanea tax and tax deducted at source (net of provision for gax)
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11 Deferred tax assets (net)

D a ceounk o

Fair valuation of investments 84516 71320
Tmplied interest on lease depogits .08 018
Provision for employes benefits 1065 B.94
Provision for ather receivahles 9869 d6.03
Cash fow hedging reserve (OCT) 10.7% -
Total deferred tax assets - (A) 965,36 B0B.35

Deferred tax liability on account of:

Property, plant and equipment 159.45 15348
Cash flow hedging reserve (OCL) = 2331
Allocation of advonce lease remtal 004 014
Total deferred tax liabilities - (B) 159.4% 176.91
Deferred tax assets (net) - (A-B) 805.87 631.44

12 Other non-financial assets
Gratuity plan asset net off plan liability (Refer note 38) - =

Prepaid expenses 8.96 9357
Prepaid lease rentals 017 0.5
012 10.15

13 Property plant and equipment

TParticulars Building | Vehicles — Computer Office Electrical | Furniture and Ade Tutal

! cquipment | equipments | fixtures | conditioner

Grass block

\Asat 01 April 2023 136497 23.74 87.86 12.04 2298 113.73 738 L6370
Additions 13.38 112 1642 041 3133
As at 31 March 2024 1,378.35 2486 104.25 13.04 7298 114.14 738 166503
As as 01 Aptl 20022 115311 23.74 79.86 1290 18.89 10627 738 140014
\Additions 211.86 . 5.00 0:14 4.09 746 - 231,55
‘As at 31 March 2023 1,364.97 2374 7,86 13.04 2298 11373 738 163369
dAccnmulated depreciation

Asat0l April 2023 24785 724 7162 7.94 12.60 6251 111 410.87
For the year 2300 3.07 1117 163 119 659 051 4716
Disposals - = - - - - - -
As at 31 March 2024 27085 10.31 82.79 9.57 1379 69.10 1.62 458,05
|

‘As at 01 April 2022 227.24 427 59,38 632 11.639 56.41 0,60 36591
For the year 2061 297 1224 162 0.91 510 051 44.96
Disposals - - - . - - - -
As at 51 March 2023 4785 7.24 7162 7.4 12.60 6251 L1 41087
| o s R— : — e — —
Met block

Az at 31 March 2024 W75 1455 2149 347 5.9 4504 576 120700
As af 31 March 2023 111712 16.50 16.24 510 10.38 5122 627 122282
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As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
14 Derivative financial instruments
Derfvative designated as hedge:
Crodgs curnéncy rterest rave swap (CCIRS)
iRefer note no. 42C)

15 Payables
Trade payables
Total vustanding dues of micro enterpriges and small enterprises . -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micra, small and medinm o809 12075
ETHEIDTiEes
{Por ageing schedule refer note na, 51 -
6509 120.75
16 Borrowings (other than debt securilies)
Particulars | Asat3 March 2028 | Asat31 March 2025 |
Measured at amortised | Measured at amortised
cokt cost
2. Term Inans:
{i) Secured:
- Friom banks - External commercial borrowings (Refer note i below) 1,017.09 bl S
(it) Unsecured:
| - Frean other parties - Inter corporate loans (Refer note iv below) 168044 2,150.00
b, Loans repayable on demand:
i) Secured:
| -Bank overdrafts (Refer note v to vii below) . 086 99432
et (4 Gchivaiis s
Borrowings in Indin [ 169130 3,14432 |
Borrowings cutside India | 1,017.08 202475
Tutal - (B) 2,708.30 316907 |
Mobes:

{il There ere na borrowings measured at FYIPL or degignated a2 FVTPL.

(i} The Company hasnot defaulted in repayment of principal and interest,

{iii] The secured external commercial bovrowings are secured by way of hypothecation for TISD 5,000,000 on all financial asscts including security
receipts of the barrawer. The loan is repayable in & half yearly equal installrents of TS0 625,000 exch beginning from 06 Septeraber 2027 and the
last half yearly intevest being payable on 06 March 2025 The lnan carries interest rate of § months USD LTBGR plus 3.70% per arum,

() The unsecured inter-corporate loans from other parties are repayable within & year from the date of ayailment. The loan carries interest rate of
12.00%-13.00% per annum.

(W) Secured overdraft facility from Bank having a debit balance of Bs NIL (31 March 2023: Bs 0.01 lakhs debit balance), The facility carries interest
ratenf 1.00% over deposit rate, The facilitly is secured against term depasit receipts and is repayable on demand,

{vi) Secured overdraft facility from Bank having credit balence of Bs. 0.86 lakhs (31 Mearnch 2023: Bs 99432 lakhs credit balance). The facility carmed
an interest rate of 10.50% per anmumy. The facility is secured by cherge on immeoneble property, first pari-passu charge on current assets including
fnancial assets and mvestments in security receipis and is repayable on demand.

(vii) Secured avardrafr facility from Bank having 2 debit balance of Rs 1.49 Iakha (31 March 2023: Bs 0.74 lakhs debit balance). The facility carries
interest rate of 0.30% aver deposit rate. The facilitiy is secured against term deposit receipis and is repayakle on dernand.

Ag al 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
17 Other financial Habilikes

Interest acerued but not due H.4F 12.29
Adwvance from customers 30288 1,200 689
Balance in no lien account 30588 160
Salary payable 197.00 171.00
Paypable to trusts B B
Security deposit : 21225
31170 1,597.83

18 Current tax liabilites (net)
Provision far incoime tax (net of advance tax and fax deducted at source) 24535 109.&2
24835 10942
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19 Provisions
Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 38):
- Gratizity
- Leave encashment

20 Other non-financial Habilities
Statutory dues payahle:
- Goods and gervies tax
- Tax deducted at source
- Tax collected at source
- Profession tax
- Provident fund
- Employes state insurance

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
763 022
45 96 35.74
57.59 35.96
208,95 1485
3208 3371
- 212
01z 01z
20.63 20.60
0.04 003
261.85 271.43

21 Equity share capital Asat 31 March 2024 As at 51 March 2023

Authorised share capital;
12,50,00,000 (Previous year: 12,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs 10/ - each 12,500.00 12,500,00
lagued, subscrbed and pajid-up:
9.80,00,000 (Frevious year: %,80,00,000) equity shares of Rs 10/ - sach, fully paid-up 5.600.00 9.800.00
) 9,800.00 9,800.00
a) Reconclliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and ot the end of the reporting period

Particulars Az at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023

Mumber of shares Amount  Number of shares Amount
Balance at tha beginning, of the year © 9,50,00,000 980000  5,80,00000 5,800.00
Add ; Issued during the year B s
Balance at the end of the vear &80, 060,000 0, 500,00 & 80,00, 00 9 B00.00

b] Terms/ rghts atiached bo cquity shares:
The Company hes anly one class of equity shares Having a par value of Be. 10/-. Each holder of equity shares is entifled 1o ome vote per share held, In the evenr of
bquidetion of the Compeny, the holders of equity shares will be entitlad to recalve raimaining sssets of the Compeny, Bfter distrtbution of all preferential armounts. The
distribution will be in propertion to the number of squity shares held by the shareholders.

¢} List of sharcholders holding more than 5%% shares of a clase of shares

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 51 March 2023
Number of shares %o holding Mumber of shares % holding
Indian Bark A7459,900 38.27% 3,74,99.500 35.27%
Bark of India 2.55,00,000 2602 % 2.5500,000 2B02%
Union Bank of Indis 2,53,00,000 26.02% 2,55,00,000 0%
Life Insurance Corporation of India S0, 01 813% 00,00 9.18%
974,993,900 a4 9,74.33,900 940

d) The Cornpany has not issned any bomes shares or shares for consideration ather than cash and has not bought back any shares during the last fve years.
&) List of shareholding of promotera at the end of the vear

Particulars As al 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
o Number of shares % holding MNumber of thares % holding
Indian Barik 3,74,99,900 SB27% 3,74,99,500 SR27%
Banik of India 2,55,00,000 2a.02% 2,55,00,000 2a(2%
Union Bark of India 2,55, 00,000 26.02% 2,55,00,000 26.002%
Life Insurance Corporstion of Indis S000.000 R1EW 000,600 18R
074,99, 900 90,490, 0.74.99.900 90.48%

Mate:

There is no percentage chiange in the sharsholding of promoters at the end of the year when compared with the respective previous year,
As at 31 March 2024 As ab 31 March 2023

22 Other equity
Retained earnings 12,750.03 10,649.52
FWVO{I - Cash flow hedging reserves 716 &7.30

12,871.67 10,736.54
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Aszat 31 March 2024 Ag 2t 31 March 2023
Retalned earnings @

Balance at the beginning of the vear 10,649 52 b.853.42
Add: Profit for the year 210138 1.797.53
Add: Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year {0.87) (143}
Balance at the end of the year 12,750.04 10, 649,52
FVOCT - Cash [ow hedging reserves

Balance =t the bepnudng of the year B7.30 41.69
Add: Other comprehensive moome (Ioss] for the year (1z.66] 45,81
Balance at the end of the year 7164 B30
Hitaine ings

Retained sarnings repressnts surphis/aceumulated eamings of the Company and ate avallable for distribetion to shatsholders Furthar, it also includes the impact of
rermeasuTements of the defined benefit obligationa, net of tax

FYOCL - Cagh flow hedging reserves
Cash flow hedge reserve is used to recoprise the effective parbon of gaing or losses on derivairves that qualify as cash Aow hedges. Amount are subsequentty
reclassified 53 praflt and Inss g5 appropriate,

23 ].uteraat income

Particulars _For the period ended 51 March 2024 _
On financial assets | On financial assets
measured at measured at FVTEL
amaortised cost
Irterest an deposit with banks 30.77 | -
Other interest 23,39 022
Total 5416 | 0,39
Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2023
On f'l-lla:m:lzl melﬂ ':ln fmanﬂalasﬂeh
measured at | measured al FVTPL
amortised cost |
Interest on deposit with banks 70.98 -
Oither interest 4353 0.63
Total 11482 0.63

For the period ended  For the year ended

24 Revente from contract with customers 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Disaggregation of the revenue from coptracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts
reported in staterment of profit and loss

Particulars

Service transferred at a point in tHime -

Service transferred over Hme:

Management fess:

-from related parties (refer note 39) 2,1659.23 191815

-from others 128949 80039

Total revenne from contract with costomers 3.458.72 2.718.54
25 Other income

Interest on income-tax refund - 1670

Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment - 0.0E

Met gain en foreign currency transaction and ranslation - -

- 16.75

26 Finance coats

Parteulars For the period ended | For the year ended |

1 March 2024 31 Mavch 2023
O fimancial On fnaneial

liabilities rneasored  liabilities measured
at amortised cost at amortised cost

Interest on borrowings 47751 39289

Fair value changes on crods currency fnterest rabe swap deslignated 23 cash flow - ae.0v

hedges - transterred to OCI

Tokal 47751 480.95
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For the period ended  For the year ended

27 Fees and commission expense 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Legal expenses am 717
Professional fees 169.59 15910
Hesolution fees 007 1552
Valuation and due diligence expenses 242 1616

15042 198.536

28 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages 58886 6739
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 38) 15866 16.27
Staff weltare expenses 67.96 57.00
Gratuity expense (Refer note 38) 623 490
Leave encashment (Fefer note 38) 25,65 14.30

) 807.57 699.86

29 Other expenses

Payment to auditors
- Audit fees 9,62 877
- Tax audit fees 1.55 140
- Reimbursement of expenditure 0.50 033
Lease rental (Refer note 31) 3409 36.00
Bank charges 12.61 0.85
Business development expenses G.60 7.07
Demat charges 0.12 0.01
Director sitting fees 23.50 16.78
Electricity charges 1317 11.23
Housekeeping, security and runner 3.55 18.24
Insurance 2.88 407
Internet and websile expenses 3.5 2.76
Membership and subscription 4.70 3.62
Newspaper, books and periodicals 0.58 0.63
Paostage and courier expense 3.09 3.16
Printing and statonery 1265 11.62
Registration fees {12.06) 1478
Repairs and maintenance 17.20 19.35
Telephone, fax and mobile expenses 518 4.01
Travelling and conveyance a7.41 43 61
Rates and taxes 7.51 7.49
Corpozate social responsibility expenditure (Eefer note 36) 52.90 45.40
Miscellaneous expenses 14.10 3.18
25535 264.34
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M Contingent liabilities and commitments

a Contingent labilitics:
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis: Bil (Previous year: Mil)

b Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining 1o be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of capital advances): R, Mil (Previous year:
Ea. Nil)

31 Leases
Company a5 a legges
The Compary has taken various commercial mﬂda'ﬂuﬂlprmﬂsasﬂtm‘,a‘ﬁrlannelemamr@mmb T}mkmmgmmﬂammﬂlyrme&
an expiry, wherever mqlmar_f

Particulars For the period énded  For the year ended
31 March 2024 3 March 2023

sevelating o short-term leases and low value assets g 09 36,00
Foxpense relating to short-term leases and low value assets
34.00 36.00

32 Earnings Per Share ("EPS")

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Face valne per eq_nl.t:;;ham (Rs.) ll.'l,llﬂ' | 10,00
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 214 1,83
Meat prafit after tax as per staternent of profit and lass attributable to equity sharehalders 2101.38 1797.53
Welghhzd average nuaraber of equity shares used as denominator for caloulating Basic EPS 9,80,00,000 9.80,00,000
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 214 1.83
Met prafit after tax as per statement of profit end loss attributable to equity shareholders 210133 170755
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for caleulating Diluted EPS. 9,80,00,000 9,80,00,000
Recundﬂ.ﬂ:iun afwmghtr_d average number of shares uu.dstanﬂ.ing

‘Weightad averags mumber of equity shares used as denominator for caleulating Basic FPS 9.80,00.000 9.80.00,000
Total weighted avesage potential equity shares - -

Weighted average number of equity shares used as dencerdnator for caleulating Diluted EPS 9,80,00.000 5.80,00,000

33 Segment information
The Company is in the business of acquisition and resclution of nen-pecformiing assets. All other activities of the Comnpany revolve around the
main business. Since the business oparationa of the Company are primarily concentrared in Indis, the Company is congidered to operate omly in the
domestic segment. Segment wise reparting a3 defined in Ind-AS 108 is not required, since the enfire operation of the Company is related only to
one segment,

76 T Reconstructing lor better luture




ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024

34

a5

36

Capital management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and
healthy capital ratos in order to support its business and provide adequate rehomn to shareholders through
continuing growth. The Company’s overall strategy remains unchanged from previous year,
The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equily, internal fund generation and other long-term
borrowings. The Company's poliey is to use short-term and long-term borrowings to meet anticipated funding
requirements.
Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) )

As at 31 March 2024 AsaiﬂlMaxchzﬂza

89.06% 75.34%

ﬁs per Keserve Bank of India guidelines, the capital adequacy ratio of the Company at the year-end worked out as
given below,

Farnmlar ' Current Year | Previous Year |
(i) Shareholders' fund less deferred tax assets, prepaid expenses and net 21,735.20 19,808.53
um‘eahsed. ain on fair valuation of financial instruments ) :
(i) Risk weighted assets 24,404.96 26,292.42
(iii) Capital adequacy ratio _ 89.06% 75.34%
Valuation

All financial instruments are initially recognised and subsequently re-measured al fair value as described below:

The fair value of investment in security receipts of securitisation trusts is arrived by applying the mid-value of rating
scale under which the SRs of those particular trusts are rated by rating agencies.

The fair value of investment in credit impaired financial assets is arrived at by applying the fair value model devised
by the Company for this purpose.

The fair value of cross currency interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated fuhire cash
flows based on observable yield curves and forward exchange rates as at the balance sheet date.

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has spent an amount of Rs. 32.90 lakhs (previous vear : s 45.40 lakhs) towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities as per the provision of Seclion 135 of Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder

(as amended from time to time), and the same has been recognized as a separate line item as “Corporate social
responsibility expenditure” in the statement of profit and loss,

The details of C5R expenditures are as under:

Partltulars For the period = For the year ended
En.d.ed 3 I'v![.:m:h 2024 3 Mmh 2!]23
!ﬂ - Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 52,90 4540
’b. ﬁmuunt of expenditure spent on:
-1 On construction/ acquisition of any asset - -
= (i) On purposes other than (i) above 26.89 | -

«d. Total of previous years shortfall
. Reason for shortfall

I

|

|

! .
c. Short fall at the end of the year | 26.01 4540

i .

|

|

‘Refer note below*  Refer note below* |
1. I":Iatutg of CSR activities Health and Education :
g Details of related party transactions in relation to CSR expenditure | - -

* The Company has sanctioned an amount of Rs. 52.90 lakhs (previous year : Rs 4540 lakhs) to an implementing
agency (registered society) during the financial year 2023-24 and 2022-23. Out of which Rs. 26.89 Lakhs (previous
year : Rs Nil lakhs) has baen spent by them in the [nancial year 2023-24 and 2022-13 and remaining unspent /
shartfall of s, 26.01 lakhs (previous vear : Rs. 4540 lakhs) could not be spent by the them due to the engeing project
which is of capital nature and the same has been deposited in the Unspent CSR account opened by the Company
within a period of 30 days from the end of that financial year in that behalf for that financial year and such amount
shall be spent by the Company in pursuance of its obligation towards the CSR policy within a period of three
fnancial year.
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(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024

37 Income fax

The major conponents of income lax expense for the year ended 31 barch 2024 and 31 barch 2023 are:
Eﬂtentenfﬁ-r’pmﬂhﬂd lass section

For the period ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge #7010 ATL66
Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years 259 553
Dafarred tax:
Relating to angination and reversal of remporary differences [lﬁa,EE} {34.19)
hmm!hxe:pmempurbedinthenﬂbemnlnﬁpruﬁlmﬂlms '?‘1554. MH
T Seclion
Deferred tax relaled Lo ilems recognised in OCT during the year . o . B
i Faor the period ended  For the year ended
Eastulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
‘Statement tn Other Comprehensive Income (OCT)
Deterred tax related to iterns recognised m OCT during the (11. 2283
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for the year ended
For the period ended  For the year snded
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Accounting profit before bax 281702 2Adl 5y
Computad fax exponss F0g.o9 aldab
At India's statutory income tax rate of 25.168% (31 March 2023; 25.168%)
Adjustments for
Tax etfect of amownts which are not deductible (mxable} in caloulating income 1331 1143
Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years .50 6.53
Chengs in tax rate - -
Sthers 1555 11.56
At the effective inconye tax rate of 27 28% [31 March 2023: 26 38%] Ti5.64 643,99
Ilmumeuxﬂcpmuepuﬂedln the statement of profit and Inss 71564 64399
Deferred tax relates to the following
T reTe T g Ty
P ] Asat 31 March 2024 As ot 31 March 2023 For the peniod emded . For the vear ended
articulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Property, plant and equipment {15945} (153.48) (3.5 (5.64)
Fair valuation of imvestments B4a16 713.20 13196 13.76
Imipact of expenditure sllowed for tax purpasas on 10834 9497 1437 3016
payTIeE DaSIs
Inoplied interest on lease deposits s 18 {am a2
Allocation af advance lease rental {004 {0: l-!:l 010 (V]
Borrowings at amertsed cost - - -
Cash fiow hedging resaryes 1072 {.-ﬂa.ﬂ.l-'! 3408 {5.94)
Earlier year deferred tax reversal - - - -
Letferoed i related to DT iteros - - {1108 484
Nﬂ deferred taxexpemef{imme} 25,87 B4 16334 3430
r.m deferred tax assets / {luhmueg} AT 3144 1833 3430
'Rnﬂ.ecr.t:dm the balance sheet as inﬂm
Particulars o As ot 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Deferred tax liability T T (153D
I]eiaﬂdtmt as!&ix, net BB AT a4
Reconciliation of deferved tax [Habilities) / assets, net o S
Particulars As al 31 March 2024 ABHSIM&II‘JIME_
Dpening balance as of April 1 G144 atz.0a
Tax (income), expense during the period recognised in profit or loss [163.34) {24.20
Tax [income)/ expense during the period recogniged im aquity {11.08) 484
Cloging balance 805,87 53144

The Cornpany offssts tay assets and liabilihes if end only if it has o legally ertorceable tight to set off current tax pasets and corrent -t lnbilitiee ard the deferred ta asaets

and deferred fioc lighilities relare to incame taxes levied by the same tax anthority,
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)
Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024

3 Employee benefits

The Campany contribotes ta the following post-amplayment plans:

Defined contribution plang
Contribution to defined contribution plang, recognised an expenss for the year is as under
oL e e bt ek el e o S - e 4 sl M o el B o o i W
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Employer's contribution o provident fund 1850 1606
Employer's contribution to labour yrelfare fond 036 021 |
Total 18.836 16.27
Defined henefit plans
a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligatians
Particulars o Grawdty (Funded) | Leaveencashmienl (Unfunded)
Asat 31 March 2024 | As al 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Defined benefit obligation at beginning of the period | 238 | 1673 3574 3B/
Mﬂamaarvu:emat o ) S.I}EI &?E ‘ 9_.1].1} g ?:B
Interast cast on delined banefik abligation 1.BB 132 232 758
Actuarial (gains)/Insses ! 080 | 148 1374 410
Benefits paid : (0.55) {11.44) (128 39}
Past service cost i s | =
Defined benefit obligation at end of the period ‘B 2383 49.96 3BT
b} Reconciliation of opening and closing balznces of fair value of plan assets
Particulars | Eu.h:.llril?‘nndgdj Leava En_muh_:!rm{lhd"unﬂedp
- S A5 at 31 Mavch 2024 | Asat 31 March 2023 As t31 Moreh 2034 | As at 31 March 2023
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of tha perind ] 7360 16499 | = -
Interest income an plan assets | P ‘!_.2‘? - -
Artual company coptributinns - | £.31 - - -
Actuarial gains (losses) 026 (mal) | - -
Berncfits paid - ;:0.5;:} | - -
Fair value of plan assets at end uiﬂ'ueptﬁnd 25.08 23.60 | - -
ﬂEﬁ@mﬂiﬂiﬂn of fai¥ value of assats and obligations -
Particulara Gratwity (Funded) = Leave zn:uhmnf [l}nt"tmﬂ!dl
| As 3t 31 March 2024 | As 3t 31 March 2023 | As at 31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Fair yalue of plan assets 25.08 2360 |
Present walue of ablization ~ 3270 2383 | 49.9& 35 '.'-"-i
Amuount recognised in Balance Sheet [Surplus / (Deficit)] {7.63) {0.23) | {49.96) (35.74)
d} Expense recognised during the period
Particulars Grataity (Funded) | Leave encashment (Unfunded)
Mnt&lhimhﬂ]!!l AaulElM.!.rdiZﬂl!’ Asat 3] March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
- e (RS _ i i ._____.__._..__.__.__..-_.:
Current service cost ©.08 478 L.on 733
Tnferest cost . 015 012 292 288
P‘aﬂ‘t service cost - - - -
Remeasurements - | - | PR 410
Met cost 624 490 25,66 1430
I other comprehensive income | B
Actuarial pain or Toss. | 050 | 148 - .
Return on plan asset (excluding inrerest) .26 .41 1 F: =
Nﬂ{irmﬂm]fﬂpemfnrﬁ.eyﬁrmnﬁniudknm 116 189 - -
o} lirvestment details
Particulars Grafuily (Funded)
As at 31 March 2024 ? As at 31 March 2023
Quoted Valua Unquoted Value  Cuoted Value Unquoted Value
Grovernment of lndia securities {Central and State) 0% 0% 0% 0%
Highi qu&ﬂtjrmrmmu bnmis [mrluding FPublic Sechor Ronads) 0| ﬂ?ﬁa 1k 0%
Fquity sheres af the Comrrpany 0% ﬂ‘?-u % 0%
Insurer funds and T-hills 100% 100%, 100% 100%
Cash (including bank balance, special deposit scheme) 0% 0%/ 0% 0%
Cithers 0% U"!.-’. % 0%
Total 100 100% | 100%. 10045
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ASREC (India) Limited
(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024

38 Employee benefits (Continued)

f} Actuarial assumptions

FParticulars Gratuity (Funded) | Leave encashment (Unfunded)
Asatﬂhhrehﬂﬂﬁl A.E aiﬂiM.irchiﬂEB | AsatBlMauI'l MiLAs ntﬂ!.h![.!mhlﬂ!&

Leonomic assumptions .

Discount rate | 7.09% 735% | 7.09% 735%

Salarvescalananr&te 7.00% 7.00% | 7.00% 7.00%

Expacted retum on plan assets 709% 7aa% | ML.A, A,

Demagraphic assumptions

hortality LALLM (2002-14) TALM (2012-14) | IALM (2012-14) TALM (2012-14)
{ Ultimate Ultimate | Ultimate Ultimata

Employee turnover/ withdrawal rate 1.00% 1.00% ' 1.00% 1.00%

Leave availment ratio | N.A, N.A, l 2.00% 2.00%

REE}_I'_EEm’f age E::_'[-EE'S 5 years | &5 VEATS 5 F VERIS

£} Sensitivity analysis

Significant actusrial assumptions. for the determination of the defmed bemsfit oblization are discount rate, salzry escalation rate and emploves
turnover/ withdrawal mfe. The sensitivity analysis below, have been determired based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions acourring at
end of the reporting period, while holding all other assamptinns constant. The result of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
As at 31 March 2024
Decrease Increase
Change in discount rate (dalta effect of + /- 100 basiz points) | 512 (4.12)
Change in salary escalation rate (delta effect of +/- 1) basis points) {2.50) 248
Change in withdrawsl rate (delta effect of +/- 100 basis points) | {1.64} 132

These plans typically exposs the Company to achuarial tisks such as: Investmont Risk, Taterest Risk, Longetivity Risk and Salary Risk

Investment Rislc The present value of the defined benefir plan liability is caloulated using a discount rate which i determined by reference o markst
yields at the end of the reporting period on govermment bonds,

Interest Risk: A decrease in the band interest rate will increase the plan Hability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the retumn én the
plan debt investments,

Longetivity Risk: The present walue of the defined bensfit plan lability i$ caloulated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants
both during and after their employment. Anincreade in the life expactancy of the plan participants will incresse the plan's liability.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined plan Hability is caleulated by relecence to the future salaries of plan participants, As such, an increase in the
salary of the plan pasticipants will increase the plan's Hability.
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, imless otheriotse stated)

Notes to the standalome financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2024
38 Related party disclosures

A List of related party relationships

Sr. |Mame of the related party Relationship
Mo,

1 (Bankof India Inwestor - halding more than 20% of equity shaves inthe Company
2 |Unicm Bank of India Inwestor - holding more then 20% of equity shares in the Company
3 |Indian bank Iwestor - halding miore than 20% of equity shares in the Company
4 |Mr. Cirish Sharan Sinha ¥ey Momagement Fersoninel - Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer
7 |Mr. Angad Komar Koy Key Management Personnel - Chief Fmancial Officer

& Mz Pallawi Parikh Koy Manageiment Personnel - Company Secretary

7 |ASRECPS (/06 TRUET Subsidiary - Contralled strectured entity (Securitisatinn Trost)
8 |ASHEC PS02/06 TRUST Bubsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Secoritisation Trost)
9. |ASREC PS4 /06 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled struchired entity (Secoritisation Trsty
10 |ASKEC PS05/06 TRUST Subsidiary - Controlied structured entity (Secoritisation Trusth
11 |ASRECTS {7/ 00 TRUGT Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitdsation Trust)
12 |ASREC P50/ 2007-08 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled struchured entity (Securitisation Trust)
13 |ASREC PS 02/ 2007-08 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralied stroctured entity (Secoritisation Trost)
14 |ASEEC PS03/ 2007-08 TEUST Subeidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
15 |ASREC PS5 05/2007-08 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled stroctured entity (Securitization Trosth
16 |ASRECPS (/200800 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structured enbity (Gecorit sation Trusth
17 [ASEEC PS5 02/2003-03 TRUST Subsidlary - Controlled struchrred entity (Securitisation Trust)
18 |ASKEC P3 (03/2008-02 TEUST Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trast)
19 |ASREC PS 01/2002-10 TRUST Subsidiary - Controtled struchered entty (Securitisation Trost)
20 |ASREC F5 02/2009-10 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
21 |ASREC PS03/2009-10 TRUST Bubsidiary - Coniratled stroctured anfity (Securitisation Trost)
22 |ASREC TS (4/2009-10 TRUST Enbsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
23 |ASREC S 03/2000-10 TRUST Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Secoritisation Trast)
24 |ASREC PS 0a/2003-10 TRUST Subsidlary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trost)
25 |ASREC PSO7/2008-10 TRUST Subsidiary - Comiralled structured entity (Securitisation Trost)
3 |ASREC PS01/2012-13 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralied structured entity (Secoritisation Trost)
27 |ASREC PS5 04,/ 200 215 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled struchured entity (Secoritisation Trust)
2B |ASREC PS05/2003-13 TRUST Subsldiary - Contralled structured entity (Secoritisation Trusth
28 |ASREC TS 06/ 2012-13 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securidsation Trust)
30 |ASREC PS07/2012-13 TRUST Subsidiary - Controtied struchured entity (Securitisation Trust)
31 |ASREC PS01/2013-14 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled stroctured entity (Secoritisation Trust)
32 |ASREC PS 02201314 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
35 |ASREC PS5 03/2013-14 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled stroctured entity (Securitization Trust)
A4 | ASREC 'S (4 /2301314 TRUST Bubsidiary - Contralled structured enbity (Securitisation Trust)
35 |ASREC PS05/2013-14 TRUST Subsidiary - Controlled stractured entty (Securitisation Trust)
36 |ASREC P501,/2014-15 TRUST Subgidiary - Contratled structured entity (Securitisation Trost)
37 |ASREC PS{2/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contratled structured entity (Secoritisation Trusty
3B |ASREC PS5 0a/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Confralled strectored entity (Secoritisation Trust)
30 |ASREC PS 0d/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Coptralled structured entity (Secoritisation Trost)
40 |ASREC P305/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisatlon Trust)
41 |ASREC PS5 0%/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled struchered entty (Securitisation Trosth
47 |ASREC PSO7 /200415 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled strochved entity (Securitisation Trust)
45 |ASREC PS08/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Secoritisation Trusth
44 |ASREC PS 09/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsldiary - Controlied structured entity (Secoritisation Trost)
45 |ASREC P310/2004-15 TRUST Subsldiary - Controlled structured entlty (Securitisation Trusth
46 |ASRECPS11/2004-15 TRUST Bubsidiary - Contrafled strochured entity (Securitisation Trust) - upta 7 Movermber 2023
47 |ASREC PS12/2014-15 TRUST Eubsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Truat)
45 |ASREC PS13/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structored entity (Secoritisation Trasth
49 |ASREC PS5 15/2004-15 TRUST Subsldiary - Controlled stroctured entity (Secoritisation Troat)
S |ASRFCTS 16/2004-15 TRUST Subsilary - Contralled structured entity (Securitization Trust)
51 |ASREC PS17/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Coniralled structured enrity (Securitisation Trust)
52 |ASREC S 18/2014-15 TRUST Subeidiary - Contralled struchered sntity (Secoritization Triaty
55 |ASKREC S 20/2014-15 TRUST Subgidiary - Contralled structured entity (Secoritisation Trasth
B4 | ASREC PS8 22/2M4-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contratled stroctured entity (Secoritization Trosth
55 |ASREC TS 23/2014-15 TRUST Bubsidiary - Contvolled structured entity (Sectritisation Trust)
54 |ASREC PS25/2014-15 TRUST Subsidlary - Contralled structured entity (Becuritisation Teust)
57 |ASREC FS 26/2014-15 TRUST Subgidiary - Contralled shruchred antity (Secoritisation Tristy
5B |ASREC TS 27/2004-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralled structored entity (Secoritizatian Trust)
5O | ASREC Ps 28/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Confralled stroctored enfity (Secorifisation Trosth
6l |ASREC PS 22/3n4-15 TRUST Subsidiary - Controlled strsctured entity (Secueritisation Trust)
61 |ASREC P3 30/ 2004-15 TRUST Bubsidiary - Contralled structured entlty (Secaritisation Trust)
62 |ASREC PS5 31/2014-15 TREUST Subgidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitization Trost)
63 |ASREC PS 01/2015-16 TREUST Subsidiary - Contralled structored entity (Secoritisatian Trust)
b |ASHEC PS03,/ 201516 TEUST Subsidiary - Contralled stroctored entity (Secorifisation Trosth
a5 |ASREC PS03/ 201516 TRUST Subsidiary - Contralied structured entity (Secaritisatlon Trust)
66 |ASREC PS 04,/2005-16 TRUST Subsidiary - Controlled structured entty (Securitisation Teust)
67 |ASREC FS05/2015-1 TEUST Subgidiary - Conratled struchered sntity (Secoritization Trusgh
68 |ASHEC PS5 06/ 2015-16 THUST Subsidiary - Contralled struchured entity (Secoritisation Trust)
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3% Related party disclosures (Continued)
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| ASREC ¥S 07/2015-16 TRUST

List of related party relationships (Continuwed)

Mame of the related party

ASREC PS08;/ 201516 TEUST
ASREC PS 09/ 2005-16 TRUST
ASRECPS 10/ 2015-16 TRUST
ASREC PS 11/2015-18 TRUST
ASRECPS 12/2015-16 TRUST
ASREC PS 13/ 2005-16 TRUST
ASRECPS 14/ 20158-16 TRUST
ASREC PS 17/ 2005-16 TRUST
ASRECPS 18/ 201516 TRUST
ASREC PS 02/ 2016-17 TRUST
ASREC PS8/ 2016-17 TRUST
ASREC PS5 05/ 2006-17 TRUST
ASREC FS 017200 7-18 TRUST
ASREC PS (2/2017-18 TRUST
ASEFEC PS 03/2017-18 TEUST
ASREC PS 05/ 2007-18 TRUST
ASRECPS 08/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC PS 08/ 2057-18 TRUST
ASEEC PE 08/ 200718 TRUST
ASREC PS 10,201 7-18 TRUST
ASREC PS 11/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC TS 01/ 2008-1% TRUST
ASREC PS 0320 8-19 TRUST
ASKEC PS 05/ 2018-19 TRUST
ASREC-PS 01/ 2018-20 TEUST
ASREC-PS 022071920 TRUST
ASEEC-FS 04/ 2019-20 TRUST
ASREC-PS 05,/2014%-20 TEUST
ASREC-PS 06 201020 TRUST
ASREC-PFS 07 /201920 TRUST
ASREC-FS 02/2020-21 TRUST
ASREC-PS 05/ 2020-21 TRUST
ASREC-PS 06/ 202021 TRUST
ASREC-PS 11,/2020-21 TRUST
ASREC-PS12/2020-21 TRUST
ASREC-PS 137202021 TRUST
ASREC-PS 14/ 2020-21 TRUST
ASREC-FS 15/ 2020-21 TRUST
ASREC-PS 16/ 202021 TRUST
ASKECPS /202120 TRIMET
ASREC-FS 03/2021-22 TRUST
ASEEC-PS 04/ 2021-22 TRUST
ASREC-PS 05/ 200122 TRIST
ASREC-PS (6202122 TRUST
ASEEC-PS 07 2001-22 TRUST
ASKREC-PS 08/ 20022 TRUST
ASRECPS 01/ 200223 TRIST
ASREC-PS 02/ 2002-23 TRUST
ASREC-PS 08/ 200203 TRIFST
ASKEC-PS 04202223 TRIST
ASREC-FS 05,/ 202223 TRUST
ASREC-PS 06/ 200027 TRUST
ASREC-PS 07/2000.03 TRUST
ASBEC-PS 08/ 202223 TRUST
ASREC-PS 09/ 2002-23 TRUST
ASREC-PS 10/2022:0% TRUIST
ASHEC-PS 11/2002-2% TRUST
ASREC-PS I/ 2023-24 TRUST
ASREC-PS 037202324 TRUST
ASEEC-PS (4 /202324 TRUST
ASREC-PS 05,/2023-24 TRUST

Relationship

Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisetion Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Condrolled structured entiby (Secusitisation Trust)
Subsidizry - Controlled structured entity (Securitisetion Trust)
Eubsidisry - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Comtrolled struchured entify (Securitisation Truet)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchered entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Cordrolled structored entity (Securitisation Toust)
Subsidiary - Conirolled structared entity (Securitisation Truost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entify |Securitizetion Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity Securitisaton Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitization Trzst)
Subsidiary - Controlled skructured entity (Securifisation Trust)
Subsidizry - Controlled stroctured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Secusitisation Tiust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Cortrolled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Comtrolled structored entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled siructurad sntity (Securitisetion Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Secititisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidizry - Controlled atructured entity (Securifisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Secutitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Seruritisetion Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled stroctured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled structwred entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiany - Controlled structored entity [Securitsation Troest)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured eptity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled stroctured entity (Seclirblsation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trest)
Subsidiary - Contralled structured entiry (Securitigation Trost)
Subsidiney - Contralled structured entity (Seciuritisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured sntity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled stroctured entify (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitization Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Secutitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Truost)
Subsidizry - Contralled structured entify (Secuvitisation Trust)
Subsidinry - Contralled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structmred entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidizry - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiany - Contralled stroctured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured eptity (Securitization Trust)
Subsidiary « Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Comtrolled structured entify (Securitisation Tist)
Subsidiary - Controlled structumed entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subeidisry - Comtrolled structered entity (Secutitisation Trowet)
Subsidiary - Controlled stuctured entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entify (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidizry - Cortrolled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Cowtrolled structored entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)

Bubsidiary - Contralled structnred entity (Securitisation Trust)

-upta 31 March 2024

-upts 29 December 2023

-uptn 29 December 2023
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39 Related party diselosures [Continised)

B Tringactians with related parties

Type af ransaction Investors Koy Managrment Persorng] Subsidiaries
Far the perind | Euz the year ended | For the perind ended|  For the year ended. Fuz the period ended 'I'uvt'hry::::rncl:d;—
onded 3] March 2024 3 March 223 31 March 2024 3 March 2023 3 Magch 20od 31 Mazch 2023,
Interest on deposits with banks T 53233 > £ =
Interest on barrswings {188} {18 - - - B
‘Fuschios of Gnancinl agset - L41,578.50
‘Brmuneration - . 140.49 146.36 . ;
\neoane Eren investment o security Teceipts - - - - 45a4d 3R.E7
‘Ertereat income ) - E > - - 3
blanagerment fee (including incentives) - - - 2,380.73 151815
€ Compensation of Key manapsmiant pessonnel o B
Fartioulars FBur the period anded  Fur the year ended
31 March 2004 31 Merch 2023
14544 14630
* Prst employiment benefits are actuarislly determined on averadl basiz and hence not seperatefy provided
O Balances with related partie:
Mathre of balances Invrectars Sobsidisries Augociates
s af B Mazch 2004 |  As at' 31 March 2023 .lus.l'l‘.’dhl.nrﬂlml-: As at 31 March 20E5 . Asat 31 Maoch 2024 As at 31 Masch 20235
Pank depratts 112639 4137 - > _ =
awerdreft - (S - - - -

=y

ApzaEl 23,0929
126.55 16463
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40 Matority analysis of assets and liabilities

11
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Particulars 51 March 2024 j 31 March 2023
Wlﬂﬂn 12 |After12  [Tolal ‘Within12 | After12  [Total
'mumiha munths ‘muonths muonths
Financizl assets
Cash and cash equivalents L1yd39 E 1159.3% 571 c S0
Harl.'k.bﬂla‘:m uﬂ:ﬂ'&lﬂnmﬂhm\dmheqmvalnﬁs | 553.&5 - B8R435 3716 - 33716
Dierivative designated as hedge - CCIRS j 12813 Z 12813 2449 2 3440
Jthes recetvables | 15790 151 09 309.89 17510 151.90 22718
| Investments 31768 | 2043167 | 2274935 58730 23,859.05 448693
Other financial assets : 1043 | 1043 346 6.51 397
Sub-total {A) 216155 | 2259409 24.755.64 191937 24.057.54 25.976.91
ey o s ey i e i
| Current tax assets {nef) = e it 5 =
Deferred tax agsets (net) v 203,87 20=.87 = Galdd
Pmpeﬂf plaht and euipment - 1207010 1.207.00 - 122282
thm'nmﬁnamnl assets 912 - 912 a5 018
Sub-otal (B) 12| 201287 | 20280 | 98| i8S
Total (A+B) 217088 | 2460696 2677764 192932 | 2591198
Fasticulars I .C.... L. S - S March 3023
Within 12 |After12  Total Within12  |Affer12 Total
{months monkhs (months |months
Financial liabilities | — I . e [
Deervative designated as hedge - CCIRS | - = i - ot e -
Trade payables _BB.O9 =4 _BELS 9075 _30.00 12075
Rorrowings (other than debt securities) 2,708.29 = 2,708.39 417202 95704 5.169.06
Cither financial Habilities BI1H0 = B11.70 1,385,568 21235 1597 53
Sub-total {A) 3,566.16 - 3,588,186 5,646.35 1,239.29 ,B67.64
Nnu-f‘manda] Hahbilities
Current tax labilities (net) 24835 - 24835 108,42 < 109,42
Frowisions 93z 4B 28 37.59 131 3 opd 3586 |
‘Other non-financial lisbilities 26185 z 261,85 27145 = 27143
Sub-total (B} 51951 4828 567.79 38217 3464 416,51
Total (A+B) I 4,107.70 48328 415597 6,030.52 1,273.93 7,304.45
Change in liabilities arising from financing activities
Particulars 01 April 2023 (Cash flows Changesin  Exchange  |Interest 31 March 2024
fair values difference aceruned but
ot dus
Borrowings (other than debt securities) i 5169.07 | (ZA60.58] z : - 270839
Other financial liabilities [ 1,507 83 (792.40). < : b47 81170
Tutal liabilities from financing activites i A766.00 | (3,253.28) = - 647 3,520.09
Particulars 01 April 2022 |Cash flows |Changesin  Exchange Interest 31 March 2023
Fafr values  difference accrued but
not dus
Berrowings :‘arhm'ﬂmn debt secnrities) 321440 1,954 58 - - . 5,169.07
Other financial labilites 417423 | (258860} - . 1229 L597.53
Total liabilities {rom financing activites 738872 | (63411)] z E 1229 ,766.90
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42 Financial msbruments

A Fair values

[a_lTheumymgvdmdﬁnmmmmhyuugumaﬁﬂﬁlmmﬁméﬂum

Particulars Fair value Amortised cost  |Fair value through ~ Total |

throwgh profif other comprehensive |

ot loss income
Cash and cash equivalents = 1,199 39 = | 1,199.39 |
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents - 36645 - | 35845
Dertetive desprated ss hedge - CCIRS - 13875 12815
Other receivables 309.89 - | 309.89
Investments in structured entities 21},022.31 - - | 2000281
Financial assets acquired from banks and financial institutions. 279654 - - | 272654
Other financisl pasets = 10,43 - 1043 |
Total : 22,749.35 187816 12833 24,755.64 |
Financial liabilities | ) ] ]
Derivative designated as hedge - CCIRS - - - | -
Trade payables = 6209 = | 68.09
‘Barrowings (other than debt securities) - 2,708.39 = | 2,708.39
Other financial liabilities - 81170 = BLL70
Total = | 3,588.18 = | 358818
{h}ﬂemvﬂmn{ﬂnmﬂmmmhcmasmﬂMarfthmasfullww& S -
Particulars Fair value 'Amortised cost | Fair value through  Total

throwgh profif other comprehensive |

ot loss income
Finaneial asgots | |
Cash and cash equivalents = 570.71 E 570.71 |
Bank balances nther than cash and cash El:[m‘l.ralems [ - 33716 = 337 16__f
Derivative designated as hedge - CCIRS | = 24496 24406
Oither receivables = 3x71e = | 32718
Investments in structured entities 2509296 - - | 2309298
| Financial assets acquired from banks and financial institutions 139357 - = | 1,398.97 |
Other financial assets ' i 597 - 997 |
Tolal 24,456.93 1,245.01 244,96 25,976.91
Financial liabilities [ [ |
Derivative designated as hedge - CCIRS - - - | -
Trade pavables - 12075 - | 120.75 |
Barrowings (other than debt sacurities) - 5,169.07 - 5,168.07
Other financial liabilities - 153‘? 53 - | 155’?.33 |
Tatal = 6,857.65 = | 6,887.65
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42 Financial instruments (Continued)
B Fair values hissarchy

Fartioulars i As at 31 March 2024

R | Camymgamount | Level1 Lovel2 |  Level2

Fimamaal nssets: ] ]

[A)Atamortised eost [ o |
M-m_@ equlvalents | 125538 | - - -
Bamik talances ather than cash and casi, equivalents [ 35E45 - - -
Cithwr Teerivabiles | af9.8e - - -

Sub-total (A) | 147816 s = =

{B) At Falz value thsough profit or loss [ | !
Tnyestment in structured entities AL AL - - 0008 B
Finantial assets acquired frum barlkes snd france] mentitions I- 2.-.'?2@;1' i = 1 L7365

Sub-total (K] 1274835 | - - 22PA035

{€) Al Falr value thromgh other comprehensive ineome | 1 B |

_ Desivative designated as hedge - CCTRS | LBl | - 13213 -

Sulrtotal [C) s 12813 = 13313 | =

Total financial asseis (A+B+C) | 24,755.6d - 12513 2,740.35

Finamclal Ihblth.lﬂ ]

10 Mmmmd cast I | 1
Tndnp-lj'i.biﬁ | ang - N i
Cither financial lisbilifies 1170 - - -

Bub-total (C] — | 3 EREIE L = 1 -

_{g;_m;ﬂ valus -L'htnnjm nther uu-rprnbemlve
Dexivative dﬂgnlh:d. as hedge - CCIRS | =1 - = -

Sub-total (D) [ = T = =

Total financial Habilities (C+1) L H5EEE | = =] =+

B Falrvalues hierarchy

|Particy [ Azt 51 March 2025 -

| Canylng amount Level 1 Leval 2 Leval 3
| -
i AL E - =
| 33716 . - -
:. 32718 | : - :
] 987 = - -

Sobtotal (AL e [ 124801 2 =1 R

(B At tair value througl profit or loss | |
Investment in struchured entities PERC AT . - 7,092 56
Financial gserts soquined from baries and fmancial mshtutions | 1.393.9?' B - 1 1,383.57

Sub-total (1) | 2486093 = - 24,148,%3

1€} Af Fadr valae thyaugh othar comprehensive income | ) | e
Derivarive designated as hedge - CCIRS [ 49 - 2449 E

Suirital (%) | Rk s | i

Total finencisl pasess (A+B+C) 2597691 = pITETY 74,986.93

Financial Habilities |

1_!.':-: At mmortinad coat

 Trade payaiies | 12075 : : ]

 Bortowings 5.168.07 | - - -
Otther fmanciel lizbilities: | 150783 . .

Sub-total (O] | 682745 - - | E

18 Akfﬂrvﬂmﬁumn;hm“npuhmri ineame I | .
Derivative designated a8 hedge - COIRS : - - =

Buls-toksl [} | = | - - 1 >

Tutal fmancial Habilities (D4E) | EBITES | - - -

The Company measures investment in credit impaived financial assets as well as investment in security receipts of securitisation frosts.

at fair value at each reparting date.

The fair value of cross currency interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash Aows based on observable
yield curves and farward exchange rates as at the balance shest date,

The Company uses vaivation techniques that are appropriate in the cimoumstances end for which sufficient data are available to mezsyre
fair value, maximising the use of relevant chservabls inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which falr value is measured or disclosed in the Hnancial statements are categorised within the fair value hieraschy,
deseribed as follows, based onthe lowest level nput that is slgnificant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level & - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 15 unchservable.

Movement in level 3 financial instruments measured at fair valoe

The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measuremenis in Level 3
of the fatr value hisrarchy.
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42 Financial imgtruments (Continued)

[Particulars Investment in stractred onfities Financial aseets aeqaired From
banky and finaneial institutions
Asat Asat| As et Aa g
Fl March 224 3| March 2023 5 March 2024] 31 March 2123
Dipering bafance =TTy 7124845 | L3 [ 135961 |
Irveestrnents ' 18T (X0 TR0 | 111400 |
Eedempiions { Recoveries (A543 (740136 [mel (213 68)|
o 1L - ) | - |
{hiu,n' {Iasi}!m-'lhe;u: mgnm&mgwdpmﬁrmd leras (1453 428} 3264 2.51'531 1,456,102
Clasing batance 20,0281 23,0920 | 2,736.54 1 139347 |
Unreslised gains / (loszes) velared to balances held at the end of weay (87045 2,78.57) | 1,346.48 | | @7

C  Risk managemenk
The Company has sxposure to the following nisks arising from financial mstmuments: credit risk (refer note (b)) below): liquidity nisk {refer nowe (o) below); market risk
{rafar note (d) balaws),

(&) sk management feamewerk
The Compeny's board of directors has cverall responsibility tor the establishment and sversight of the Company’s risk managenent framewnsk. The Company s risk
management policies are esmblished to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and contzols and to monitor risks and
adherence o limits. Risk management policies and syatems are reviewed regularly o reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

The Company's board oversees how management monitors conpliance with the Company's risk management policies and procedures, end reviews the adeqoacy of
ﬂﬁmkmmgmntﬁmmmnrﬂaﬁm try the rigks faced by the Company. The Company, through its trairdng end menagement standards end proceduras, airms o

mainfain a disciplined and construrtive contrel enviremment in whick all employess understand their roles and cbligations.
Hedge accounting, iz epplied to remowve e accounting mismatch betwean the hedging instument end the hedged dtem. The effartve portion of the change in the fair
valie of the hedging instrurment {5 deferred inte the cash fow hedge reserve through OCT and will be recognised in prohy or Ioss when the hedped ttewn afferss profit ar
lngs, This will effectively result in recognising inberest expense at 4 fised interest e for the hedged loans and forsign corrency borrowing at the fived foreign currency
Titha,

i) Creditdsk
Credit risk on cazh and cash sguivelent and bank balences s not gignificant as it majorly includes depusits with banks with high eredit ratings assigned by credit rating
agencies, The Company comsiders that its cash and cash equivalents have low coedit risk.

{g) Liguisdity risk
Liguidity nzk i3 the rigk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligalions sssocialed wilh 45 Anarcial labilities that ere settled by delivering cash
or gnother Anancial ggsel, The Cumpany’s approach o meneging liguidity &5 fu engure, a3 far 85 pogsible. that it will have sutficient Hguidity to meet its Hzhilities when
they are due, under both narmal and stressed conditions, withour ncorring unaccepiable 1osses or risking damage m the Company's reputation, The Compary's
primary sources of liguidity ere cash generated from operations. The cash flows from operating activities are driven primarily by cperaling resulis and changes in the
working capital reguiremeanta,

The Crrnpany belieys that its liquidity position is adeguate t= fund the operating and investing needs and to pravide with Bexibility o respond to further changes in
th- BUEIMESE EVIYCTIMEDE,

Maturities analysis of finencial Habilldes

The following are the remaining contractial matuasities of fingncial liabilrties at the reporting date. The amounts are gruss and wadiseounted comtractual cash flow, and
inclode contractual interest payroents and excluds the smpact of petting agrerments.

Partirutars. Carzying amount Total  0-12 months 1-2 yeazs 3-5 yuars. > 5 yours
Az at 31 March 2024 : : A

Mon derivative finencial liabilities:

Trade payables 6809 808 8808 H . .
Bocrowinge (other than debt securitias) 270839 270838 270839 - . -
Oher Anancial liskditas 8i17 g e 81170 - - -
Total oo derivative Financial Lakbilities 3BEAR 3.588.14 358818 - - =
Declvative Financial Habilides:

Derivative designared as bedge - CCIRS - - - -3 = 5
Tolal derivative financial Habilities - - - - - =

Tota! financial Liabilities 3,588.18 3,583.18 3,568.18 - - -

Particularg Carrping amounsk Total 0-12 months 1-2 years -5 vearg > 5 vears.

Mon dervative financial liakilities:

Trade payables 12075 12075 12075 - - -
Bormowings {uther than debt securities) 316307 514973 417202 LIRF.T1

Cther finandal liakilities 155783 LEAT B3 138558 - 21135 -
‘Total non dedvative financizl Habilities 688765 B.918.31 547836 L7 1 238 -
Dierivative fnancial Habilities:

Darivative designated as hedge - CCIRS - - - - - -
Tutal derivative financial lizbililes - - - - - -
Total Financial lakilities 688765 e 547838 10877 21235 =
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42
()

L5d)

{a}

Financial imgtruments (Continued)

Maglort risk

Market risk is the risl that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates; interest rales and eguity prives, which will aifect the Company's income or the
value of e holdings of financial instrurments. The objectve of market risk management i3 1o manage and control market riek exposuses within acceptable pararmeters,
while crptienising (he reharm.

Pareign curvency risk

Foralgn currency rick ia the rick thak the fair valee or fohoee cagh flowe of a financial instrement will fectuake because of changes in foredgn exchanpe rates Fovaign
exchange rigks avice from recognized atsets and linbibties, When they are dencrninated in & currency other then functione] currency of the Company. baority of the
framsactons enbrred ingn by the Company are denominated m [ndian Bupers. However, for foreign currency wanable interest rate denominated borrowings the
rompanies risk management policy i= to hedge 100% of the expasure using cross rurrency interest ram swaps. Under the Company’s policy, the crifical teem of the
CTOE3 CUTTRACY Inlerest rale swaps muet align the hedged dtem

Intarast rate risk

Interest 1ate risk ariees from the poasipility that chenges in interest rates will affect future cash fows o the fadr values of finencial instrumends:

The Compeny's interest risk arisss from long term borrowings with varable rates, which sxpuse the Company to cash flow interest mte risk | The Company's policy is
0 mimintain most of ifs broTowing at Hxed rates wsing floating o fixed interest mte swaps. The Company enters into long term borrewings at feating mtes and swaps
them into fived rates that are lower then those evedlable if the Compeany borrowed at fixed rates directly.

The folluwing ble demonstrates the sensitivity to a ressonably possible chenge in interest rates (all other varizhles belng constant) of e Cormnpary’s statement of
profit end loss and equity:

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Fimad eate boerowinge # 101708 . 202475
Fixed rate bormowings 169044 215000

Viaziabla rte bamewings 085 quaz
Total burrotwings 270839 516807
# This borrowing has been converled to fixed rate barrowings through crogs corrency interest swaps uasing fHoating to fixed interest rate swap.

Caszh flow smﬁﬁﬁt‘r ml}'!lsfm'vlﬁllﬂc—mte instrumeants
A reasonabiy possible change of 100 basis poings in interast rates at the moporting date would have increased |/ {decrrased) profit /loss by the amounts as unden

Farticulars  Prufiterless _ Fquify.meteftae )
R 1% increase. 1% decrease 1% increase ¥ decrease
Variable rate borrowings as at 31 March 2024 fQan JURELS Lo fo.0t)
Varible rte berzwings 3 5t 31 Mazch 2023 594 o34 740 (740

Forelgn curreney and lnterest vabs slalis

The Compary hes ken cross currency inerest rate swaps (CCIRS) for hedping its foreign currency and interest rate sk redated bo external commmercial borrewings.
This CCIRS contracis are compoaite contracts for both the foreign corrency and interest rale risk and does the meark bo market value &2 determined for both the risks
together. The details of derivative financial instrunents at the end of the reparting oericd expressed in INE, are ag follows:

Pasticulars Currency As at 31 March 2024 Agat 31 March 2023
Derivative liability designated as hedge Anwunt in Fair value Aanomnt in foreign Faiz value
foreign cusrancy (gain) / loss= curTeINCY {gain) / lo=s
{in Lakhs) {IMNR in lakhs] [in Lakhs) (IR in lakhs}
Cross rurmency Interest rate swag LED 1250 (128.13) 25.00 [244.36)
Sensifivity
The sensitvity of cther comprehensive income before tax doe o forelgn currency movement and interest rate movements ks as below:
Particoulars As al 31 March 2024 As ab 51 March 2023
. L Inerease Dm:_:st tn_n_:ne:_n_.!u- Pecrease o
FXrate- L% on closing rate of reparting date ® (1311} JLEVEN (20,25, Jrd i
Interest rate - 50 bpe on clasing rate an seporting date® ), i oy i
* Holding all cther variable constant
Disclngure of effects of hedge accounting on finandal pasitiom:
Tyvpe of hedge and risk Nominal Carrying smount  Malurily dale Hedge ratic  Weighted aversge  Changes in fair Change in the
value of hedging girike price frate  value of hedging value of hedged
insbumant instument gain ftem used as
the basis for
recognising hedge
As at 31 Magch 2020: elfectiveness

Derivative asseis designated 25 cash fMlow hedge:
Fureign exchangs rigk and misrect rate righ

€ross Turency interest 101708 {12813] M-Sep2lto 11 &1 - Hs 7285 53.51 {5531}
tate swap 06-Mar-25 008,
As 21 31 March 2003;

Derivative assets designated as cash flow hedge

Fareign exchanga risk and interest rate risk

Cross currency inberest 202875 (ZedBe)  DE-Gep-Zlto 11 £1=Hs 7385 7262 (T2AEZ)
sate swap Ob-hdar-25 9.98%
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42 Financial instruments (Continued)

{4 Dhisclosure of effects of hedge accounting on financial perfformance

Type of hadoe Change in the value of Hedge Amount reclasalfied From Line item affected in slatement of profil

the h=dging instroment ineffechveness cagh flew ani foga becanse of the
rocegnized in other racognised in hadging raserva by reclazsification

comprehenzive Income. profit or loss profit or loss

As sb 31 March 2024:

Cash flow hedge

Cross currency inberest Ba.A1 - [81.95} Pimance cost of Bs 602 lakhs and

rake gwagp forelgn exchangs gain of Rs B0.55 lakhs

As at 31 March 2023

Cash flow hadge

Croge currency inlerest Tial - 13.6%] Finance cost of Be 942 lakhs and

rate swap fureign exchange boss of Re 12347 lakhs

Mevement in cash flow hedging ceserve

Risk category

Derivative instrorments Crogs curvency inkersst rate swap

Cash flow hedging reserve fig at Mg at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Opening balance #7.30m {4189

Add: Change in fair value of CCIRS {35.51) (7267}

Leas; Amvounts raclaseified to profit or loss g9 EX- ]

Less; Deferred tax relating to above {pet] {10.79) 331

Closing balancs (Lo w3t

Hadgr inaffectivenass

The Company's hedging policy anty aflows for efiective hedge relationahi pa to be estairlished.

Hedge effectivenese is determined at the incepiion of the hedge relationship, m&muglpﬂindicpmpediveeﬁmﬂmmwm&m&nm
relatlonship ewists between the hedged item and hedging instrumant. The Cormpany enters into hedge relationshipe where the critical terms of the hedging instrurent
match meactly with the terms of the hedged ftem, end so a qualitative assessent of clectiveness is prefermed. I changes in circumstances affect the terms of the
hedged item such that the critical terms no longer match exactly with the critical terms of the hedging instrament, the Compary uses the hypothetival darivative
method to essess effectivensss:

The Coffipany enkere inio cr0ae currency inbesest sate gwaps thet hewe cunilae entical terrme ag the hedged item, such ag seference rate, reset dates, repayment dateg,

metusities end metivnel ampunt &5 all cfitical ferms matched during the year, the scunomic relationship was 8% effective. There was no mneffectivensss dusing the
Emancial year ended 21 March 2024,
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4%  Significant investment in subsidiaries and sssociates a8 required by Ind AS 27 - 'Separate Financial Statements'

Timst Relationship = Principal place of business Proportion of Memnd uged for pecounting
ownership of inwesiment
interngt |
ASREC PS5 (01,08 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaire Corparate Park, Building Mo 2 Undt Mo 200-2024 & 200 T00,00% !Fa.i:r walue throngh profir at|
3B, Gr Floor, Andheri Chatkoper Link Read, Chakals, logs I accordance with Ind
| | Amgheri (T Mombsa - 409053 (AR R |
ASBEC PS5 0208 TRUST Eubd:Hnry Saolimire Corporata Tark, Building Me2, Undi Mo, 200-2024 i 20 500% Falr value through profi or
3B, Gr Floge, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Reed Chakala _hsama.mm'damewtﬂ'tlnd
I . | Andheri (B}, Mumbai - £00093 s
ASREC P e/ 0s TRUST thﬂ:hry | Solittire E':u:pnnt: Park. ﬁuildmgb]trl it N 200 2024 & 2080 10121% [Frir valwe through profit or
| 528, Cr Flous, Andher Chatkopar Link Road, Chakala, [lass in accordamce with Tnd
P Andher (T), Mambai - 40083 A |
ASREC PS5/ 06 TRUST Subsidiary Soliteire Corporate Parke, Bullding Mo 2, Unit Mo 200-2024 40200 100, [‘ﬂ“u |Fair walne through profir or
2B, Gr Floor, Andhen GChatkopar Link Read, Chakale, \loss n accordamce with Ind
| | Amndheri (), Mumbai - 400053 (A5 |
ASREC P57/ 06 TRUST Snbeldinw ‘:"rnlhn:l:aeﬂmp-::nbe Pask:, Bullding Mo 2, Undt Mo 2002004 e B0 L00.00% Falr valee | Puoagh profll or
| 2B, Gr Floor. Andherd Ghatkopar Link Foed, Chakals loss i eccordance with Ind
R ) ] | Andheri (B, Munbal - 400053 'AE_‘lU& N |
CASRET Pan Saong-ud TRITST &:bm.:hm Golimdre Cn:rrp-cntt.hrjc B‘uildmghln-l. Unit Mo 2071 2024 & 200 L0131, {Fuir walwe through profit or
HIZB, Gr Floue, Andheni Ghathoper Link Road, Chakala, Inss:.iﬂ aceprdance with Ind
Andheri (B, Mumbas - 41083 :AS__‘_IE‘J |
'ASREC PS 00/ 2007-18 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaire Corparate Park, Building Mo 2, Undt Mo 200-2024 & 200 100.00% Fair valae through profit ar
126, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkoper Link Boad, Chabals, loss I accordance with Ind
L | Andheri(E), Mumbai- 400093 __ASI® |
JASREC PS 03,/2007-08 TRUST Subsidiary | Galiiadre Corporate Fark, 13|.u].v|ii:ng;]!\Ivnr_.'a,r Undt Mo 2002024 & 200 500% | Fah- value lh.mu.gh p:mﬂr ar|
) 2B, Gr Flooe. Andheri Chatkopar Link Eoed. Chakala lunsmmmrdmmmrhlnd
| y ] | Andheri (Ej, Muonban - 4060093 AE 105 |
ASREC PSLa/ 200748 TRUST Subsidisry Solifaize Corporate Fark, Building Ne 2, Unit Mo 200-2024 & 5. 1Hr% | Flu.r wvalue through profit o
HB, Gr Flogr, Andhed Ghatkopar Tink Tced, Chaksls, lags in aceordance with Ind
| Andheri (T}, Muenbai 400083 Aswe
ASEEC F5 (0] /3008-03 TRUST hbmmm'\r Solitaire Corparate Park, B'LﬂdmgNn-l Unit Mo 201-2024 & 200 L00.00% Fair valee throngh profir ar
BB, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghetkopar Link Eoad Chekals, lloss In accordance with. Ind
L Andheri (E), Mumbai - 40093 ks ]
ASREC PS5 02/2008-09 TRUST Subsidiary Solliedze Curp-:rmte Tark, BuildmgN:}l.UrdtNu 22024 & 200° 100.03% Falr walue Swough poole ar
228, Gr Flooe Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala lass in accordance with Ind
| ] . Andheri (B}, Munibai - 400053 ARG |
CASREC PSi@/ukg 8 TRUST Subsidisry Solitaite Cotporate Park, Building o2, Upit No 2002024 & S Fa:r valge through prefit o
HiZB, Gr Fluur, Andhen Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala lags in acvgrdance with Ind
Lo Andlheri (F), Mumbai 400093 Aswe
'ASREC PS 01/3008-10 TRUST Ec:bm:ha:r_r Solitaize Cozporate Park, B‘u.ﬂ.dmgNl}.‘q Unit Mo.201-2024 & 200 5.00% Fair value ih.'w.gh pm:ﬁr ar
3B, Gr Floor, Andhen Chatkopar Link Eoad, Chakals, loss I accordance with ind
i | Andheri (B}, Mumbai - 400053 JASAME
ASREC PS5 02/2008-10 TRUST Euhglcﬂary Saliadze Curp-:t&be Tark: Buﬂ.dhngN&.Z. Uinir Mo 201-2004 f& 200 T00.00% |Fair valse fhrough profil or
2B, Gr Floge Andheri Ghatkopar Link Read, Chakals hsamn.mocrdarmewlﬂ'tlnd
R ] . Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400053 |AS 1M |
ASKRED PS03,/ 200910 TRUST 5u|7a|.'||:ﬁh'_l,r $u'|11:|.1r|: Cﬁd?.'l*l.t: Tark, ﬁ'uﬂdmgh]’-:n.l Um#un 2 HIZA Er.ﬁlﬂ- T Farr 'ﬂ.]ut. h:m:'ugh F‘I‘L}"II’ or |
HIZB, Gr Fluge, Andheri Ghatkoper Link Read, Chalkala, lags i arcordance with Ind
[— | | Andhert (E), Mismbes - 4053 o jasaw |
ASEEC PS (4,/2009-10 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaire Cortporate Park, Building Mo 2, Unir Mo 201-2024 & 200 5.00% Fair walue through profir or
2B, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala, lloss I socordance with Ind
| . Andheri (B}, Mumbai - 40053 (ASAME |
ABREC P5 05,/ 2009-10 TRUST Subeidiary Snlun:haeﬂu-rp-:rmberk nmwm;m;uwnumm&zm L0000 I-‘ah valve through peclt or
| 2B, Gr Floor. Andherd Ghatkopar Link Read, Chakals, lnss in accordance with Ind
| I ] | Andheri (B}, Muonba - 400053 . AS1DE N —
ASKED PS 6/ 200816 TRUST Eubmdmr_l.r Solitaire Corpa ritr.'l"m'ﬁi, ﬁ'uﬂdrng'h]’nl UmTN:l.ZIII. m& &;.EI!]- TILIE) . Fmr value throngh profit or
HZB, Gr Floue, Andheni Ghathoper Link Road, Chalala, lags i acvgrdance with Ind
| Andheri (B, Mumba: - 451052 JASI |
ASEEC PS 07 /2009-10 TEUST Subzidiary Solitire Corporate Park, Buildmg Mo 2, Undr Mo 2002024 & 200- 100.00% Fair walwe through profit or
B, Gr Flaar, Andlim Ghatkopar Link Read, Chakals, lops I accordance with Ind
(ASREC PS5 {1/2012-13 TRUST Subeidiary Sn]hﬂ.teCuquatﬂ I’a.rk. B‘u.l].uimgNnr_Z, Uit Mo 201-2024 & 200 I0.00% Fair valwe through peofit o
I 1B, Gr Floar, Andher Chatkopar Link Eead, Chakals dnss in acocrdance with Ind
. . | Andhari (E), Mumbat - 400053 : | (45109 |
ASKEEC PS4/ 20 213 TREUST Sobgidigry Solitgire Corporate Park, Building No 2, Unit Moo 200 - 2024 d& 25 rink Ilb'& (Fair walge through profit or
2B, Gr Flugr, Andhed Ghatkoper Tink Reed, Chalisla lass i acvordance with Ind
| Anchari (B}, Mumba 400093 o swe
ASEEC PS5 (5/2012-13 TRUST Eubmdlm'y Solitaire Corporate Park, B‘LﬂdmgNl:-,l Unit Mo, 201-2024 & 200 0TS Fair walwe throngh profir or
- B0ZB, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatknpar Link Eoad Chakals, \loss . accordamce with. nd
b | Andheri (E), Mumbai-40o093 . 'AE}!D‘H |
JASBREC PS 05/ 2012-13 TRUST Subsidiary Soliteire Corporate Parlk, Bu.llldlngNn-.Z. Unit Mo 200-202A & 200 20.00% Fair value ﬁ\mu.gh pcmﬁt ar
2B, Gr Flooe Andhen Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala, losa 1n accordance wath Ind
| ] . Andheri (B}, Muntba: - 400053 |51 |
ASREC PS 72213 TRUST Sobgidisry Salitaive Corporate Park, Building Mo.2, Unid Mo 200 324 a2l N0 Fair valee through profiy or
HIZB, Gr Fluur, Andhen Ghathoper Link Road, Chabala lags in gevordance with Ind
| Andher (B Mumbas - 40005 | AS IR

T Reconstructing lor better luture
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| Andheri (B}, Mumbai - 00093

Tmsl Relationship | Principal plece of business Proportion of !Mﬂhnd nged for peconniing
ownershlp | of lovestment
Interest
ASKEC PS5 01/ 3013-14 TRUST Subaidiary Soliteire Corporate Park, Building MNe2, Unit Me 201-2024, & 200 5.00% [Fair value thrm:gh pmﬂ: o
238, Gr Flaor, Andheri Gharkopar Link Road, Chakala, logs in acrordance with Ind|
| | | Andheri (B}, Muinbai - 400033 A5 108
|ASREC PS5 02,2013-14 TRUST Subeidiasy | Boliteire Corparate Farl, Buﬂd.lng MoZ, Uit Mo 2002004 & 2006 300% |Fatr value through peoil or|
2078, Gr Floor, Andhen Ghatkeoper Link Road, Chakala, lo2g in accordance with Ind
'ASREC FS 03/ 10153-14 TRUST Subsidiary Snﬁxm&mtf I’Hhﬁu;}dirlgb{ol,um e 202024 & 200 3.00% [Fair valwe through peofit or
M8, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakels, llcssmmmdlmemmm
i gisens e | Andheri (E), Mumnbai - 40083 B
ASREC FS 04,/ 2013-14 TRUST Suhsidiary Solitgire Corporate Fark, Bu1f—dingNnJ,, Unit Mo 2012024 & 2006 Eﬂﬂ‘?.lFaw walee through pmﬁ: ar|
1038, Gr Flaar, Andheri Ghaikopar Link Road, Chakala, loss in acrordance with Ind
) | ) | Andhers (B}, Muinbai - 00033 __(AST109
ASREC P5 05/2015-14 TRUST Subsidiary Su]irmrsl.'_‘urpm&te Park, Bu&din.g Mo Urit Mo 2002004 & 200 5.00% Pair velue through peofit or|
| 2078, Gr Floor Andherd Ghatkopar Link: Road, Chabela, lagg in eceordence with Ind
ASEEC PS 0/ 3014-153 TRUST Suhsidiary | Brlifaire ':V-'!'I[!!‘Iltf Pl.rlr B‘uabdmghlol.l.fmf e 2012024 & 200 300% | Fair valws throwgh peofit oz
B, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Foad, Chakala, loss in accordamce with Ind
| Amdhvert (Bl Mumbai - 40093 A5 108
(ASREC PS5 02,/ 014-15 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaive Corgorate Park, Butkding Mo, Unle Mo 201-2004 & 200 5.00% Pair welee through peofit o
1038, Gr Flaar, Andherl Ghatkcpar Link Road, Chakala, less in acrordance with nd
N— e | I | Andherd (), Muiehal - 400053 |15 109
ASREC PS 03,/2014-15 TRUST Sobzidiary Eul'l.la:h‘t Curporate Pack, EuJiﬂ.tnENa‘! Lirit Mo 20 -2004 & 200 8,65% Fair velus Hnm;sl-u profit or|
2098, Cr Floor, Andher Chatitoper Link Road, Chalels, liras in gecordence with nd
| | T | Andher [B), Muribal - 400083 " IAS'JJJB
ASFEC FS 08/ 1014-13 TEUET Suhsidiary Snlitaire Corporate Fark, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo 20] 2024 & 200, 100% |Fair valwe through profit or
7B, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Koad, Chakala lass in accordance with Ind
L | Andhen (F), Mumbai - J6083 - L1 —
|ASREC PS 05/2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary | Solitelre Corporate Tark, BLuEdugNnL Tndt Mo 200-2004 & 200 5.00% Fair value ﬂm:»ugh prc-ﬂt or|
| 238, Gr Floar, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Fosd, Chakala. 288 in eocordence with Ind
— . L. | &ndheri {H), Miounhai - 400083 45105 |
ASREC S Ua/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsictiary | Suoliteire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Uit Mo 20712024 & 200 | ﬁ.hu'xlmr welue through profit or
3088, Gr Flowt, Andherd Ghatkapar Link Road, Chakala, |loes dn eccordance with Ind
| | Andher: (B, Mumbal - 400053 ASTIE |
AEREC PS 07,/ 014-15 TRUST Sub.n:h.ar_'.r | Brlitaire Corporate Park, Building Ma.2, Upit Mo 2012024 & 200 | lﬁ.fﬂ}‘?ﬁ}Pair walee throuph peofit or
HWE, Gr Floor, Andheni Ghatkopar Link Foad, Chakala, \loss i werordance with Ind
| Anciheri (E). Mumbai - 400093 _ As19
(ASREC PS5 08/ 3014-15 TRUST 5uba1:tlar.3' Solitelre Corporate Park, Bulidmg Mo, Unlt Mo 2012024 & 200 1: 0% |Fair value ﬂuuugh pl.'af:l: or
228, Gr Flagr, Andher Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala. loss in accordance wnth Ind
| | | Andherd (E). Muonnbal - 200083 AS109
ASREC BSG,/2014-15 TRUST Scheidiary | Solitaire Corporate Park, Building Mo, Teit Mo 2012004 & 200 | 15.00% |Fair walue throwgh profit or
2028, 'Gr Floar, Andhen Ghatroupar Link Rosd, Chakala, lags in eccordance whth Ind
| Andher(E) Mumbal 400093 o aswe
ASREC PS 10/ 2014-13 TEUST Subsidiary | Bolitaire Corporate Fark, Building MNo2, Unit No.2N1 2024 & 200 15.00% Fair walee through profit or
B, Gr Hoor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Boad. Chakals, loss in accordance with Ind
Lo 1 | Anclher (B), Mumbai- 400085 3 L
|ASREC PS 11,;2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary | Solimire Corporate Fark, Buﬂd.llng Mo, Unit Mo 200-2024 & 200 15.00% [Fair wvelup :hrc:\ugh peofit or
2098, Gr Floo:, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala, loss in acrovdance with Ind
L. | | Andher (E), Munibai - 400053 A58 R
ASHEC PS 12301 4-15 TRUST Suhsidiacy | Buliraire Corparate Park, BuﬂdmgNa_L Unit Mo 2072028, de 200 15.00% |Fair value through peofit o
| 2078, Gr Floor, Andhern Ghatzupar Link Boad, Chakela, logz in eevordence with Ind
Lo | | Asedherl (B), Murmbal - 400083 R |A51|Il§
(AEREC PS E3,/2014-13 TRUST Subsidiary Bolitatre Corporate Park, Buildmg Mo, Unit Mol 2024 & 200 15.00% [Fair valwe through profit or|
XPB, Gr Floor. Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala, less in accordance wath Ind
| | | Andher (B}, Mummbai - 400093 A5 10%
ASREC PS 15,/2014-15 TRUST Subaidiany Soliraire Corporate Park, Building ba2, Undt Mo 200-2004 & 200 I5.00% Fair walue throwgh profit or
28, Gr Floor, Andherd Ghatikopar Link Road, Chabals, loss in emccordance with bnd
T B | Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400093 . {AS109
ASREC PS 1h2014-15 TRUST Swhsidiary | Bualifaire Curporate Fark, Emidlng Mo, Uit Mo 2071-200A & 200 15.00% Fair valus rhrnu,gh Pn.'ﬁr or|
) X8, Gr Floar, Andheri Ghatibopar Link Rosd, Chabala, lagg in wecardance with Ind
. — Andheri (), Mumbal - 400003 AS 109
ASREC TS 17/1014-13 TEUST Buhidiary Snlitaire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo 2002024 & 200 15.00% |Fair walue through peofit or|
228, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Fosd, Chakala lnss in accordance wish Ind
Lo | Andheri(E) Mumbai - 40093 _ lasis
ASREC F5 18/2014-15 TRUST Suhaldiasy | Solitaire Corporate Fark, Bm!dmg Blo Uit Mo 2012004 & 200 13.00% Farr value ﬂlmngh Pmﬁ: or
| ¥, Gr Foor, Andheri Ghatkopar Linkg Road, Chakals. loss in accordance with Ind
... l | Andhen (Bj, Mumbai - 200053 AS108 |
| ASKEC FS 2/ 2011415 TRUST Subsidiary | Sulitwire Corporate Park, Building No.2, Uit Ni 201-212A, & 200 | 15.00% Faic valee through profit or
Xi#B, Gr Floss, Andheri Ghatbupar Link Hoad, Chabals |1ns¢ﬂnan¢tmdmwhhhﬁ
I | | Andheri (B), Moembai - 800093 AS10%
ASEEC PS5 22/014-15 TRUST Subsidiary Bolitaire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2. Unit Mo 2012024 & 200 15.00% |Fair value fnrough peofit or
B, Gr Flogr, Andheri Ghateopar Link Road, Chasala lngs in accordance wAth g

(AZ 109
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Traat ' Relgtionship | Frncipal place of business hnp-m‘l’lun nl’ Method used fm;mmmfn'lg
Cownership | of investment
ASPEC PR 2/ 2415 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaire Cerprrate Ferk, Building Mo.2, Unit Me 2012024 & #0-| " 1500% Fair valus through prafit ot
@B, Gr Flopr, Andher Ghatkopar Link Ruad, Chakala, |logs in acrordance with Tnd
Andber (E), Muinbai - 406153 | AS T
ASREECTS 25/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary Salitaiva Corparate Tark, Building Mo.Z, Unil Mo 201-200A & 200 1300% Fair wvalue through profit or
@B, Tr Floor, Andhen Chatkspar Link FReed, Chakala, loze in accordance with Ind
| ddherd (E), Munshai - 400053 | g hswe
ASREC P5 26/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsldiary Solitaive Cﬂr{.\arate?a:k, 'Eul!ding Nn.!, Tnit Mo 301-2024 & B 15.00% Faie walue through profid or
) (0B, Gr Floor, Andher Ghatkopar Link Foed, Chakala, llass in srcordance with Ind
. . . Andhen (E), Munbal - 400083 . A5 309
ASEEC FE 27/ Bi4-15 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaire Crrporete Fark, Building Mo.Z, Unit Mo 2012014 & 200 1500% Eair value through profit =t
228, Gr Flaor, Andhen Chatkopar Link Boed, Chalala, lzss in accordance with Tnd
______ #Aundhveri (B); Mumbad - ARG LAS TS
ASRECTS 25/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary Salitaira Corparate Tark, Building Mo.Z Unil Mo 201-2004 & 200 15.00% Fair walue through profit or
2B, Gr Floor, Andherd Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala, loss in arcordance with Ind
S N Andner (E), Mumbai - 470093 1| o hsw®
MSREC PS 20/ 20415 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaire Enrporaie?ark, Bul]dhmg Mo.2, Unil Mo 201-2024 & 200 15.00% Fair value through profil or
H12B, GrFt-:w Mwnﬂaaﬂmpuunkltmd&nhh lees in accosdance with Tnd
ASREC FS 30/ 415 TRUST Subsidiary Solitairs Cnrpuntz Pnrk. Building Mo.2, Uit Mo 2012024 & 300 1500% Fair value through profit or
ARE, Gr Fleor, Amdhen Ghatkopar Link Roed, Chakala, L= in mecwsdence with Ind
_____ Andher (B), Musnbai - i3 LAST _ S
|ASRECTS 31/ 2014-15 TRUST Subsidiary Salitaira Cooparate Tark, Bullding Ro.Z, Unit Mo 2012024 & 200 15.00% Fair walue threugh profit or
2B Cr Floor. Andheri Ghatkapar Link Boad, Chakala, laze in errosdance with Ind
| Andiveri (E], Mumba - 400053 1 A5 103
ASREEC PS 0L 501516 TRUST Subgideary Solitatre CmpmtePa:k, Md.mg Mo, Uit Be 205-2004 & 500 15:00% Fedr walue theough profit or
228, Gr Floar, Andhed Chatkapar Link Rosd, Chakala, Eloasina-:mrdmm,\‘hm
| Andberi(E), Mumbei - 430093 . _oAsw8
ASHEC FS 0, 201516 TRUST Submdiary | Solitaire Corporate Park, Bulding Me.2, Unit Mo 201-2024 & 200 15.00% Fair value through profu or
ARB, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Hoed, Chakala, \loss in accordence with Ind
- Amdher! (B, Munibal -dopgos [AST08 o
ASRBCTS 03/ 2001516 TRUST Subsidiary Solitmire Corparate Tark, Building Mo.Z, Unit Mo 201-202A & 200 15.00% Fair value through profit or
98, Gr Floor, Andheri Chatkopar Link Foad, Chakala, o=z in acrordance with Ind
_ | Andheri (E), Munbai - 400093 I [A5109 i .
ASREC TS 4/ 501516 TRUST Subsidiary Solifalre Ceaporate Park, Bullding Mo 2 Tt Mo 201-2004 & 200 15.00% Fair value theough probil o
202B, ©Cr Floot, Andheri Chatkcpar Link Boad, Chekala, lloss in accardance with Ind
L | edberl [E), Mumbal- 00053 . S8
AFRECTE N5/ 201516 TRUST Fubsidary Salifaire Corporate Dark, Bulding Mo.Z, Unit Ne201-2024 & 200. 15300% Fair walue through profit or
ARE, Gr Floor, Andherd Ghatkopar Link Bowsd, Chakala, less in arcordance with Ind
i Andher (B, Mumbai - 4006053 LAS 104
ASPEECPS 06/ Bi15-16 TRUST Subsidiary Solitgire Corporate Park, Building Ro.Z, Unit Mo 2012004 & 30 1500% Fair value through profit or
028, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Foad, Chakgls, loss in eroovdenee with Ind
N Andberi (B, Mumbai -400098 . AsM8
ASREC P 07/ 00516 TRUST Subaidiary Sulitelre CnrporatePark, 'EldldinﬁNnZ,Urd-t Mo 201-200 4 & HI0 1500% Fadr walue througn peofit or
2028, Gr Floot, Andherd Chatkopar Link Road, Chakala, Noes v accordance with Tnd
. : undbes! (B), Muirbal - 400053 . | A5109
AEREC T 08, H15-16 TEUST Subsidiary Snlitaire Corporate Tazk, Bm!dmg MRz, Unit Mo 201-203 4 & 200 15.00% Fair value through profit or
ARB, Gr Fleor, Andher Ghatkopar Link Hoad, Chakala, less in arcordance with Ind
............... dncheri (B, Munbei 40008 AW
ASRECPEUB}MJ—!ETR’LEI‘ Suhah:!iarj.' Solitaire Corporate Park, Building MoZ, Unit Mo 2012024 & 20 15.00% Fair walue through profit or
2028, Gr Floor, Amdheri Ghatkopar Link Boed, Chaksla, loss in mroordance with Ind
R S Andberi (F), Mumbai - 400053 | | AS10 .
ASREC FS 10/ 301516 TRUST Subgidiary Sulitaire Corporate Fark, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo 201-2024, & 300 15.00% Fair walue through profit o
2B, Cr Fleor, Andherd Ghatkoper Link Rosd, Chakala logs In accardance with Ind
| | - Andheri (E], Mumbei - 400093 1 JAS109
ASRECTE 11/ 2085-16 TRUST Subsidiary Salitair Corpoarate Park, Building Mo.2: Unit No 212024 & 300 15.M0% Fair vahue through profit or
2RB, Gr Fleor, Amdherl Ghatkopar Link Bnad, Chakala, |l755 in arcapdance with Ind
_ I Amdheri (E), Muinbei - 200093 _Asie
ASRBCPS 13/2015-16 TRUST Subsidiary Soliaire Corporete Pack, Bu].'lding o2, Unit Mo J00-2004 & 200 13.00% Feir walue through profit or
228, Cr Floor, Andherd Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakala, lo=z In arcosdancs with Ind
! Andher (E], Mumbai - 400095 1 (AS 108
ASREC FS 13,/ 201 5-16 TRUST Suhodiarg Sulitairs Corparste Farl, Bm.!d.hq;Nuz,Unrt Mo H0T-203 4 & 300 15.00% Fair walue theowgh profit or
2098, Gr Floor, Andhed Chatbopar Link Road, Chalksls, \logz in accardsnice with Ind
i Andber [E], Munibal - 400003 | . a8w8
ASFEEC 'S 14/ 21 5-16 TRUST Subsidiary | Solitmire Corparate Park, Building No 2, Unit Mo 201-2004 & 200 15.00% Fair value fhrowgh profit or
228, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Koad, Chakala, |loss in wrcardance with Ind
o 0| Andher ), Munbai - 400093 T b U —
ASRBC TS 17 20116 TRUST Subsidiary Solitaixe Emmte?ﬂrk.]hﬂdmghlnz Unit Mo 201-2004 & 200 1500% Fair walue through profit or
208, Tr Floor, Andherd Thatkopar Link FRoad, Chakala, loss in eccordance with Ind
| } ) | Andheri (B], Murmbai - 400053 1 |AS 19
ASREC PS 18/ 20516 TRUST Subadiary Sulitaire Cmpm-aﬁ-]‘a:k, Burildiog Mok Unit M 201-2024 & 30 35.00% Fair value through profit o
2028, Gr Floor, Andhed Ghatkepar Link Ruoed, Chakals, |loszin accordance with Ind
| Andhe (E), Muntbe - 410003 LAs109

T Reconstructing lor better luture



ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes to the standalone finanelal statements for the peried ended 31 March 2024

43 Significant investient in subsidiaries and associates as required by Ind AS 27 - 'Seporate Financial Statements' (Continued)

[Relalionship  Principal place of business

[Buliteise Corpocate Perk, Budding Mo, Unit No.200 2024 & 200
HIB, Gr Floas, Andhed Chatkopas Link Roed, Chabala,
thm:ct'm'porniz Fars, Fulding Me2, Unit Mo 200-2024 & 200

%8, Gr Floor Andheri Ghetkoper Link Eead, Chabale
Andheri (E) Muonbai - A0

Tropuction of | Method nsed for secounting

ownership
infer=st |
15.00% Fair velue farough profic or

loed In accardance with Ind

(AS LG :

IE.NFKEFair value through profit ar

lass In accordanes with Ind

lAgame

of Investeaent

| Golitgire Corporate Mar, BLIII.dI.rIg,NGl,UrId.I Mo 20-2074 & 200
‘M8, Gr Floor, Andheri Chatkopar Link Foed. Chekala.
| Anefhert (E}, Miunhai - 400093
Sulltth\ei'_‘nwaﬂ Tark, '.Euildlrng. M2, Undt Mo 200-2024 6 200
2038, Gr Floor, Andberd Ghatkopar Link Read, Chakala,
LAndhers (B, Mumbal - 400083
‘Solifaire Corporate Tark, Building N2, Unit Mo, 200-2024, & 200
|18, G Floor, Andheri Ghetkoper Link Bood, Chabale,
L Andheri (B, Monmbai - 40005

15.00% Fair valoe through profit or
iu:ua in accordance with Ind
AS‘ID.‘J‘

16.00% |Fair velue traugh PmEu: ue
[lazz in accordance with Tnd

16.00% Fair value fnrough profie or
lloss in wocordancr with Ind

{5clilaire Corporate Fark, 'Bu!ldmg NoZ, Unir No.200-2024 & 200
Andhen Ghatkopar Link Fead, Chakala.
| Andher (B}, Mumbai - 400083

Buolitaive Corparate Park, ‘ﬂuild[-nchn.Zf Ui Mu. 201-2024 & 200
(208, Gr Floar, Andher Chatkopar Link Road, Chakals,
| Andher (B}, Muombai - 00003

| Bolitaire Corporate Tark, Building No.2, Unit Mo, 201-2024 4 200
[317B, Gr Fleor, Andheri Ghatknpar Link Read, Chaleals:
-Andheri (B, Mumbai -41XI047

15.00% Fair value thraugh profit or
lass in accordance with Ind
A5 105

LO0.00% Falr velwe tirough poodik of
logs in accordance with Ind

llass in arcordance with Ind
A5 109

Solitaire Corparate Park, Building Mo.2, Unik Mo 201-2024 & 200
Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Thakals,
" Andheri (), Mumbai - 400093

Quhtmh‘&ﬂm'p:fm Pa.ﬁr,.'ﬁul]d:nENul Uindt Mo, 2002024, & 204
108, Gz Floor, Andheri Chatkopar Link Boad, Chakale,
LAndherd (E), Mumbal - 400003

\Sclirire Corporate I'ark, Buildmg Me 2, Unis Mo 201-2024 & 200
(HII8, Tr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Eead, Chalals,

15.00% [Fair welee through profit or
\loss in accordance with Ind
. ASI0E . ]
15.00% Fair velue through profit or
lloge in secordancs with Ind

_ 45109
31.00% | Pa:r walws through prefir o
liass in accordance with Ind

AS 10

Solitaire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Undt Mo 201-2024 & 200-
(1018, Gr Floar, Andheri Ghatkopar Link FReoad, Chakala,
MMumbal - 400033

[Suliteire Corpozats Pa.flg Building Nl.r..", Unit Mo.200-2024 & 200
Andbed Chafbopss Lisk Boad, Chalals,
Andheri (Ep, Muomban 40063

Sohmn*.'.‘:rrponie Tark, Building Ne.2, Unil No.201-2022 & 200
Cr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Bead, Chakala,

| Andheri (Ep. Mumbai - 400095

{Bolitaire Corporate Park, Building M2, Unlt No 200-3024 & 200

(2028, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Road, Chekala,
~Andheri (E}, Muntbal - 400033
Solitaire Chrporate Mar, BLuldrnE M2, Unit Mu 20-52A 200
M3H, Gr Floar, Andhed Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakals,
" Andheri (Ey, Muntbal - 400053
SDHiWE?m'puﬂh Tark, Building Me.2, Unit Mo 200-2024, & 200
{2078, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link FRrad. Chakala.
| Andhen (B}, Mumbai - (X193

{Scliraire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo, 200-202A & 200

[207B, Cr Floor Andherl Chetkepar Link Fead, Chekala,
pAndhen (Ej, Mumbal - 403093
Suldm{'_‘nrpﬂm Tark, Building Mo 2 Tt Mo J0T-202A & 200
20EH, Gr Fluar, Andhesi Ghetiopar Link Boad, Chakale
Andhers (B, Munmbal - 400052
'Sclitgive Covparate Tary, Building Med Unit Mo200-2024 & 200
{7038, Gr Flonr, Andheri Ghatkrpar Link Fead, Chakala,
. Amdhen (B Momisai - 400093
Selitatre Corparate Park, Buiding Mo 2, Unit No 2012024 & 200
Andherl Ghatkoper Link Read, Chekala,
| Andher (E), Mumbal - 400093

Salitaire Corparate Park, Bullding Mu.2, Undt Na 2002054 & 200

2B, Gr Floot, Andhes Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakels,
Landhert (B}, Mumbal - 400092
‘Slitaire Crrporate Tark, Sur.]du:lg MNo:2, Unit Mo, 2002024 & 200
ARE, Or Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Foad, Chakala.
Andheri (F), Mumbai - 400043
\Bolitaire Corporate Park, EuﬂdeNﬂ_Z Unit Mo 202034 & 200
2008, Gr Foor Andheri Gheikoper Link Road, Chekals,
{Andheri (B}, Munibei - 400093

| ASREC Fa {0, 2irl6-17 TRUST Bubsidiary
| ASKEC F5 135,/ 201 8-17 TRUST |Butmdiery  Solitaie
| ASREC T'S 05, 2016-17 TRIUST | Gubsitiary
ASREC TS (/20 7-18 TRUST | Subsidiary
T T
| ASREC FS5 03, 2017-18 TRUST  Bubsidiary

‘1078, Gr Flooz
ASREC P56, 200718 TRUST [ Bubsidiary
ASHECTSDH/2MI718 TRUST  Subsidiary
| ASREC FS 08,/ 2017-13 TRUST | Subsidiary

(1018, Gr Floor,
ASKEC PS8,/ 200718 TRUST | Gubsidiary
ASREC I'510/ 201718 TRUST | Bubsidiary
ASREC FS 11/2017-13 TRUST | Subsidiary
o i B - - A o= . AILC&'I.EI‘I {E}
| ASKEC P11,/ 2 819 TRUST | Bubsidiary

2FH, Gr Floas,
ASKEC I'S 03/ 20158-19 TRUST ' Subsidiary

{207,
|ASREC FS(5/2018-19 TRUST | Gubsidiery
ASREC-PS {1, 200820 TRUST ' Subsdizry
| ABREC-TS 02,/2015-20 TRUST | Bubgidiary
|ASREC-P5 04/ 201920 TRUST  Subsidiary
ASRECTS {5 20620 TRUST ‘Bubsidiary
|ASREC PS 06/Z0120 TRUST | Sobsidiary
| ASREC-PS 07,/ 2011920 TRIUST [ Subeidiary

I0T8, (Gr Floog,
ASRECPS(2,/2020-71 TRUST Subsidiery
ASREC-FS 05, 2020-21 TRUST | Subsidiary
R T

15.00% Fair walue frough profit or
llass in accordance with Ind
_|AS10E ]
50.00% Fair welwe fwough poofi oz
laze in aecordanca with lnd
|AS 109 |
mm'm walve thraough profit ar
lass in arcordance with Ind

ASTM
15.00% [Fair walue Ih.‘['CILI;El'I p.mm ar,
\loss in accordance with Ind
|AS 108 !
15.00% Fair waloe through profit ur
'lnu in eccordance with Ind
5000% Fsurr walue through profit ar
llum: in aordance with Ind

'ﬁ.E-IDQ
15.00% Fair value Hm:lu,gh profit or
loss in accordamce with Ind

|AS 105
50,008 Fnu.' wiloe H‘u‘ﬂ:tﬁh pﬂﬁl uf
lags in accordance with [nd
kel
13.00% Fair valwe through profit or
|loss i arcordance with Ind

1AS 1M
15.00% Fair valwe throogh peofit or
1|:|55 in accordance with Ind

lﬁS s
15.00% Fair velve t'hd'nush pmﬂ.t or
lpae in sscordance with Ind
AS09
15.00% Fair value throwsh peofit or
Inss in agcordance with Ind

N AS1M
15.00% Pair valee !hrcmgh pml'lt or
lzas in accordarece with Ind

AS 109
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(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes to the standalone finanelal statements for the peried ended 31 March 2024
43 Significant investient in subsidiaries and associates as required by Ind AS 27 - 'Seporate Financial Statements' (Continued)

Trust Relstronship | Prancipal place of business Propartion of |rMeH'md used fur seconnking
ownenship of Investeaent
infer=st
| ASKEC-FS 11,2020-2] TRUST Subsidizry  Solifeire Corporate Park, Building Mo.2, Unit Mo 200-2024 & 200 15.00% Fair value through peefit ar
2078, Gr Floor Andheri Chatkopar Link Foad, Chaksla, [loge in mccordance with Ind
| . Andheri (E), Muinbai - 400053 A5 108
ASRBC-FS 12/2020-21 TRUST | Subszidiary Solitaire Corporate TFark, Buitding Mo 2, Tait Mo 200-2004 & 200 15.00% [Fair value theough peofit ar
m&mw.mmmmemm ilv:m!-inmm‘d.a.m‘awﬂhll‘l.d
| Andhen (F) Mumha - 400083 A5 108 |
ASREC-PS 15/ 2000-11 TRUST | Subgidiary Solifeire Crrporate Park, Building Mo.2, Unit Mo 201-2024 PST 15.00% Fair value through peofit o1
| | BIZB, Gr Flwer, Andher CGhatkopar Link Road, Chakala, loss in accordance with: Ind
oo e Andheri B, bombai - 40083 o jast0e
ASEBC-PS 14/2000-11 TRLIST {Subsidigry  Solifaire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo 200-202A 6206 15.00%|Fair value throwgh profit ar
I0EB, ©r Floar, Andheri Chatkopar Link Road, Chakala. loss in arccondance with Ind
1 . Andneri (B), Munhai - 200053 A5 109
ASREC-FS 15/2020-21 TRUST {Subsidiary " Goilelre Corporate Tark, Building Mo 2 Unit Mz 201 A B 200 15.00% (Falr value through profit ar
| 20#8, Gr Floor, Andher Ghatkoper Link Foad, Chakals, lass in eccavdance with Ind
o - | Andhert (B), Mumbal - 400093  lasie
[ ASKREC-FS 16,/ 2000-2] TRUST |Subsidiary Snlitaire Carperate Fack, Building Me.Z, Uit Mo 2012024 & 200 15.00% |Far valae throwgh pr=fit a1
W, Gr Floor, Andhen Ghatkopar Link Kosd Chabele, loss in eccordance with Ind
| Andheri (B), Mutnhai - 40003 |AS 100
ASRBC-PS 0Q/2071-13 TRUST |Subsidiary - Bolitaire Corporate Mark, Building Mo.2, Unit Mo 201-2024 & 200 15.00% Pi.{! walue throwgh peckid ar
138, Gr Floar, Andhen Ghatkapar Link Road, Chakala, hﬂmmﬂrﬂmmﬂlmd
| Andher(F)Mumba-00053 AS108
ASREC-PS 0a/2021-22 TRUST .5ub&.dtar]|r " Bolitelrs Corpotate Park, Br.uid.lﬂg N{J 3, Tlnit Mo 200 -2004 & 200 13 IJﬂ“EIFaiI' welus mrmah Pmﬂt or
| (2078, Gr Floor, Andhert Chatkoper Link Roed, Chakals Ihauinmardmwﬁ-hd
| | Andherd (B, Moisbal - 800023 | _AS109
ASREC-FS M,/ 201-12 TRUET {Subsidiary | Snlitgire Corperate Fark, Building Mo Unit Mo 2012004 & 205 15M0%/ Fair valee through profit or
mﬂﬁrflumhnlihmmmﬁmWmed.ﬂme llclﬂmmdmc:mfhind
_____________ Andheri (B)L Muinbai - 415053 o I-"-S'I.EI'?
ASRBC-FS05/2021-22 TRUST \Subsidiary Solitelre Corporsta Mark, Building Mo.2, Unit Mo 201-2024, & 200 15.L'|I:|"i|1'-'a1r wvalie through peofil ot
| 03B, Gr Flear, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Foed, Chaiala, |lass in sccordance with [nd
e | Andheri (F), Mumhai - 400053 _lasim .
|ABRECPS Db /209122 TRUST = Subsidtary | Solibeire Corporete Perk, Building No 2, Ut Mo 2n-2004 & 200 15.00% | Fair value through profit or
2098, Gr PFloos, Andhed Ghateopar Link Road, Chakala, |lzes in accordance with Ind
| Amdheri (B, Murshat - 400023 | (AS108. |
ASHEC-FS 07/ ANI1-12 TRUST |Submidiary Solifaire Corporate Park, Bulding MNo.2, Unit Mo 201-2024 & 200 13.00% |Fair value throwgh profit or
228, Gr Floor, Andheri CGhatkopar Link Boad, Chabele, \lass. in wecerdanre with Ind
A N Andiveri (B), Muinbai - 40053 o | |AS 106
ASREC-FS (8/2021-232 TRUST Suhgidiary Solitalre Corporate Park, Buﬂiding Nz, Unit Mo 2012024 & 200 13 IZIIH 1'-'1# value ﬂnwgh prnﬁt or
78, Gr Flear, Andheri Ghatkopar Link FRoad, Chaksla. \lass in acrordance with Ind
, | Andheri (B}, Mumbai - 400033 las 108
ASREC-PS 01 /2(13-33 TRUST | Subsidiary Boliteine Corporate Patk, Br.l.iI-d.t-lg s 3, Uit Mo 201-202A & 200 100.00% |Fair walue through peofit or
2028, Gr o Floge, Anﬂﬁm&ha.&mpnltﬂkl‘lmﬂ, Chaleela, 'lnisinmwdmwhnlnd
| ASREC-PS 02/ 2022-23 TRUST Subsidiary  Snlifwire Cr:"rpomte ﬁﬂr Building MN=.2, Unit Mo 2012024 & 200 15.00% | Fair valwr through prefit or
' (308, Gr Fleon Andher Ghatkopar Link Koad, Chabale, (loss in accordance with Ind
| Andheri (B). Munbai - 450153 A5 10
ASRECFS 03/ 2002-13 TRUST  Subsidiary | Solileie Corparete Tack, Bullding N2, Undt Na 2012024 e 200 67.00% Fair valus theough peciit or
2078, Gr Floor, Andhen Ghatkoper Link Road, Chabala {las in secordance with Ind
____ o | Andner(F) Mumbai - 400023 |AS 10
ASREC DS id2mz 23 TRUST ‘Subsidiary Salifmire Corporate Tark, Building MNoZ Unit No 2012024 &y SL00% | Fa:r welue through profit or
[ L 2E8, Cr Floor, Andheri Chateopar Link Road, Chakals, [loss in accovdance with Ind
— Andher {F), bumbai - 4004 - |AS10¥ ]
ASEEC-FS 05/ 2012-23 TRUST Suhsidiary Solifire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Unit Ma 20]-202A & 200 100.00% [Fair value Brough proft ot
- 2028, Gr Fleor Andhen Chatkopar Link Road, Chakala |loge in mecordance with Ind
| . Andheri (E), Murnbai - 400053 las 109
ASREC-PS D&/ 2022-23 TRUST |Subsidiery Sobkadee Corporate Pack, Bulldiag Mo 2, Tl No 200-200A4 & 200 100 00% Pa.i.r value through pecflt at
- 2088, Gr Flear, Andhen Ghatzopsr Link Road, Chabals, 'lcmsmmwrdmewﬂhtnd
o Andnen (B) Musba - 400093 _|As108 .
| ABREC-PS 0F /AR2-25 TRUST | Bubsidiary Salifeire Corporate Fark, Building Mo Unit Mo 200 20724 & 200 25“‘?@|th walue through prﬂﬁt ar
HER, Gr Flgor, Andheri Ghateupar Link Road, Chakale, {lags in socordance with Ind
_ Anddherd (B, Mumbai - 0053 {45100
ASEEC-FS 08,/ 2072-23 TRUST [Subsidiary  Solifeive Corparate Tark, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo 200-2024 fe 200 250% Fate value through peohit ar
2078, Gr Floor, Andher Ghatkopar Link FRoad, Chakala, Ilua!inmm'danrewimr.nd
— | fndher (B), Monbai - 400053 1‘35'1'3'9
ASRBC-FS{9/2022-23 TRUST ‘Subsidtary Solitgire Corpotate Tark, Buleing o3, Uit Mo 202004 & 200 15ﬂ?.|Fa# value !hn:rug'l-'l Pt'c-ﬂt ar
| 208, Gr Floor, Andher Ghatkopar Link Road, Chakals, 'luaainnmm‘dmwilhlnd
R . | | Andher (B, Mumbai - 400073 lAsie B
CASREC-PS 10/2ne-25 TRUST [ Subsidiary Salitwire Corporate Park, Building Ne2, Unit Na 201-20A & 20 1ﬁﬂ?n!Flir witlue through prefit o1
228, GUr Floor, Andheri Chatkopar Link Rioad Chakele. \lass in wecordance with Ind
Andheri (E), Muinhai - K053 Aas Ty
AEREC.PS 11/2072.23 TRUST Gubsidiary  Golitaire Carporate Mark, Building M2, Unit Ma 201-202A & 200 15.00% Fair value through peofit 1

| IEB, Gr Flear Andheri Ghateopar Link Road, Chakala.
!md‘.'l.me:I.-hhn.nhu-m[-‘ﬂi‘B

T Rernnstruchuﬂ for ]JE{tr_-r future

\lass in serordance with Ind
(a5 109



ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024
43 Significant investient in subsidiaries and associates as required by Ind AS 27 - 'Seporate Financial Statements' (Continued)

Additinnal disclnsures pursnant to the RBI Guidelines
The following additional disclosures have been made considering BBl guidelines in this regard:

Names and addresses of the banks / financial institutions from whom financial assets were acquired and the value at which such
assets was acquired from each such bank / financial institution:

Teust Relstionship | Frincipal place of business [ Proportion of |Method used for sccounting
| swnesship of Investeaent
| interest _
ASREC-FS01/303-14 TRUST Subsidiary | Solitire Corporate Tark, Building Mo 2, Unit Mo 201-2074 & 200 | 2.50% Fair valee through pecfit ar|
MQMMMWMRM.W lose in mecordance with Ind
|ASREBC-PS 03,/2003-24 TRUST Subsldiary | Gollitelee Cﬂ-rpu:ﬁﬂﬂPm‘k 'Er.u!ﬂlﬂﬁ o2, Tt Mo 20i-202A & 200 43.00% |Fair value !I'h."ﬂﬁ“gh Ph"ﬂf ot
| 278, Gr Floor, Andheri Ghatkoper Link Road, Chakals, lass in eccocdance with Dnd
| nchen (), Muosba - 40009 | _lasioe
| ASREC-FS 04,234 1RUST Suhsidiary | Solifire Corporate Park, Building Mo 2, Unit Ne 201-2024 & 200 55.110% Fair value throwgh prefit or
HZB, Gr Foor, Andher Ghatknpar Link Toad, Chakals, logs in secordance with Tl'rd
{ Ancheri {B), Murmbai - 850585 | AS10Y
ASREC-PS 05/223-14 TRUST Subsidiary | Sobifire Corparate Cark, Building Mo, Urdt Mo 201-2074 & 200 2.30% |Fair value through profit ar|
| HEB, Gr Flear, Andhen Ghatkapar Link Foad, Chakala, lass in eccordance with Ing
| #mdheri (B), Munbai - 400055 (A5 108

MNamea Addrass Cumunlative acquisition price
Asat 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023

Bank of India Star House, C-3, G Black, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra 12,926.78 12,926,782
{East}, Murnbai - 400 051

Indian Banl 254, Avvai Shanmugan Salai, Roya Pettah, Chennai - 600 34,709.50 34,70050
14

Union Bank of India  Central Office, Unian Bank Bhavan, 5th Floor, 239, Vidhan BB 162.00 BE162.00
Bhavai Marg, Nariman Point, Mumbad - 400021

Sub-total (A) ' 1,35,796.28 1,35,798.28

Non sponsors S _____|

Axis Bank Trishul, 3¢ Floor, Opp. Samartheshwar Temple, Law 4,319.78 4,31%.73
Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedbad- 350 006, Gujarat,

Abhyudaya KK Tower, Abhyudaya Bank lane. off C. I. Ambekar 11,819.30 1181630

Co.Operative Bank Ltd | Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai-400 012

ACKE Ltd Znd Floor, Mohan Dev Building, 13, Tolstoy Marg, New 170.00 170,00
Trelbi- 110001

Aeon Credit Sevvice TF-A-01, 3rd Floor, & Wing, Art Guild House, Phoenix 520.00 -

India Pt Ltd. Markstcity, LES Marg, Kurla (W), Mumbai-00 070

Bank of Baroda C-26, G-Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (F), Mumbai: 3,708.040 3,708.00
400 (51, Maharashtra

Bank of Maharashtra  Head Office, Lokmangnl 1501, Shivanagar, Pune - 411005 3.412.00 3,412.00

Bharat Co-Operative  Mohan Terrace, 64/72, Mody Streat, Fort, Mumbai 400001, 61,150.00 61,150.00

Bank LTD.

Central Bank of India  Chander Mukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021, 7.737.72 7T
Waharashtra

Canara Bank (112, ] C Road, Bangalore-56002 N | 1200131 951,31

Cm‘pﬂmtmn Bank Mﬂngladm Temple Road, Pandeshwar, Mangalore- 110.00 110,00

{Mew UEL 575001, Kamatala,

Chembur Nagarik 101-103, Rudresh Commercial Complex, 19th Road, Near 2,500.00 2,500.00

Sabakari Bank Lid Dr, Amabedkar Garden, Chembue, Mumbad - 400071,

Dena Bank (Mow BOB) Depa Corpovate Centre, C-10, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla 1,774.00 1,774,00

D Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051, Mabapashes |

Dombivali Magar “Madhukunj' P-52, MLD.C. KalyanShil Road, Sonarpads, 6,980.69 6,450,672

Sabkari Bank 1td Dambivli (East) - 421 204. Thane

Edelweiss ARL Lid Edelweiss House, Off C3T Road, Kalina, Mumbai - 400 093 1,600.00 1600000
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ASREC (India) Limited
(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024

44 Additianal disclosures pursuant to the RBE] Guidelines (continned)

Federal Bank ' Federal Towers, Head Office, Aluva, Emakulam - 683 101, ] 515.00 F15.00
Kerala
Indian Overseas Bank 763, Anna Salai, Chennai- 600002 19,925.54 19,92554
TFC] Limited IFCI Tower, 61, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110 01 2,112.00 2,112.00
1CICH ICICT Bank Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai - 595.00 395,00
400051
Invent 54 TRLIST OMfice at Bakhtawar, Suite B, Cround Floor, Backbay 1,790.00 1,790.00
Reclamation Scheme IT1, 229, Mariman Point, Mumbai-
40021
Invent ARC 'Office at Bakhtawar, Suite B, Ground Floor, Backbay L5 00,50
Beclamation Scheme IT1, 224, Naximan Point, Mumbai-
400021
IIFL Wealth Prime Ltd  &th Floor, ITPL Centre, Earmila City, Senapat Bapat Marg, 2,300.00 2,300.00
Lowrer Parel, Mumbrai - 400013
Indusind Bank Begisterad office 2{ 2401 Gen, Thimmayya Koad 5.600.00 -
(Cantonrment), Fune 411001,
Corporate offtes at 11th Floar, One Waeld Center, Tower 1,
Prabhadevi , Mumbai 400 013
IDBI Bank Lid Registered office, IDBI Towes, WTC Camplex, Cuffe 1,050.00 =
Pararle, BMumbai- 200005
Jalgaon Co-Operative 152, Polan Peth, Dana Bazar Jalgaon Maharashira {India) G,000.04 5.000.00
Bank LTD,
Jamimu & Kashois Corporate Office Manlana Azad Road Srinagar - 1900001 12,266.00 1226600
Bank
!im_'g;tak; Bank Kanka.nad}r, H._x_:)_galnre; Ka.gmta_kz 5?5_@!_1._’2 _5,6!15 34 @6@.‘-‘51_
Karur Vysya Bank \Erode Road, Central Cffice, Earur, Tamil Nadu, 6353@2 4,730.00 | 4,730.00
Kotak Mahindra Bank  26-38A, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 21 £95.00 £05.00
Lid
Ka]yan_fsmta Sahkari “Kalyanam_astu”, Om Vijaykrshpa Apt, Adharwadi, 750.00 750.00
Bank Ltd Kalyan (W)
Laxmi Vilas Bank Eathaparai, Salem Main Eoad, Karar - 639 006 1,076.00 1.076.00
Mew India Co. O Mew India Bhuvan, Amant Nagwekar Ma.rg.. Piﬂbl'l.a.dﬂl,- 200200 2.002.00
Bank Lid. Mumbeas- 400025
Navieevan Co.-Op.  Bhawani Saw Mills Compound, Furniture Market, 1,500.00 1,500.00
Bank Ltd U]h.asnagab 471003
Oriental Bank of Harsha Bhawan, E Block, Comnaught Flace, New 1,696.00 1,696.00
Commetce (Mow FNE) Delhd, Delhi 110001
Pune Digtrict Central 4B BJ. Read, Pure- 411 001 E12.00 §12.00
CoOpBamkied o
Punjab & Sind Bamk  Bank House, 21, Rajendra PLakhe, Mew Delhi - 110 (&8 328.85 32885
Punjab Mational Bank 7, Bhikaji Came Place, Bew Delhi-110607 44400 444.00
FPhoenix ARC Pyt Lt 5th Floor, Dani Covporate Fark, 158, OST Road, Kalina, | 2,100.00 2,100.00
Santacniz (E), Mumnbai - 400098
Religare Finvest Office No. 406 & 407 4th Floor, 5o Lucky Corner, Chakala, S60.00 360.00
Limited Andheri Kurla Road, Andberi Fast Mumbai-4000593.
State Bank of India Corporate  Banking Group, Corporate Centre, Madam 2721830 27,1830
Cama Road, Murnbai - 400 021
State Bank of Hybank Towers, Gunfoundry, Hyderabad - 500 001 13,827.00 | 13,827.00
Hyderabad (WNow 5BI)
State Bank of Myscre  Eempegowda Eoad, Bangalore = 560 00%, Karnataka A12.00 312.00
{Mow SEI)
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ASREC (India) Limited
(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024
44 Additianal disclosures pursuant to the RE] Guidelines (continned)

State Bank of Bikaner & Tilak Marg, C Scheme, Jaipur - 302 (05, Rajasthan 384400 3,844.00

Tatpur {Mow SEI)

Standard Chartered 00, Mahatema Ganedhi Read, Mumbai- 400 001, Maharashiza 11£50 11450

Bank

State Bank of Patiala | Head Office Building, 4" Floor, The Mall, Patiala-147001. 3,281.00 3,281.00

(Mow SEI)

State Bank of 'Head Office Pocjappura, Thiruvananthapuram-695012 2,995.00 2,995.00

Travancore (Mow SBI}

Syndicate Bank (N ow  Corporate Offies, 2™ Floox, 2™ Cross, Gandhi Nagar, 1873.70 L7370

Canara Bank) ‘Bangalore- 560009 .

Shri Veershaiv 517, A-1, Tararani Chowk, Kolhapur - 416001, 3,300.00 3,300.00

Co.Op.Bank Lid. Mahavashtza.

Sanmati Sahakari Bank 7/111, Janata Chowle, Lasmi Market, A/P. Ichalkarani, 1,248.50 1,748 50

Lt |Tal Hatkanagle, Dict - Kolhapur - 416115

SMFG India Credit Co. Registered Office: Megh Towers, 3rd Floor, Old No.307, 2.500.00 -

iLI:d. New Mo, 165, PH Road, Madurawoyal, Chennai ~ 600095

The Saraswat Bank Co- Carporate Center, Saraswat Bank Bhawan, plot no-753, 284.00 264.00

Operative Bank Ltd  Appasaheb Mazathe Ma:g,.F:abharim, Mumba;—iﬂl}ﬂES

|T11ﬂ Rayal Bank of No—l Km Tower, Near %pp&m Etop,limmgban S00.00 500.00

{Scotland ‘Road,Chetpet, Chennai-600031

The Karad Janata 100/ 101, Shivaji Magar, Karad, Satara-£15110, Marashtra 160,00 16000

Sahakari Bank Ltd

The Shamrao Vittal Co- SVC Tower, Mehru Road Vakola Santacruz (E), Mumbai- 23567 23867

Operative BankLid 400055 | I

The Thane District TISE House, Flot no-5B. Road no-2, Wagle Ind. ‘estate, 28929 28929

Central Co-Opsrative  Thane (W)-400604

The Mumbai District  Mumbai Bank Bhawan, 207, Dr. DM Road, Fort, hMumbai- 751,33 75133

Central Co-Operative 400001

The E‘:-n.'iﬂpur District  Head Office, 207/8/9, Goldfinch Peth,Solapur-413007 4,501.00 4.501.00

Co.Op.BankLid. I

Tata Capital Led 11th Fioor, Tower A, Peninsula Business Park, Ganpalrao 455.00 455.00

Kadam Marg Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013

|T1;.rug:nal1;'Urb&n Co- 172, Shraddhanand Peth, South Ambazari Road, 1,075.00 1,075.00
veBankLitd.  Nagpur - 440 010,

LUrnml-feq:l Bank of India 11, Hemanta Basu Savani, Kolkata - 700 (01 5,040.00 5,040.00

(Now PNE) . B

UCO Bank 10, BTM Sarar, Kolkata - 700 001 16,645.00 16,645.00

Vijaya Bank (Mow 4172 M. G. Foad, Trinity Circle, Bangalore. 1,559.00 1,559.00

BOE) | _ . _

Vasai Vikas Sshakari  Opposite Chimaji Appa Ground, Near Bus Depot, Vasai 6,800.00 £,800.00

Bank Ltd West, DHat.- Palghar, Pin- 401201

Volkswagen Finance  3rd Floor, Wing - A, Silver Utopia, Cardinal Gracious Road, 370855 3,708 .56

Private Limmited  Chakals, Andher, Mumbai - £00099.

Sub-tofal {B) | 28587708 2,77,557.08

Grand total iA +8) 4,21,675.36 4,15,355. SE
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(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024
44 Additional disclosures pursuant to the RBT Guidelines {continued)

ii)

Dispersion of varions financial assets industry-wise and sponsor-wise:

ndustry As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Acquisition price Percentage () to | Acquisition price Percentage (%) to total
total acquisition acquisition price
Sponsors |
Agro Products | 155.00 0.04 155.00 0.04
Aluminium | 225.00 0.05 225.00 0.05
Auto Ancillary 2,728.00 D65 2,728.00 66
Cement ' 170,00 0.04 170.09 0.04
Chemical 37500 0.0u 375.00 0.09
Construction 2,713.00 0.64 271300 0.66
Consumer Products _ B&s0 0.02 84.80 0.02
|Ed:[|:rle Qi 2,092.00 0.50 2,092.00 051
Electronics 273,00 0.06 273,00 0.07
Engineering 558.00 013 558.00 013
'Fmanmi Services 52,00 o 52.00 0.01
Food Industry 588,10 014 588,10 014
Hospitability 541.00 0.20 841.00 020 |
Tron and Steel 808,00 01% 808,00 020
Leather 375.00 003 375.00 0.08
on-Ferrous metal 1,530.00 036 1.530.00 037
Others 11331833 26,57 11331833 2741
Paper 61,00 0.0 &1.00 oo
Petrocheimicals 410,00 010 410.00 0.10
Pharma 1.112.00 026 1112.00 027
Plastic 285,00 0.06 255.00 0.06
Tea | 71800 0.17 713.00 017
Textiles | 3,928.00 053 3,928.00 0.95
Trading 242705 D58 2,427.05 0.59
Total (A) | 136,798.28 3220 1,36,798.28 3286
Sprmere [ = : ik
Agre Products 383685 | 081 3,836.85 | 053
Aluminium 390.00 003 290.00 0.0%
Animal Husbandry 855,25 020 55635 021
lAuto Ancillary 1,394.00 033 139400 034
(Ceoment | 2L1s | noL 2L14. 001
(Chernical | 6,398 48 182 6,398.48 155
Comstruction 18,074.22 429 18,074.22 437
Consumer Produrts 3,187.02 0.76 3,187.02 0.77
Edible Oil i 1,978,08 247 1,573.08 0.48
Educational | 4409.24 1.05 4,409.24 107
Electronics 090,71 121 5,090.71 1.23
Entertainment 22529 0.05 27529 0.05
Financial Services 29 002 9298 002
Faod Industry 8,223.42 195 822342 1.99
Hospitality 12,742.00 a0 9,142.00 1
Lron and Steel 10,3323.69 245 10,323.69 250
Tewellery 11,500.00 273 11,500.00 278
Leather . 3.828.50 0.91 382850 083
Dthers 1,01,685.97 2411 9721597 2352
Petrac 42,00 om 42.00 001
4582610 114 4,826.10 e
2,726.10 055 2,726.10 066
722620 171 722620 175
2,656.20) 053 2,656.20 0.64
3680434 873 36,5534 584
Total (B) | 2,85.877.08 #7.50 2,77,557.08 67.15
Grand total (A+B) | 4,71 675.36 100.00 4,13,355.36 100.00

*Industry-wise and Sponsor-wise dispersion of financial assets have been identilied by the Management and relied upon by the auditor
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(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)
Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024
44 Additional disclosures pursuant to the RBI Guidelines (continued)
iif) Details of related parties a= per the accounting stnndards and the amaants due to and from them - Refer Mote Mo, 39

vl Statemint of migration of finaneial assets from standard to non-performing - Rs. Nil (previous year: Rs. Nil)

vl  Value of financial assets acquired {acquisition price} during the financial year sither on its own books or in the books of the trusts: Rs
8,220 lakhs (Frevious year: Fs 1,265,934 51 lakhs)

vi)  Value of financial assets realived during the current financial year: Rs 20986.90 lakhs (Previous year: Re 26,343 .63 lakhs)

wii) Value of financial assets outstanding {or realisation as at the end of the current financial year:

[Parmujm

alue of financial assels nutstand&tgf&rreaﬂmﬂﬂn

2..35, B37.45

Asat31 March 2024 Asat31 March 2023

2,44,456 09

Trusts: Ra 2,34,577.38 lakhs (Previous year. Ks 2,43,014.93 Iakhs), ASREC: Es 1,380.07 lakhs (Previous year: Rs 1,441 16 lakhs)
viii) Value of security receipts redeemed partially and redeemed fully during the current flnancial year:

Securily receipls redﬂmad fully:
MName of the brust iName of seller hlmk,.i'l“ls A.s at 51 March 2!124 ~ Asat 31 March 2023
11/2014-15 Trust Syndicate Bank (Now Canara Bank) 65.00 -]
207208415 Trust State Banl of Travancure (Mo SEI) 44‘?._[!]. | - |
Eﬂfiﬂld-l.ﬁ Trust State Bank of H}'d-embad [:HEIW SEI} 6700 -
17/2005-16° Trust State | Tank af Travancore {Ngrw S'HI]_ 157.00 -
08/201718Trast | Andhra Bank (Now UBI) 5.00 =
01 /201819 Trust Orekara Asset Reconstruction Pyt Lid, 75.5() =
13/ 2020-21 Trust ILABS Indlia Special Situation Fund 127.00 -
15/2020-21 Trust |Gundlupet Finanee & lnvestrent Pt Lid, 30700 -
04/2002-23 Trast | Dowell Figcal Services Pyt Lid, 75.00 =
06/ 2022-13 Trust Edelweiss ARC Led 253.30 -
05/2017-18 Trust Allahabad Hank (Naw Indian Bartk) s 760
08/ 2020-71 Trust 'MBS Indla qpac}al Situation Fund - 13, '}.3'? 0o
/2003 Z'!Trust Barlk:lfl'ndla - EDE-EEI
Total 1,580.80 14,804.60
Asrer Share Rs. 50595 Lakhs [Provious year Ra. 295815 Lakhs) and Other OB's Eﬂw'e Fa. 107485 Lakhs {lerlnua year Be, 1184645 Takhs ).
E-Ecunty re::mptﬁ redeemed pnl:la]]_!r
Name of the trust Nam.tuimﬂlubinkfﬂs As at 31 March 2024 Anatﬂih'lar:h'.r.‘l;li
07/2012-13 Trast | United Bank of India (Now PNB) - 25.00
(05/2012-14 Trust Indlan Bank - 26,00
03,/ 20%4-1.5 Trust Indian Bank 29200 -
WZ@!‘!:?L&.TIN_E?_FVIJ‘F Barlk (Npw BOB) 95.00 110,00
06,/ 2014-15 Trust Kazut Vygya Bank 5100 | 8500
08/2014-15 Trust ‘State Bank of Patiala (Now SBT) 22500 100.00
09/20e4-15 Truat Stare 'Bamc af T_ravarlcnre {Now SEI) - 120.00
13/208415' Truﬁ S;"nd.u:'aie Bank (Nuw Canara 'Bank) - 33!]- III
12/2014-15 Trust Karur Vysys Bank 56.00 63.00
15/ 20M4-15 Trust Bank of Maharashira 422 00 -
1_.._-"__201-!—1,5 Trust State Bank of Hyderabad [Now 5BI) Gl K 70.00
23/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Travancors (Mow SBI) 7900 -
26/2014-15 Trust. State Bank of India 265.00 418.00
27/2014-15 Trust State Bank of Hyderabad (Now SBI) - 5L00
29/2014-15 Trust State Bank of Hyderabad (Naw SBT) : 98 00
0L/ 20514 Trust UCO EELII]': - 23.00
03/2015-16 Trast |Stal:e Bank of Patiala (Now SBI} 315.00 =
05/205-16 T Trust _:State Bank of ndia = 11104
063/ 2015-16 Trust |Central Bank of India 236.00 =
13/2015-16 Trust ‘State Bank of Hyderabad (Now 581) - 2400
14,/2015-16 Trust Allahabad Bank (Mow Indian Bank) - 160.00 |
17/2015-16 Trust | State Bank of Travancore (Now SBI) ; 17700 |
03/2016-17 Trust Karnataka Bank Ltd z 1.566.00
ﬂ'lfi’.ﬂl?aiﬂ T.:uS\t_ #1lahzbad Bark {Nw.rhdmn Banl) 467.00 | -
03/2017-18 Trust Allahabad Bank (Now Indian Bank) 55.00 259.00
0B/ 2017-18 'I'rust_ ﬁm;lluﬂ Bank (Mawe UEI} o= __BD0
10/2017-18 Trust Allahabad Bank (Now Indian Bank) 27200 | 219.00
BSJ.-";!:!'!_B—H "I‘ruai &Jlghiah_ad Banijmv Im:hm Eanl) E_ﬁ_ﬁl_.'] ﬁ'? Elﬂ
05/2018-19 Trust hJNsa 172.00 43600
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a4

ix)

Additional dieclogures pursnant to the RBI Guidelines (Contimued)
104/ 2019-20 Trugt (Bharat Co-Operative Bank Ltd 504,00 o900
107 # 2019-20 Trust ]algal:m People Co-Operative Bank Led g 3RBE0
[02/2020-21 Trust Abh]mdaga Co-Operative Bank - 5600 |
05_1.-' 2020-21 Trust thri Veershaiv Co- ative  Bark - 190.00
11 IZCWII T‘rust 'ELABS Tndia ial Situation F:.mri - 5 3-?3 EII]
12/2020-21 Trust Bharat Co-Operative Bank Ltd 260.00 55500 |
13/2020-21 Trust ‘Areion Special Situation Fund 1,785.00 — s
15/2020-21 Trust ‘Fundlupet Binance & Inmtmem Pyt Ltd. - 2200
04/2021-22Trust  Navjeevan Co. Op. Bank 247.00 :
Security receipts redeemed partially: B
05/2021-22 Trust Vased Vikash Co. Op. Bank 455.00 450,00
06,/2021-22 Trust Bharat Co.-Op. Bank - 55.00 |
08/2021-22 Trust  Chembur Nagarik Sahkari Bank 13524 196.00
03/2022-23 Trust ‘Kotak Mahindre Bank 130870 190.00 |
04/202223 Trust  Dowell Fiscal Services Pyt, Lid. E 22500
ﬂﬁ,f'm 23 Trust Edelweiss ARC Ltd - 124670 |
06/ 2022-23 Trust Religare Finvest Lid 18415 28.00
11/2022-23 Trust _'IhESn!ﬂEUEDMCu Op. Bank Tid. IDE 5{| 35000
01/2023-24 Trust ‘Dugar Finance & Investment Limited 2,330.00 -
Total o | 1],.433]3 - 15,09‘1.21.']
Asrec Share Rs. 2126.03 Lakhs l'P'rl:ﬂ-"‘mus vear Rs. 3786.21 I.ElkhE‘J and Other QB'! Share Rs. 9307.16 Lakhs (Previous vear Bs. 12306.99 I_akl'ls'l
Value of security recsipts pending redemption as at the end of year: Bs 2,50,360.42akhs (Previous year: Rs 2,55824 41 lakhs)
Value of security receipts which conld not be redeemed as a resmlt of non-realization of the financial assets:

Name of the trust Name of the seller bank / FI Asat 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
33,-"2!10?—03 Trust UCO Bank 360,00 36000
05,/ 2007-08 Trust UCO Banlk 120,00 120.00
02/2008-09 Trust | United Bank of India (Now PNB) 242,00 242.00
01/2009-10 Trust UCO Bank 39.00 39.00
04/2009-10 Trust | United Bank of India (Now PINEB) 152.00 15200
104/201213 Trust United Bank of India (Now PNE) 50.00 90.00
05/2012-13 Truast United Bank of India {Now PNB) 141.00 141.00
Dﬁjlﬂlﬂ-—l& Trust  |United Bank of India {Now PME) 400.00 400.00
07/2012-13 Tr'ust [United Bank of India {(WNow FINE} 15'|] a0 150,00
02/2013-14 Trust UCO Bank 354100 3,541.00
03/2013-14 Trust  Bank of Baroda. 566.00 | 56600
04/ 201314 Trust ‘k’g&}ra Eank (Now BOB) 950.00 95000
05/2013-14 Trust Indizn Bank 435,00 435.00
01/2014-15 Trast  Oriental Bank (Now PNB) 215.00 | 215.00
02/2014-15 Trust State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (Now SBI) 200,00 50000
08/2014-15 Trust Indian Bank 1,210.00 1,502.00
04/201415 Trost  Vijaya Bank (Now BOB 15,00 11400
_DE,-" 2014-15 Trust UCO Bank: 216.00 21800
4/ 2014-15 Trast Karur Vysya Bark 98,00 6500
07/201415 Trust_ State Bank of India 445,00 -
08,/2014-15 Trust State Bank of Fatiala (Now SB) 213.00 438.00
DBJ.J'.'ZI]H—IE Trust . Stata Bank of ‘I’iravancrrre (Mow SBL 220.00 220,00
10/2014-15 Trust | Indian Overseas Bank 101.00 10190
12/2(014-15 Trust Karur Vysya ‘Bank 122,00 17800
13/2014-15Trost | State Bank of Patiala (Now SBI) 2480 =008
1.5..!' 21}14-15 Tru&t 'Bank of Maharashira 800,00 1,222.00
16/2014-15 Trust State Bank of India ) 1,127.00 1,127.00
17/2014-15 Trust  State Bank of Hyderabad (Now SBI) 1,288.00 1378.00
18/2014-15 Trust State Bank of Hyderabacl (Now SBI) 97.00 97.00
23/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Travancore [Mow SBI} 247.00 i
25/201415Trust  [Bank of India 165.00 -
26/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of IrLd.li B 75.00 =
27/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Hyderabad (Now SBI) 182.00 -
28/2014-15 Trust  State Bank of India 33.00 =
30,/ 201415 Trust Bank of Maharashtra 206.00 =
131/ 2014-15 Trust UCO Bari 8.00 e
01/2015-16 Trust |UCO Bank 190.00 =
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Notes o the standalone financial statements for the pericd ended 31 March 2024
44  Additional disclogures pursuant to the RBI Guidelines (Contimued)

03/ 2015-16 Trust State Bank af Patiala (Now SBI) 755.00 [ -
04/2015-16 Trust ~ State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (Now SBI} 743.00 | - |
05/2015-16 Trust State Bank of India 429.00 | - |
nﬁf 2015-16 Trust Central Eank of India 40,00 | = |
07,7 20‘15 16 'E'n.ual: L Bank of Maharashtra 32400 | = |
me5-16 Trust State Bank of Travancore (Now SBI) &02.00 [ Z
10/ 201516 Trust Indian Overseas Banl: 6500 [ e
11/2015-16 Trust | Siateﬁank of Tyderabad (Now SBI) - 1,020.00 i - |
13/2015-16 Trust State Bank af Hyderabad (Naw SEI) 266.00 | = |
'1'.1.1}‘.-l 2015 iﬁ 'I'r.ust ﬁllﬂ.hahad Bank (Now Indian Bank) 420.00 - |
Total | 2085200 1550800

xi} Valoe of land tmifwhﬂﬂmgacqunﬂdmutdmmymumdhmnfmmmﬂmNﬂ [Frevious year: Mil)

%ii)  The basis of valtion of assets it the acquisition velws of the essets 15 mors than the beak values Ml (Frevious year: Nil)

xiiy The detmils of the asaets disposed of {rither by write off o1 by realisafion) during the year at a discount of more than 20% of valuetion
‘ws un the previous year end and the seasoms thereat:

' |

| | Valuation 23 on fhe k& % 1
TRUST/ ASREC JArtount Mane Type at Agsers previsus yasr end Sale Frice . Feagan
ASREC PR 01/2008-15 . 5 y Amction Failed for
Eduits Faraksh Metal Brsidential Flatz | 122 7] W% Fbidder
-:ASREC F5 12/2020-2F | E x ) ) i Ancton Falled fur
“TRUST Dihruw Enterprizes Office No-& 126 83 A54% | wanit of bidd
HEREC PS5 13/2020-31 g . Amction Failed for
TRUST 5 5o e Associates Shiop Ma-1D 33.8 143 51.7E% ! oF bided
ASREC FE12/200 | _— ’ \Auction Feiled for
TRUST Tiberiha Foods Fesidential Flats | 180 1 o885 o badd
(ASREC T3 (d/2umesn | . | Ansction Failed fur
TRLET Gertim Glirkel Regidential Flat 137 L gk \want of bidd
ASREC PS 0 20A5-00 . . . Awction Falled for
TRITET Polychroic Petrochemicels Fu.nga.!-nw 21145 1254 40 TF0% \weant of idd
ASREC 5 12/2015-46 : " Auction Failed for
TRUST ;Sitwcﬂﬂccﬁ'nmm .Hmdw:ﬁd Hlats BT b3 9% Lwant of badd
ASREC PS5 12/2005%18 Aucton Faled fos
TRUGT 'Berwel Electionics: COrpen Plot Land 113 Bl Wik FvambaF A

xiv) Thedewil of the essets where the vilue of the SEs has declined more than 20% Below the ecquinbon velue:
For the year ended 31 March 2024

MName of the trust/ Mame of the seller bank /Tl Rating (Recovery) | Face value of SKs (Rs) Net Asset Value as on
assets - 31 March 2024
05/2007-03 Trust  UCO Bank Not applicable 1,00,000 -
05/200708 Trust  UCOBank Not applicable 100,000 =
02/ 2008-09 Trust United Bank of India (Now PNE] Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
01,/2009-10 Trust UCOBank Not applicable 1,00,000 -
04/2009-10 Trust | United Bank of India (Now PNE) | Not applicable 1,00,000 :
04/2012-13 Trust |United Bank of India (Mow FNE) Mot applicable 1mmﬂ | .
I]S,J' a1z 'I‘mst Unitad Bank of India (Now PNB) Mot applicable 1,00,000 .
06/2012-13 Trust  United Bank of India (Now PNB) | hot applicable 1,00,000 -
07/ 2012-13 Trust United Bank of India [Mow FIE)} Mot applicable 100,000 -
02,/2013-14 Trust UCO Bank Not applicable 1,00,000 -
03,2013-14 Trust Fank of Baroda Not aEEiicubIE 100,000 | -
04/2013-14 Trust "'Ji]a}m Banl (an BOE) Mot applicable 1,00,000 | -
05,/2013-14 Trust Indian Bank Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
01/ 2014-15 Trust Orsiental Bank (Now FNE) Mat applicable 1,00,000 =
02/2014-15 Trust ::;E"‘IT Barkof Blaner &eJaipar (Now o o 1,00,000 "
03,/2014-15 Trust  Indian Bank |Not applicable 1,00,000 -
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Additional dieclogures pursunant to the RBI Guidelines (Contimued)

04/ 2014-15 Trust VEP'.FB aya Bank (Mow EDB} Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
05/2014-15 Trust UCO Bank Not applicable 1,00,000 -
06,/ 2014-15 Trust Karur Vysya Bank Not applicable 1,00,000 :
07/2014-15 Trust State Bank of India Not applicable 1,00,000 -
08/201415 Trust _ State Bark of Patiala (NowSB) _ Not applicable 1,006,000 :
08/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Travancore (Now SBl) Mot applicable 100,000 | -
1042014-15 Trust Ind.ia.n Orverseas Banlk Nﬂt applicable 1,00,000 | -
17/ 301415 Truset B:anuvya}ra Banle Not applicable 1.00,000 | 5
13/ 2014-15 Trust State Banlk of Patiala (Mow SBI) Not applicable 1,00,000 | -
15/2014-15 Trust ___ Bank of Maharashta Not applicable 100,000 | :
16/201415Trust  State Bank of India Not applicable 1,00,000 | :
17/2014-15 Trust State Bank of Hyderabad (Now SBI)  Not applicable 1,00,000 | :
18/2014-15 Trust Srtate Bank of - Hyderabad (Now SBI) Not - applicable 1,J:II] 000 | -
23/2014-15 Trust  State Bank of Travancose (Now SBI)  Not applicable 1,00,000 | ;
26,/ 201415 Trust Bank of India Mot applicable 1.00.000 =
26/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of India ot applicable 100,000 =
27/201416 Trust _State Bank of Hyderabad (Now SB]) ot applicabie 1,00,000 | :
98/ 2014-15 Trust  State Bank of India Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
30,/ 2014-15 Trust ‘Bank of Mzharashtra Mot applicable 1,00,000 | .
31/2014-15Trust  UCO Bank  Not applicable 1,00,000 | -
01/2016-16 Trust  UCO Bank Not applicable 1,00,000 | -
03/2015-16 Trust  State Bank of Patiala (Now SBI) Nnt applicable 1,00000 -
04/2015-16 Trust g‘;‘; Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur (Now |0y ooticable 1,00,000 :
05,/2015-16 Trust State Bank of India Nat applicable 1,00,000 | -
06/2015-16 Trust _ Cemiral Bank of India Not applicable L0000 :
07/2015-16 Trust  Bank of Maharashira Not applicable 1,00,000 .
08/ 2015-16 Trust Smte Bank of 'lra.vmure (Mow 5BI)  [MNotapplicable 1 {IGJIIU -
10/2015-16 Trust  Indian Overseas Banlk Mot applicable 1,00,000 =
11/201516 Trust | State Bank of Hyderahad (Now SBI)  Not applicable 1,00,000 =
13/ 2015-18 Trust State Bank of Hydezabad {Mow SBI) Nt applicabla 1,060,000 : -
14/2015-16 Trust  Allahabad Bank (Now Indian Bank) Mot applicable 1,00,000 | -
02/2016-17 Trust g:l*]“m“‘““‘“‘”““f’“ Now  |pR 4 (25-50%) 1,000 a7
02/2017.18 Trust _ Allahabad Bank (Now Indian Bank) | RR3 (50.75%) 1000 625
09/2017-18 Trust  Allahebad Bamk (Now Indian Bank)  RE-3 (50-75%) 1,000 | 625
11/ 2017-18 Trust Kalyan Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd. RE-3 (50-TE%) 1,000 | (25,
For the year ended 31 Mmh 2023

Mame of the trust )/ ‘Name of the seller bank / F1 Rahng (Recovery) 'Fme value of 5Rs (Rs) ‘Net Asset Value as on |
assets |31 March 2023
08/2007-08 Trust  UCO Bank Nt applicable 1,00,000 | :
05,/ 2007-08 Trust UCO Bank 'Not applicable 1,00,000 -
02/ 2008-09 Trust 'United Bank of India (Now PNB) ‘Mot applicable 1,00,000 | =
01,/ 2009-10 Trust 'UCO Bank ‘Mot applicable 1,00,000 .
04,/2009-10 Trust United Bank of India (Now PNB) _ Mot applicable 1,00,000 | -
04,/ 2012-13 Trust 'United Bank af India (Nuw PNB) Mot applicable 1,00,000 | -
05/2012-13 Trust  United Bank of India (Now PNB)  Not applicable 1,00,000 | -
06/2012-13 Trust  United Bank of India (Naw PNEB) Nat applicable 1,00,000 -
07/2002-13 Trust | _l_.J_rg_t_gq_:l_Bg:gk uflm:lm (Mow PNB)  Not applicable 1,00,000 | -
02/2003-14 Trust U0 Bank Nl::t applicable | 1,00,000 | .
03/2013-14 Trust  Bank of Baroea Mot applicable 1,00,000 | :
04,/2013-14 Trust Vijaya Bank (Now BOE) Not applicable 1,00.000 | s
05,/ 2013-14 Trust Tndian Bank ‘Not applicable 1,00,000 | -
01/2014-15 Trust Oriental Bank Not applicable 100,000 | :
/2015 Trst (e Bk o Blkaner & faipur (Now |\ 1,00,000 | :

SBl)
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wv)  Information abour outsourced agency, if owned fcontrolled by a director of the Company - MIL

Additional dieclogures pursunant to the RBI Guidelines (Contimued)

03/201415 Trust | Indian Bank ~ Not applirable | 1,00,000 - |
04/2014-15 Trust Vijaya Bank (Now BOB) ~ Not applicable 1,00,000 - |
05/201415Trust | UCOBank Not applicable 100,000 :
{06/ 20114-15 Trust Karur Vysya Bank Mot applicable 100,000 =N
07/2014-15 Trust State Bark of India EES (0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500
08/ 2004-15 Trust State Bank of Patiala (Naw SEI} Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
[ngll}ldij_'i Trust State Benk of Travancore (Now SBI) Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
10,/ 2014-15 Trust Indian Cverseas Bank Mot applicalle 1,00,000 -
‘12;‘ 2014-15 Trust Karur Vysya Bank ‘Nt applicable 1,060,000 =
13/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Patiala (Now SBI) ~ Mot applicable 1,06.000 - |
18/2014-15 Trust Bank of Mahasashira Not applicable 100,000 = |
15/2014-15 Trust | State Bank of India Mot applicable 100,000 - 1
le_gﬂl:i:l_E_Ik_'qﬂt ~ State Bank of '[—I}rd-era.bad (Mow SBI} | ~ Not applicalble 100,000 - |
18/2014-15 Trust  State Bark of f Hyderabad (Mow SBI) Mot applicable 1,00,000 -
20/201415Trust | State Bak of Travancore (Now SB) | RR (0-25%) 1,00,000 12500
23/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Travancore (Now SBI) | RE-S (0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500
25/ 2014-15 Trust Bank of India RR-5 (0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500 |
36/ 201415 Trust State Bank of India RR-G (0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500
127/ 2014-15 Trust State Bank of Hydersbad (Mow SEI) | RR-3 (50-75%) 1,00,000 62,500
28/2014-15 Trust State Bank of [ndia RR-5 [0-26%) 1,00,000 12,500
29/201415Trust | State Bank of Hyderabad (NowSBI) | KRS (0-25%) 100000 12500
?ﬂj 201415 Trust |  Bank of Maharashtra _ RR-5 (0-25%) 1,400,000 12,500
31/2014-15 Trust uco Bank Not applicalble 1,00.000 =1
01/2015-16 Trust UCO Bank RR-5[0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500
03/2015-16 Trust State Bank of Patiala (Naw SBI) _RR-3 (50-75%) 1,00,000 62,500 |
04/2015-16 Teust g.?{? Bank of Bileaner & Jaipur (Now | o (0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500
05/ 201516 Trust Sate Barlks of India BR-3 (50-75%) 1,00,000 5200 |
06/2015-16 Trust | Central Bank of India | BR-3(50-75%) 1.00.000 62,500
ﬂ!?f 2015-16 Trust Bank ufMahamshtra RR-! (25-50%) 1,00,000 37,500
l]E,-"EﬂlE-—ilE Truist State Bank of Th'av:ncnfe (Now SBI) | EE&_[ED-’?E?{:] 1,00,000 62,500
10/2015-16 Trost Tndian Dv&rseas Bank RR-5 (0-25%) 1,00,000 12,500
11/2015-16 Trust State Bank uE'El}rdﬂ'abad (NowSBI) | RE-5{0-25%) 1,00,000 12500
13/ Zﬂl&lﬁ s Trust State Bank of Hyderabad (Now SBI) | RE-5 (0-25%) 100,000 12,500
14,-"21]'].5»16 Teost A.llalmbad Bank { Mow In_ial:l,a.fll_i@j::k}_ __R;R-B{_D—'J‘E%j 1,00,000 62,500
02/2016-17 Trust _EET Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur Now | o o (50-75%) 1,000 625

#vi) Information aoout assets acquired under IBC ncluding the type and value of asset acqoired, the sector-wize dishibution based on business of the
corpotation debtor - NIL
wvid) Implementation status of the resolution plans approved Ly the Adjudicating Authority on a Cuarterly basis - NIL

xvili} Infurmation on the ageing of the unrealised management fees recognised in the beoks as per the format as mentioned below:

Particulars

Ctstanding ameunt of unrealised management fee
Out of the above, amount uurslandu'l.gfnr

As al 31 March 2024 Aszal 3l

(&) Other amounts unrealized for:

{a) Amounts where the net asset value of the security receipts has fallen below 50 per cent of the face value -

{1}Mﬂmtimn’!ﬂﬂdﬂynburup+nlym =~ |
(i) More than 1 yaar but wptc 3 years - -

Mlaw&rmheidﬁxmrm!medmgmnﬂmla - -
Plet ity alised amoaparnai foe sacelvbile = =
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45 Trusts where in all SRs have been redeemed {Rs 1 Lakh assigned for all unresalved Mc}

Nm:neufﬂmtmst . AsatiilhfmhmH | Asn.t&lMarleﬂz.S -
L | Cost | Provisiom ]| Cost _ | Provision ]
09,/ 2015-16 Trust 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 | 1.00 |
uz;zmuu Trust XL 304 3.00 : 300
03/2005-10 Trust | 200 | 200 2,00 | 200 |
05,/2009-10 Trust 3 00 | | 3.00 300 1' 3.00
D/ 2005-10 Tmst 1 J’_'E ﬂﬂ ._':‘_.‘@_.Qq ;_fr.q_l]__; 23 1]} |
07/2005-10 Trust | 900 | 11.00 | 1100
01/ 2008-0% Trust 5.00 5400 .E—F?F!.a
{71/ 2007-08 Trust 1.00 | 1,00 | 100 |
02/2007-08 Trast 100 1.00 | 100
01/ 06 Trust 2.00 2,00 | 2.00
0406 Trust 100 100 | 100 |
05/ 06 Trust 3.00 | 3.00 | 300
07/06 Trust 200 200 | 200 |
IZ!IEll 21}‘12*13 Trust Lo 200 200
03/2008-03 Trust 3.00 200 ) 3.00 |
05/2017-18 Trust 100 Lo 100
ﬂﬁ ;:—:ﬂi? 18 Trust 1300 | 1300 h 13 EH'.I
1.00 | 1.00 | 2 =8
04/2022.23 Trast _ B6.00 | B6.00 | = =
]7,-"2!]15—16 Trust 1.00 | 1.0d | . .
29/2014-15 Trust | 1.00 | 100 =l =Tl |
Total 16100 | 161.00 | B0L00 H0,00

46 Additional disclosares pursusnt to the RB] riotification RBL20S-20/70 DOR (NBFCLCC PP Mo 10811106201 9-20 dated 13 March 202}
Az par Matification nember "REL 200220,/ 170 DO, (MBFC)CC FD Mo, 109 2L 00 108 /20 5207 issued by Feserve Bank: of India ("EEI") an dated 13 March 2020, the
Company shall 2ls: be required to compuire expected cradit loss ('ECL" "Impaicment ellowance') undear Ind AS L0 for thoss financial essets which are elther classified
under amortized cost or far value through ather comprehensive income (FYTOCL). Further, B irmpaiernent allowsnce under nd AS 109 is lowes than provision
requited as per prudential norma on Income Recognition. Asaet Classificabion and Proviziondng (IRACT), the Caompany shall eppropriate the difference fram their net
profi or loes afier tax-to & sepazate ‘Impatrmant Resarve’. In the cape of Inveatment in Trust's Secusity Receipte (5R) and credit inpaired financial acsels purchase from
Banks are myeasurad at fir value through profit or loes "FVTFL), the above REL decioenre requirernent will not be apphicable as these is mpadrment allowance ander

MHIMMM the axtent applicable bo ciber cecebvables from Troak g expenses tevrred by the Company an behalf of Tress aee considered ae fnanciel
asseln messured at amorttzed cosk
As at ¥l March 2024
iAssot Classification as per RBI | Assat Cross Carrying | Loss Allowances Met Canving Amount | Provisions requited Differcnce befwos

) & [ 4 {5 = {214 ] ) = (246}
Mon-Perfomming Assets (MPA)
"Sﬁ_ ....................................... Bhage 3 30} .1 - ) 11 -
Tutal ECeh ] kCER ] - TS -
A at ¥ March
‘Assot Classification as prr RE1 | Assnt Gross Carrying Loss Allowancss  [Net Camying Amount | Provisions requived Difference batwesn |
Muorms clasgification as | Amoontas per | (Frovisions] as required as per IRACTE Ind AF L09 proviFions

perlnd AS109 (Ind AS {undes Ind AS 103 nurms and TRACF norms
I .

[ @ & | (8 {5) = (3-i4) (6) L s
Nuu—?u:t’nmiug Ame{-n {,N!'A} [
Substandard [Stage 3 3L | L sl
] |‘ MLEL| i = i el B i |

47 Estimatinn uncersinty relating to the global health pmrtdl!‘lhl,: on Cﬂ'l." Ix-14

Thre Company has evaluated the pessible impact of this pandemic on the buesiness operations and the financial position of the Company and bassd on its assessment,
helieves that there is no significant impact on the financial statemenis of the Company, as at and for the year ended 31 March 2034, The Company has carried oufb this
assessmaont based onoavailable miernal and ewternal sources of information upte the dam of approval of these Snancial statements and believes that the impact of
COVID-1% iz not materal o thase financial starements and expects t3 reccver the carmying amount of its assets, The impact of COVID-1% on the financial starements
mey differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these fnancial stztaments awing to the naturs end duration of COVID-15,

48 The Indian Parliament has approved the Code on Secial Seourity, 3020 which would mmpact the comtributions by the compeny towards Provident Fund and Gratuity.
The Ministry of Labiwr and Broplayment has released draft rules for the Code on Sociel Security, 2020 on Nevember 13, 2020, and has invited suggestions from
atakeholders which are wnder setlve consideésation by the Ministry. The Comvparre will aasess the impact and be evaluaton cree the subject rules are notifiad and will
Eive approprisle impact in i3 finencial stalerments in the period in which, the Code becumes effective and the related ules tu determing the finencial mmpact are
published.
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44 Other reenivable ageing:

Ferticulss Mai- e Unkbilied Leagthan s & Montha - 1-2 Wearg 3 Mlame than 3 Tatal
Momths I Yegr Years ¥ears
Undispsted rade reraivable - considesad pond - 3 156 5 136 - - 15159 30909
wmﬂ:mﬁmﬂe-ﬁﬂﬂthuw - - - - - - - -
Inerenss @ credit risk )
Undwpuies tade receivable - credit impaired - . . - - - - -
[hepated irede ecevable - consldered good - - - - - - - -
Dispaied trade teceivable - which have significant - - - - . . - Z
Increase in crodit ris
Disputed frade seoeiyvakle - credit impained ' : — : i ..._,
pl z = i A = 15198 0989
Partirulas HNan-Tue Unbilled Lass thm & & Bonths - 1-2 Years -3 More than 3 Tatal
Mamihe I Year Yeare Yeuns
Undisputed trade meceivable - considered gond - - iTi48 LT = . 15199 T8
Undispuded trade recatvsble - which heve stprdficant - - - - - - - -
increase i eredit ris
Urduputed rade receivable - credit impairved - - - - . - - -
Dispared trade 1ecenvalble - considered good . . . - - - - -
Dhisputed rede receivaile - which have mlontfican - - - - - - - -
inczeass i credit risk
Dhispubed trade secejvahle - credit brvpained - - - - - - - -
Tetal . . 71ae a7 . - 15189 T8
50 Trade payable againg:
Axat 3 March 2024 . [ : .
Tetiules Unisilled Lepthwnlyes  l2yers 2y Momniyems  Tobl
MSHE - - . . . 2
Cithers me 0 - - - .09
DHapuied dises - WASME - - - - - -
-Diyprted diss) Githery = = = 2 5 55
Total 204 400 - - - 509
Asat H1 March 2023 o :
Paticuls Unitilied Less than 1 yezr I-dyeas  MFwears  Mops fhan ¥ yeas Tatal
MEME ) s = . F: -
Drthers ACET TR EAT ] - 1METS
Dispaesd dses - Others = = = £ 5 -
Tuizl _3&.9‘? 5478 30,00 - - 1T
5l Natios
{5r. Mo, |Ratin “Musserwtor f déngerdnaber A1 Mdarch 20248 31 hdasch 2023 Y Chadige fruen | Exprlanation fuf change bn te this by
M Sarch 2031 b more than 27% a2 compared fo the
| - 31 Murch 222 i Tatin of precediog year
Cuent b amn| NEM | B RemeniEmmeie
T (D - Tty e = ol dabt ST
! M1 FLAEN Repayment of BCB and 2B
I Shasehalders eguiry 536
3 Dl Servace Coverage ana - ‘E-mh:g:' avaslable for debt serape * 3L .
Toir 5 T e 4987%  Ecpeyment of ECH end ICH
4 [Rewrm un Bty RO = Mgt oty afier ties - Preberencs dividend IS . ’
: g shasbuloees iy ogmy PR | KSR [Rcesemeie
i el =" g i B i
3 e — v s T
L I ) 1.5 154.78% FCE and ICE Fey
 [Ner okt rar fhprk=] |
L .-wﬂ +1.53%, | -2gEY .Iumhlm
] | Retunt oo capital Fmpioyed  200UE | 1 X
! Sangel MM = P 40%  Ineseass in evere
;.u. | - _u_n.-.. S —— ;I_'gj;‘m a\."..a. 5 - . 'Y )
[ Reurm un iovestmernt —ms 10.535% —n‘-'--;-"t- Tl T TE06%  h chanss mcee e 157

*Barmings avallsbie for debit senrice = et profit after xes + Non-cesh opeeating experses Hhe depreciabion and other amorlizains & Tnkerest + ather adjustrments ke Soss on sale of fued assets el
* Dibx porwice = [rherst & baste panyments + rincipad repayments
# Capital smplmyed = Tangible net worth + Tatal debt + Delemred @ lability
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32 Oiher Statutory Infonmation (As per requirement of Schedule 01 of Companies Act, 2003)

i)The Company does not have any Benami property, whereany proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
For holding any Benami property.
ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.
it} The Company does nol have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statulory period,
iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Cryptocurrency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
v} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds io any other persons) or enlity{ies), including foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified inany manner whatsoever by or on belialf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalt of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

vi) The Company has not received any fund from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
{a1directly orindirectly lend orinvest inother persons or entities identified inanv manner whatsoever by oron behalf of the

Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(byprovide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneticiaries,

vit) The Company does not have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (suchas, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

53 Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with current year,

As per our report of even date.
For RAMA K GUTTA & CO Fer and sn behalf of the boatd of directors
Chartered Accruniants ASREC {INDIA) LIMITED
Firm Registration Mo, (5005C
Abhay Kumar Cupta K. P. Krishnan B. A. Prabhakar Girish Sharan Sinha
Charirman Dhireciur Managing Director and Chief Exgcutive
Fartner Oiftcex
Memisership Me. (87673, TIN: (023097 DIN: GEI01505 DI Q5495135
Flace: Mumbad Angad Kumar Roy Pallavi Parikh
Dhake: 07 June 2024 Chief Fimancial Officer  Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of ASREC (India) Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

2

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) and its trusts (Holding Company and its trust
collectively referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2024, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
ended on that date and notes to the financial statements, including a the summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated
financial statements™)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid conselidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and [air view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounbing principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at 31t March, 2024,
the consolidated profit and consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity
and its consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the “Auditor's
Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of 124 trusts whose Ind AS [inancial statements reflect total
assets of Rs. 2,51,310.14 lakhs as at 31st March 2024, total reveruwe of Rs. 4.776.17 lakhs. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the management of the Holding Company
based on the financial statements as approved by the respective Board of Trustees of these Trusts
which have been furnished to us by the management of the Holding Company and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts included in respect of these
Trusts is based solely on such financial statements.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of our reliance on the financial statements / financial
information approved by the Board.
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4. Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the informaton included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including annexures to Board's Report, Secretarial Audit Report and Shareholder’s
information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated

Ln

Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act, with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
term of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated fnancial performance, consolidated total
comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting {rauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Company
and Board of Trustees of the Trusts included in the consolidation, are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors and Board of Trustees are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company and
Trusts included in the consolidation have internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated IND AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
7.1 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

The Consclidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including

Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated

Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the wriltten representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st

March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the existence of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in " Annexure A”.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear is within the limit laid

down in section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Eeport in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company and Trusts included in the consolidation do not have any pending litigations
which may have impact on consolidated financial position in the consolidated financial
statements.

ii. The Company and Trusts included in the consolidation did not have any long-term contracts

including derivative contracts for which there were any material foresecable losses.
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management of the holding Company, has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the holding
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ('Ultimnate Beneficiaries") or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management of the holding Company, has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the holding Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(€) In our opinion and based on the audit procedures, we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material

misstatement

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. The reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is
applicable fromn April 1, 2023, Based on our examination which included test checks, the
company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which have a
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
vear for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, for the periods
where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated throughout the year for the
respeciive accounting software, we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
[eature being tempered with.

vil, As Proviso to Rule 3(1) of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation

of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for records retention is not applicable for the
financial year ended 31" March 2024.

7.2 With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3 (xxd) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report
Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARQ") issued by Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Act, to be included in the Auditors report, according to the information and explanation given to us,
reporting under the said Order is not applicable to the 124 trusts consolidated in these consolidated
financial statements.
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7.3 As required by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of Sub Section 5 of 143 of the
Act and on the basis of our examination as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we state as under;

Sr. | Directions/Sub-directions Auditors’ comments Action | Impact on the

No. taken accounts  and
thereon | financial

statements  of

I | | the Company
. Directions under Section 143 (5) of the Act: .

L | Whether the Company has system | The Company has Accounting | No Nil
in place to process all the software /svstem in place to action
accounting transactions through | process all the accounting required.

IT system? If yes, the implications | transactions through IT system.
of processing of accounting In our opinion and to the best
transactions outside IT system on | of our information and
the integrity of the accounts along | according to the explanations
with the financial implications, given to us, the Company has
if any, may be stated. not processed any

transaction outside the

IT system.

2, | Whether there is any restructuring | There were no cases of No | Nil
of an existing loan or cases of restructuring of an existing action
waiver/write off of debts /loans/ | loan or waiver/write off of required.
interest etc. made by a lender to debts /loans/ interest etc.
the Company due to the made by a lender to the
Company's inability te repay the | Company during the period
loan? If yes, the Ainancial impact under audit,
may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for?

(in case, lender is a government
company, then this direction is
also applicable for statutory
auditor of lender company).

3. | Whether funds (grants/subsidy We have reviewed that the No | Nil
etc.) received / receivable for Company has not received action
specific schemes from central / any fund from central / state | required.

state Government or its agencies | agencies.
were properly accounted for/

utilized as per its term and

conditions? List the cases of

deviation.
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7.4 Additional Direction to Statutory Auditors for 2023-24, Dated 27 March 2024 vide letter no- GA/CA-
1/ /Direction & Sub-Directions/2023-24/507. -

Sr. | Directions/Sub-directions | Auditors’ Action Impact on the
Mo, comuments taken accounts and
thereon financial
statements of the
Company

Directions under Section 143 (5) of the Act: -
1. | As per Master Circular- Asset Yes No action | Nil
Reconstruction Company issued by the required.

Reserve Bank of India on February 10,
2022 point No. 25 Le. Fair Practices Code”
sulby point No. 4 Assets Reconstruction
Companies shall put in place Board
Approved Policy on the management fees,
expenses and incentives, if any, claimed
from trusts under their management.
Whether the same has been put in place
by the company?

For Rama K Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 005005C)

Abhay Kumar Gupta
Partner
Membership No: 087679

UDIN: 24087679BK]JQBIS166
Place: Mumba
Date: 07-06-2024

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24 T 113



ANNEXURE - A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 7.1({f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the members of ASREC (India) Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED
(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India”. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the Hmely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and Trusts included in the consolidation based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether existence of internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the existence of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Cur audit of internal
financial conftrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company and
Trusts included in the consolidation.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that-

i.  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactons and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

ii.  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company and Trusts included in the consolidation are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and

ili. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company have in all material respecls, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company, considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Rama K Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 005005C)

Abhay Kumar Gupta
Partner
Membership No: 087679

UDIN: 24087679BKJOBI8166
Place: Mumbai
Date: 07-06-2024
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Extract of CAG Comments

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited for the year ended 31
March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) read with section
129(4) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section 143
read with section 129(4) of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide
their Audit Report dated 07 June 2024,

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the consolidated financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited for the year ended 31 March
2024 under section 143(6)(a) read with section 129(4) of the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit
of the financial statements of ASREC (India) Limited, but did not conduct supplementary audt of the
financial statements of (Annexure) for the year ended on that date. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records.

on the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which
would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)

(b) of the Act.
For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-
Place: Mumbai (Guljari Lal)
Date: 10.09.2024 Director General of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai
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List of Subsidiary

Annexure

Sr. No  |Name of theTrust

1 JASREC PS 01706 TRUST

2 ASREC PS 02/06 TRUST

3 ASREC PS (4/06 TRUST

4 ASREC PS 05/06 TRUST

5 ASREC PS 07/06 TRUST

6 ASREC P’S 01/2007-08 TRUST
7 ASREC PS 02/2007-08 TRUST
8 ASREC PS 03/2007-08 TRUST
9 ASREC PS 05/2007-08 TRUST
10 ASREC PS (1/2008-09 TRUST
11 ASREC PS (02/2008-09 TRUST
12 ASREC PS 03/2008-09 TRUST
13 ASREC PS 01/2009-10 TRUST
14 ASREC PS 02/2009-10 TRUST
15 ASREC PS 03/2009-10 TRUST
16 ASREC PS 04/2009-10 TRUST
17 ASREC PS 05/2009-10 TRUST
18 ASREC PPS (06/2009-10 TRUST
19 ASREC PS 07/2009-10 TRUST
20 ASREC PS 01/2012-13 TRUST
7 ASREC PS 04/2012-13 TRUST
22 ASREC PS (05/2012-13 TRUST
23 ASREC PS 06,/2012-13 TRUST
24 ASREC S (07/2012-13 TRUST
25 ASREC PS 01/2013-14 TRUST
26 ASREC PS (2/2013-14 TRUST
27 ASREC PS 03/2013-14 TRUST
28 ASREC PS (4/2013-14 TRUST
29 ASREC PS 05/2013-14 TRUST
30 ASREC P’S 01/2014-15 TRUST
31 ASREC PS 02/2014-15 TRUST
32 ASREC PS 03/2014-15 TRUST
33 ASREC PS (4/2014-15 TRUST
34 ASREC PS 05/2014-15 TRUST |
35 ASREC P'S 06/2014-15 TRUST |
36 |ASREC PS 07/2014-15 TRUST |
37 ASREC PS 08/2014-15 TRUST |
38 ASREC PS 09/2014-15 TRUST
39 ASREC PS 10/2014-15 TRUST
40 ASREC PS 11/2014-15 TRUST
41 ASREC PS12/2014-15 TRUST
42 ASREC PS 13/2014-15 TRUST
43 ASREC PS 15/2014-15 TRUST
44 ASREC PS 16/2014-15 TRUST
45 ASREC PS 17/2014-15 TRUST
46 ASREC P’S 18/2014-15 TRUST
47 ASREC 'S 20/2014-15 TRUST
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48 ASREC PS 22/2014-15 TRUST
49 ASREC IS 23/2014-15 TRUST
50 ASREC PS 25/2014-15 TRUST
51 ASREC PS 26/2014-15 TRUST
52 ASREC PS 27/2014-15 TRUST
53 ASREC PS 28/2014-15 TRUST
54 ASREC P’S 29/2014-15 TRUST
55 |ASREC PS 30/2014-15 TRUST
56 ASREC PS 31/2014-15 TRUST
57 ASREC PS 01/2015-16 TRUST
58 ASREC PS 02/2015-16 TRUST
59 ASREC PS 03/2015-16 TRUST
60 ASREC PS 04/2015-16 TRUST
61 ASREC PS 05/2015-16 TRUST
62 ASREC PS 06/2015-16 TRUST
63 ASREC PS 07/2015-16 TRUST
64 ASREC PS 08/2015-16 TRUST
65 ASREC PS 09/2015-16 TRUST
66 ASREC 15 10/2015-16 TRUST
67 ASREC PS5 11/2015-16 TRUST
68 ASREC PS 12/2015-16 TRUST
69 ASREC PS5 13/2015-16 TRUST
70 ASREC PS 14/2015-16 TRUST
71 ASREC PS17/2015-16 TRUST
72 ASREC PS 18/2015-16 TRUST
73 ASREC PS (2/2016-17 TRUST
74 ASREC PS 03/2016-17 TRUST
75 ASREC PS 05/2016-17 TRUST
76 ASREC PS 01/2017-18 TRUST
77 ASREC PS (2/2017-18 TRUST
78 ASREC PS 03/2017-18 TRUST
79 ASREC PS 05/2017-18 TRUST
80 ASREC PS 06/2017-18 TRUST
81 ASREC PS 08,/2017-18 TRUST
82 ASREC PS 09/2017-18 TRUST
83 ASREC PS 10/2017-18 TRUST
84 ASREC PS 11/2017-18 TRUST
85 ASREC PS 01/2018-19 TRUST
86 ASREC PS 03/2018-19 TRUST
87 ASREC PS 05/2018-19 TRUST
88 ASREC-PS (11 /2019-20 TRUST
89 ASREC-P'S 02/2019-20 TRUST
90 |ASREC-PS 04/2019-20 TRUST
91 ASREC-PS 05/2019-20 TRUST
92 ASREC-PS 06/ 2019-20 TRUST
93 ASREC-PS 07/2019-20 TRUST
94 ASREC-PS 02/2020-21 TRUST
95 ASREC-PS (05/2020-21 TRUST
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96 ASREC-PS 06/2020-21 TRUST
97 ASREC-PS 11/2020-21 TRUST
08 ASREC-PS 12/2020-21 TRUST
99 ASREC-PS 13/2020-21 TRUST
100 ASREC-PS 14/2020-21 TRUST
101 | ASREC-PS15/2020-21 TRUST
102 ASREC-PS 16/2020-21 TRUST
103 ASREC-PS 02/2021-22 TRUST
104 ASREC-PS 03/2021-22 TRUST
105 ASREC-PS 04/2021-22 TRUST
106 ASREC-PS (05/2021-22 TRUST
107 ASREC-PS 06/2021-22 TRUST
108 ASREC-PS 07/2021-22 TRUST
109 ASREC-PS 08/2021-22 TRUST
110 ASREC-PS 01/2022-23 TRUST
111 ASREC-PS (2/2022-23 TRUST
112 ASREC-PS 03/2022-23 TRUST
113 ASREC-PS 04/2022-23 TRUST
114 ASREC-PS 05/2022-23 TRUST
115 ASREC-PS 06/2022-23 TRUST
116 ASREC-PS 07/2022-23 TRUST
117 ASREC-PS 08/2022-23 TRUST
118 ASREC-PS 09/2022-23 TRUST
119 ASREC-PS 10/2022-23 TRUST
120 ASREC-PS 11/2022-23 TRUST
121 ASREC-PS 01/2023-24 TRUST
122 ASREC-PS 03/2023-24 TRUST
123 ASREC-PS 04/2023-24 TRUST
124 ASREC-PS 05/2023-24 TRUST
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2024

Particulars Note No. Asat 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
S 1 }
Financial assets
(a) Cash and cash squivalents 4 636876 3,258,70
{b) Bank balances other than cash and cazh equivalents 5 35845 43684
(e Derivative financial instruments & 128,13 244 86
{d) Receivables 7
- Other receivables 238.29 21311
(e} Investments ] 24826505 2,54,395 .35
i) Other financial assets g 10.43 6497
MNon-financial assets
{a) Cursent tax assets (net) 10 - -
(b} Deferred tax assets met) 11 BO5.58 63144
{c) Property, plant and equipment 13 200,99 1,222 82
{{d) Other non-financial assets 12 23333 19906 |
ITﬂl'Ell assets 25760530 | 2.60,612.25 |
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
(a) Derivative financial instruments 14 - -
(b} Payables
- Trade payvables 15
- Total oustanding dues of micro enterprises and small -
ENIETPTiSES
- Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micra, small 1432 13259
and imedium enterprises
() Borrowings (other than debt securities) 16 2832 5,169,007
() Other financial lizbilities i7 339270 2,91396
Mon-finaneial liabilities
{a) Current tax liabilities (net) 18 240,05 10138
b} Provisions 19 495,43 340,38
(€] Other non-financial liabilites 20 461,75 325.96
EQUITY
(&) Equity share capital 21 2.800.00 800,00
(b) Other equity 22 18.893.35 1250574
[e) Non-Controlling Interest 22139830 22672316 |
Total liabilties and equity 2,57 .605.30 2.60,/12.25
Significant accounting policies 3
Motes referred to above form an mtegral part of the consolidated fnencial statements
As pér our t‘ﬁpﬂft of even date. Furamd on behalf of the board of directors
For RAMA K CUPTA &£ CO ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Na, Q05005C

Abhay Komar Gupta
Partner

Membershop Mo, 87679

Place: Mumbai
Brate: 07 June 2024
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Chairman
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Angad Kumar Roy
Chiief Financial
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B. A. Prabhakar
Director
DIM: 02101508
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Company Secretary
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Managing Director
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Consolidated Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

Particulars Mote Ma. | For the iréa.r ended . Fnr.mt.y\eal ended |
31 March 3024 | F1March 2023
(a) Revenne from operations
i} Interest incorne ] TeM 1107 |
{ii} Income [rom investment i financial assets 405773 283677
(i) Met gain on fair value changes 336797 4,037 .31
(i) Bevemae from contract with customess 4 128940 | _E_«glg:.}';"_l
Trtal revenue tram agerations 77923 7T 20
(T} Crifves ineome 25 242 117178
Totel income T, 735,68 5,958,104
Expenses
(&) Pinance cost 26 47751 430.88
{15} Fees and commission expenses 27 W95 Baa A
() Met loss om fair walue changes -
() Etmpluyes enafits sxpense 28 BT a7 LEER
(e} Depreciation, amortisation and imparrment 13 4717 A7
(£} Other expenses 249 | #0180 | FEAET
Bl s 1R LTS
Profit befire tax 4 65768 B, 056.29
Tax expense:
Current e E0Qe 67168
Adjustrnent in respect of curcent iax of pravioes years 3.a89 [t]
Dieferred tax (183,35 | [34.19)
T15.64 G400
Profit for the year 3,942.05 . 541228
Mon-controlling interest (2.062.10) 382031
Attribuiable e e owners of the parent 540415 Loyrng
ither -t!nn'rpq':hm‘;h': AmEaTE
A) (1) eerns thet will not be reclassified ro pealit or loss
- Remeasurement gam / (loss) on defined benefit plans 117 LES [
() Incezone tax relating to iterns thet will not be reclagsified to profit and loss (0.2 {0.47) |
Bl (i) lrerms that will be reclassitied to profit or Joss |
- Etfective portion of gain and lass an hedging ingtruments in 2 cagh Aow hedge 2645 (63.92)
{11} Income tax refating to ilems that will be reclassified to profit or loss Loz | Falr) |
Other comprebensive income for the year 1654 | {%lﬂj!
Han-conirolling interest - -
Attributable b the awners of the parent 1654 {4419
Tolel comprehensive income for the year 3,9‘1531 545647 |
Mem-conirnlling interest (206214 ABZO
Attribirtable to fhe owners of the parent 558780 Lake 37
Earnlngs per equity share (faca value of Ba 10 per equily shave)
Basic (Ra.) 813 162
Diluted (Bs.) 813 | Lkl
Significant accounting policies 3

Motes referred to above form an integral part of the consolidated finameial statements

Ag per our report of even date. For and on behalf of the board of directors
For EAMA K GUFTA & COD ASREC (INDLA) LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration WNoe. 005005C

Abhay Kumar Gupta K. P. Krishnan B. A. Prabhalar Girish Sharan Sinha
Partner Chairman Direckor Managing Director
Membership Mo, (87679 DN O DsanaF D Q2 Ls08 and Chief Fxeculive
CMficer
DIN: C455135

Pallavi Parikh
Company Secratary

Place: Mumbai

Date: 07 June 2024

Angad Kumar Roy
Chief Financial
Officer
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2024

Farticulars For the year ended  For the year ended |
1 March 2024 51 March 2023 |
Cash {lows from operating activities
Prafit before tax for the year 4,657 .68 &,056.20
Adjustiients:
Depreciation, amurtization and impairment 4717 4497
et loss on fair valuee changes LIET Y 4,037,531
Finance costs 477 51 480,95
Tinplied intevest on lease deposits {0.54) {0.54)
Actuarial gaing or losses on employes benefits 117 189
Allocation of advance lease rental for the period 057 | 057
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 755153 10,627.44
Working capital movements:
Drecrease / (Increase) in bank balances other than cash and cash equivaients 7838 (68.62)
Decrease / (Increase) in other receivables (25.17) 37.40
Drecrease / (Increase) in investments 37232 (LOL 259
Decrease / (Increase) in other fnsncal assets 1.08 (163
[ecrease / (Increase) in ather non-financial aszets (24 .84) (135.58) l
(Dhecrease) [/ Increase in derivative financial instroments 11683 (L72.45)
(Decrease) / Increase n pavables 8172 (23 88
{Decrease) [ Increase in other financial labilities 478.75 (2,500.0%)
{Decrease) [ Increase in provision (4629 B7.41
|Decrease) [/ Increase In aother non-fnancial liabilities 135.80 524
Cash generated from operations 1210913 l (24.176.80)
Income taxes paid, net _(75459), (25151
Met cash flows (used in) generated from operating activities (A) 11,354.57 (94,528.31)
Cash flowsz from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital advances and capital work-in-progress (31.33) (231.55)
Sale of property, plant and equipment .03 003 |
Wit cash flows used o investing acHvites (B) (31.30) (231.52)
Cash flows from financiog activities
Proceads from inter corparate loans {159.531) 2,050.25
Fepayment of ihter corpasate loeans (300.25) (200.25)
Praceeds from [/ [Repayment of) external eocamereial borrowings (1.019.89) (740.51)
Repayment of bank overdraft (Fefer note 2 below) (93.44) 54,31
Finance costs paid (477.51) (480.95)
Increase/ (Decrezse) in secunty receipts holder's fund 421176 Q235237
Profit distributed to 5K holders {951.00) 1804
Met cash flows generated from (used in} financing activities (C) (8.213.21) 93,693.24
Net increase f (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3,110.06 (1,064.5%)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year &288.70 4.526.39
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 6,368.76 3,258.70
Component of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 0.04 0.7
Balances with hanks
= i current accourts 4.304.60 227266
- in fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 706623 9622
-in bank overdraft accounts 189 (.75
Total cash and cash eguivalents 6,368.76 3.258.70
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Consolidated Cash flow statemient for the year ended 31 March 2024

Motes:

1 The above cash dow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows u/s 133 of
Companies Act, 2003 ' Act’) read with Ruole 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Eules 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act.

2 Mat figures have been repovied on account of volume of transactions,
Mobes referred to above form an integral pact of the consolidated finamnclal statements

As per o report of even date. Far and an behalf of the board of directors
TFor RAMA K GUPTA & CO ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo, (05005C

Abhay Kumar Gupta K. P, Krishnan B, A. Frabhakar Cirish Sharan Sinha

Pagtner Chairman Director Managing Director

Membership No, (87079 DIN: 01095097 DIN: (2101808 and Chief Execulive
Otficer

ERIM: 485135

Flace: Mumbai Angad Kumar Roy  Fallavi Parikh
Mhate; OF Jume 2024 Chiet Financial Compiny Secretary
LIffecer
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2024

A Equity share capital

Particulars

As at the beginning of year

Changes in equity share eapital during the year
As at the end of year

B Security Receipt Holder's Fund (in Structured entities)
Particulars
As at the begdnning of year
Changes in fund during the year
As at the end of year

As at 31 March 2024
b 500.00

9,800.00

As at 31 March 2024
3,09,944 83
(4,311.76)
2,25,633.07

C  Other equity
|Particulars

Balance as at 1 Apail 2022

Frofit / {Iess) for the year

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Profit distributed to SR Holdevs

Balince as at 31 March 2023

Balance a5 at 1 April 2023

Frofit / (less) for the year

Other eomprehensive income (loss) for the year
Profit distributed to SE Holders

:Eala.ru:e as at 31 March 2024

As per gur repart of even date.
For RAMA K GUPTA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Birm Registration MNo. 005005C

Abhay Kumar Gupta
Partmer

Membership No, 087674

Place: Mumbak
Drake: 07 June 2024
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Retained carnings| FVOCI - Cash flow |

hedging reserves
6,167 86 4169
541228 |
(141)] 45,61
18.04 | =
1159677 | 8730 |
11,596.77 | 87.30 |
3,M2.05 | =
(0.57)| (15.66)|
(951,00} -
14,586.95 | 7168 |

Fose arnd on behalf of thae hosed of diresetors
ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED

K. I'. Krishnan
Chialrman
[ A L

Angad Kumar Roy
Chief Financial

Officer

B. A Prabhakar
[hirector
DN 12101808

Pallavi Parikh
Company Sécretary

As at 31 March 2023
g9,800.00

9,800.00

As at 31 March 2023
13779246
92,152.37
2,29,944.83

Total

6,209 .55
541228
&4 200
1804
11,684.07
11,484 .07
2047208
[15.53),

(951.00)
14,658.59

Girish Sharan Sinha
Managing Director
amd Chiel Executive
Officer

DN (8495135



ASREC (India) Limited

Naotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. Corporate information

The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of "ASKREC (India) Limited” ("the
Holding Company”), its subsidiaries and associates (collectively referred to as “the Group”) for the year
ended 31st March 2024,

The principal activity of the Group is to carry on the business of Securitization of Assets and Reconstruction
thereof under the provisions of Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of
Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAES] Act) and the various guidelines issued by RBEI from time to time. The
Group is engaged in the business of acquiring Loan Portfolios, Loan Accounts, Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
from the Banks and Financial Institubions and resolving them through appropriate resolutions strategies
enunciated in SARFAESL

The Holding Company’s registered office is at Solitaire Corporate Park, Bldg. No. 2, Unit No. 201202 B Gr.
Floor, Andheri Ghatkopar Link Rd., Chakala, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400093,

1. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

21

22

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in all material aspects in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and
other relevant provisions of the act and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to
time under SARFAESI Act.

These consolidated financial staternents for the vear ended 31 March 2024 are approved by the Board of
Directors at its meeting held on 07 June 2024,

Basis of preparation and measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values (Refer note
5.4).

The consolidated financial statements comprise of ASREC (India) Limited and all its subsidiaries and
associates, being the entities that it controls. Controls are assessed in accordance with the requirement of
Ind AS 110 - Consolidated Financial Statements.

Measurement of fair value:
The Group measures investment in credit impaired financial assets at fair value at each reporting date.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All aszets and labilites for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

# Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

# Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

# Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the
values of assets and liabilibes which are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the Group’s
accounting policies.
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basiz of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

Basis of presentation
The Group presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division III of the
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months
after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 menths after the reporting date (non-current) is
presented in Note 39.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts without it being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on
a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

* The normal course of business

* The event of default

* The event of ingolvency or bankruptey of the Group and or its counterparties

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Group's
functonal currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

Principles of Consolidation

The financial staternents of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line
basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows, after
fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions.

The différences in accounting policies of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries / associates are not
material.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

The carrving amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the
parent's portion of equity in each subsidiary.

Investment in associate has been accounted under Equity Method as per Ind AS 28 - Invesiment in
Associates and Joint Ventures.

Non-controlling interest's share of profit or loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and
adjusted against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders
of the Holding Company.

Mon-controlling interest's share of nel assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in
the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, the management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilities, about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily available from other sources, The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The judgements, estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.
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The following are the critical judgemenls, apart from those involving estimations, that the management
has made in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly trangsaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the
measurement date under current market conditions (Le., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique., When the fair values of financial
assets and financial labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived [rom active markets, they
are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The
inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible,
estimation is required in establishing fair values.

For and purchased impaired financial assets, Group uses discounted cash flow model. Expected cash
flow levels including timing of cash flows are estimated by using quantitative and qualitative measures
regarding the characteristics of the underlying assets including default rates, nature & wvalue of
collaterals, manner of resolution and other economic drivers. For any valuation which are based on
models, judgements and estimates are applied, which include considerations of liquidity, credit risk
(both own and counterparty), funding walue adjustments, correlation and wvolatility. Further, the
Management also involves credit rating agencies for valuation of SRa.

Provisions and other contingent liabilities

When the Group can reliably measure the ontflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case and
considers such outflows to be probable, the Group records a provision against the case, Where the
probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, but a reliable estimate carmot be made, a
contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Group
takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents. Significant jud gement is required to conclude on these estimates.

Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2024,
no new standards or amendments are issued or notified.

3. Significant accounting policies

3.1

a)

Revenue recognition
Revenue from operations:

i} Income from investment in credit impaired financial assets
Amount realized on resolution / realization of credit impaired financial assets is credited to
respective assets till the value of that asset become nil. Amount realized from resolution subsequent to
that is credited to the statement of profit or loss. Similarly, if the total amount realized from resolution
i less than its cost, the short fall is treated as loss and debited to the statement of profit and loss. In
case of credit impaired financial assets acquired / resolved under policy for Acquisition of
“Negotiated Financial Assets for Restructuring”, interest on amount funded is recognized on actual
realization.

ii) Fair value gain or Loss
Fair value of investment in credit impaired financial assets is assessed on each reporting date and gain
or loss arising on such asgessment is recognised in the statement of profit and logs.
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Other income
i) Interest on bank deposits are accounted for on accrual basis as per the terms of the deposits.

ii) Dividend income is recognized with right to receive of dividend established.
iif) All other incomes are recognized on accrual basis. Revenue is recognized when it is earned, and no
significant uncertainty exists as to its realization or collection.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if
any.

Cost includes cost of acquisition, installation, other direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to its
working condition and finance costs incurred up to the date the asset 15 ready for its intended vse and
excludes taxes eligible for credit / setoff.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria i.e. it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and cost can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance are
recognised in statement of profit and loss ag incurred.

Depreciation on the property, plant and equiptnent is provided on straight line method, over the useful
life of the assets, as specified in Part C of Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013. For property, plant and
equipment which are added / disposed of during the year, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss when the assel is derecognised.

The assets' residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assels

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Group and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.
Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebate less
accumulated amortisation and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes cost of acquisition, installation,
other direct expenses incurred to bring the assets to its working condition and finance costs incurred up
to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and excludes taxes eligible for credit / setoff.

As per amortisation policy of the Group, software is amortised over a period of 3 years on straight line
basis from the date they are available for intended use, subject to impairment test. One-time license fees
paid for use of software are amortised over the period of the license agreement or 10 vears whichever is
shorter.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction cost that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assels which are
meagured at fair value through profit or loss are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when
incurred.
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(I) Financial assets
Subsequent measurement
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
At the end of each reporting period, the financial assets comprising of investment in credit impaired
Hnancial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and fair value gains or
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Agsets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where
the assets” cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCL
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment
gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit
and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other gains/(losses). Interest
income from these financial agsets is included in other income uging the effective interest rate method.
Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other gains/ (losses) and impairment expenses are
presented as separate line item in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets at amortized cost
The financial assets which are classified al amortized cost, subsequently measured at amortized cost
through effective interest rate method.

Investment in Equity Instruments

All equity investments covered within the scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value and the
changes in value are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for those equity instruments
which the Group has chosen to recognise the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’. The
classification of recognising the value changes either through FVIPL or FVTOCI is made on initial

recognition and is irrevocable.

The income earned on equity instruments those are measured through FVIPL are recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

Derivatives and hedging activity
The Group enters into derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate and
foreign exchange rate risks such as cross currency interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative coniract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The accounting
for subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged and the tvpe of hedge relationship
designated.

The Group designates derivatives as either (i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities
(fair value changes) or (i) hedges of a particular risk associated with the cash flows of recognised
assets and liabilities (cash flow hedges). The Group has designated the cross-currency interest rate
swap as a cash flow hedge for changes in both interest rate and foreign exchange rales.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Group documents the relationship between the
hedging instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy
tor undertaking various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hedge and on an
ongoing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

The full fair value of a hedging derivative is classified as a non-current asset or liability when the
remaining maturity of the hedged item is more than 12 months; it is classified as a current asset or
liability when the remaining maturity of the hedged item is less than 12 months.
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(a) Cash flow hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash
flow hedges is recognised in cash flow hedging reserve within equity. The gain or loss relating to the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss, within other gains/ (losses).

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating
to effective portion as described above are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged
item affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged
forecast transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such
gains and losses are transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and are included
in the initial measurement of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial hability.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any gain or loss recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in equity and is recognised
when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is
no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified immediately in
profit or loss.

If the hedge ratio for risk management purposes is no longer optimal but the risk management
objective remains unchanged and the hedge continues to qualify for hedge accounting, the hedge
relationship will be rebalanced by adjusting either the volume of the hedging instrument or the
volume of the hedged item so that the hedge ratio aligns with the ratio used for risk management
purposes. Any hedge ineffectiveness is calculated and accounted for in profit or loss at the time of the
hedge relationship rebalancing.

{b) Fair value hedges that qualify for hedge accounting

Changes in fair value of the designated portion of derivatives that qualify as fair value hedges are
recognised in profit or loss immediately, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged
asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

The change in the fair value of the designated portion of hedging instrument and the change in the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognised in profit or loss in the line item relating to
the hedged iter.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or
exercised, or when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The fair value adjustment to the
carrying amount of the hedged item arising from the hedged risk is amortised to profit or loss from
that date.

(c) Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109 are not
separated. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their enfirety when
determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated only if the economic characteristics and
risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of
the host and are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives closely related to
the host contracts are not separated.

Derivatives that are not designated as hedges

The Croup enters into certain derivative contracts to hedge risk which are not designated as hedges.
Such contracts are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss and are included in other
gains/ (losses).
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Derecognition of financial assels

The Group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another party or when it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss on loans measured at amortised cost and FVOCI and other debt financial assets not held at
FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other finandal assets and risk exposure, the Group determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, If credit
risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is calculated to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period,
credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the Group reveris to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

The Group performs an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial assets
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. When making the assessment, the
change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument is used
instead of the change in the amount of expected credit losses.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows:

Probability of default (PD): The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over
a given time horizon. The Group uses historical information where available to determine PD.

Exposure of default (ED): The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default
date.

Loss Given default (LGD): The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where
a default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due
and those that the lender would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any collateral.

Forward looking information: While estimating the expected credit losses, the Group reviews macro-
economic developments occurring in the economy and market it operates in. On a periodic basis, the
Group analyses if there is any relationship between key economic trends like GDP, unemployment
rates, benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation ete. with the estimate of PD, LGD
determined by the Group based on its internal data. While the internal estimates of PD, LGD rates by
the Group may not be always reflective of such relationships, temporary overlays, if any, are
embedded in the methodology to reflect such macro-economic trends reasonably.

Based on the above process, the Group categorizes its loans and receivables into three stages as
described below:

Stage 1: When loans and receivables are first recognised, the Group recognises an allowance based on
12 months ECL, The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime BECL which results from default events
that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. These expected 12-month default
probabilities are applied to an ED and multiplied by the expected LGD. Stage 1 loans and receivables
also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from Stage
2 or Stage 3.
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Stage 2: When a loan and receivables has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination,
the Group records an allowance for the life time ECL. The mechanics are similar to those explained
above, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the instrumendt.

Stage 3: Financial assels are classified as stage 3 when there is objective evidence of impairment as
result of ene or more loss events that have occurred after the initial recognition. The Group records an
allowance for the life time ECL. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at
100%.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities ave recognised initially at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings
and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using effective interest rate method, For trade and
other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date the camrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the conlractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilites. Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of divect issue costs,

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Financial liabilities at FVITL are measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss, The nel gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liakilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVIPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrving amounts of financial
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective
interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the
‘Finance costs’ line item in profit or loss.

Trade and other payables are recognised at the transaction cost, which is its fair value, and
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Similarly, interest bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with
substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an
existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial lability and
the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

132 T Rerxmaitrut‘.‘r.inﬂ lor better luture




ASREC (India) Limited

Naotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

3.5

3.6

Financial risk management

The Group's main business is of acquisition of financial assets (NPA's), resolution theveof and investment
of its surpluz funds. The Group has well defined board approved acquisition, resolution and investment
policies along with delegation of power encompassing various risk mitigation immeasures.

Employee benefits:

Short-term benefits

Short term employee benefits including accumulating compensated absences are recognised at an
undiscounted amount in the statemnent of profit and Loss for the year in which the related services are
rendered,

Long term benefits:

Other long-term employee benefits comprise of leave encashment and are provided for based on the
independent actuarial valuation. The classifications between current and non-current liabilities are based
on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per the projected unit credit method as at the

reporting date.

Post-retirement benefits:

Gratuity:

The Croup’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The gratuity liability of the Group is funded
through a Group Gratuity Scheme with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under which the
annual contribution is paid to LIC, The Group's net obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods, that benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the
fair value of any plan assels, if any, is deducted. The present value of the oblization under such benefit
plan is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Defined benefit costs in the nature of current and past service cost and net interest expense or income are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements,
comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of changes to the asset ceiling (excluding amounts
included in net interest or the net defined benefit liability) and the return on plan assets (excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are recognised immediately in the
balance sheel with corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCl in the peried in which

it ocours.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on the earlier of:
- The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and
- The date that the Croup recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Group recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
staternent of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and
non-routine settlements; and

- Net interest expense or income

Leave encashment:

The liability on account of employees’ Jeave encashment is not funded. The Group recognises the charge
in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting accumulated leave
entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of providing annual leave benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit method.
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3.7

3.8

134

Provident fund:
The Group has a provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution Scheme. Defined contribution is
charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Taxation

Tax on Income comprises current tax and deferred tax. These are recognised in statement of profit and
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognizsed directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

Current tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax
credils computed in accordance with the provisions of the relevant tax laws and based on the expected
outcome of assessments / appeals. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to
compule the amount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted, at the reporting date.

The Group offsels current lax assets and current tax labilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between carrving amounts of assets and liabilities in
the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside
the statement of profit and loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to
be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
ot substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

Presentation of current and deferred tax:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Impairment of assets other than financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected
at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash Hows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.
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3.9 Borrowings costs
Borrowing costs other than those directly attributable to qualifying assets are recognised as expenses in
the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of
the cost of the asset.
Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalisation.

3.10 Provisions and contingencies
The Group recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance
cost.

When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net
of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. Contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably, The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements.

Contingent assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes where an inflow of economic benefits
is probable.

3.11 Leases
A conlract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of ime in exchange for consideration.

The Group has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the
comparative information has not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.

As a lessee:

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. The estimated usetul lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of
property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses,
if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be
readily determined, Group's incremental borrowing rate, Generally, the Croup uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

- Variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or rate as
at the commencement date;

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

~ The exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise, lease
payments in an optional renewal period if the Group is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a Jease unless the Group is reasonably certain not to
terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effectve interest method. 1t is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there iz a
change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee,
or it Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in the statement of profit and loss if the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in
‘property, plant and equipment’ and lease liabilides in ‘loans and borrowings’ in the statement of
financial position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Group has elected not to recognise right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities for short term leases of real estate properties that have a lease term of 12
months. The Group recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

3.12 Cash and cash equivalents
The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities
of 3 months or less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
bank balances which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

3.13 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past
or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing activities of
the Group are segregated based on the available information.

3.14 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the period
attributable to the equity shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shaves, other than the
conversion of potental equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding,
without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
4 Cash and cash equivalents

Cach an hand 004 007

Balances with banks

- in current acoounts 4 300.60 2T NG

- in fwed depaosits with original maturity less than 3 months 206623 93522

- in bank overdraft accounts (Refer notes vi and vil to note no. 16) 189 0.73
6,368.76 325870

5 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Fixed deposite, held as margin money or secarity 35040 43002
Accured interest an fixed deposits B.D& 682
358.45 4536.584

o Derivabive financial instroments

Derivative designated as hedge:
Cross currency interest rate swap (CCTRS) 12813 24496
(Refer note no, 41C)

12813 24,96

7 Otherreceivables

Other receivables
- Receivables considered good - Unsecured 23524 21311
238.29 21511

[For ageing schedule refer note na, 45)

Mo trade ar other recefable are due from dicectors or other officers of the eompany ether severally or jointly with any other person, Mo any trade or
other receivable are due from firms, including limited liability partnerships {LLI's} or private companies respectively im which any director is a
parmer, & directar or a member.

8 Investments
[Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 |

| Measured at £air value | Measured at fair value |
through profit or loss | thoough profit or loss

‘Other investments |
.- Financial assets acquired fram banks and financial institutions | 24826305 | (23439535
Total - (A) . 2,48,265.05 2,54,395.35 |
(Investments ouiside India ' - - |
Tnvestments in India | 24826305 2,54,395.35

Total - (B) 2,48,265.05 | 2,54395.35 |

Duging the year, the Holding Company has wiitten-off investinent in financial assets amounting to Bs Mil (Previous year: Ba Mil lakhs)
on account of non-recovery for more than 5 years insuch sccounts,
Asg at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
9 Other financial assets

Lease deposits 276 536
Other deposits 187 161
10.43 097

10 Current tax assets (net)
Advance tax and tax deducted af source (net of provision for tax) - -
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11

Dreferred tax assets (not)
Deferred bax assets on account of:

Fair valuation of investmeants 84518 71320
Irmplhied interest an lease deposits 008 018
Provision for employee benefits 10.65 .94
Provision for other receivables G5 .68 #6003
Cash flow hedge reserve (OCT) 10.7% -
Total deferred tax assets - (A) 965.37 B08.35
Deferred tax liabilitv on account of!
Property, plant and equipment 15945 15346
Borrowings at amortised cost - -
Cash flow hedge resarve (OCT) - 2331
Allocation of advance lease rental o4 014
Total deferred tax liabilities - (B) 15949 176.90
Deferred tax assets (net) - (A-B) £05.58 #31.44
Other non-financial assets
Gratuity plan asset net off plan liability (Refer nate 37) = F
Frepaid expenzes 42 81 140
Income tax refund 3322 23.56
Prepaid lease rentals 017 .54
Other receivable 147,14 156.93
223.33 19%.04
Property plant and equipment
[Partioulars Building  Vehicles | Computer|  Office | Electrical | Furniture and Air Total
[ equipment | egquipments fivtures conditioner
ii.’.:'rnss block - -
A.s at 01 April 2023 1,364,597 2374 B7.86 i3 2283 113.73 738 1.633.69
;Addiﬁi}na 12.38 112 1642 041 3133
Disposals - - - - - - - -
|As at 31 March 2024 . 137835 24.86 ]ﬁL‘ZB 1304 22.98 114.74 738 11555.4:12_
ﬂs at U1 April 2022 1,153.11 2374 486 12.40 1889 106,27 7.8 140214
|Additions Z11.86 . .00 014 4.0% 746 231.55
Disposals 5 = - - - & - -
|Ag at 31 March 2023 1,364,597 13.74 87.86 13.04 2798 113.73 T8 1.633.69
{Accumulated depreciation
ﬁ.s at 01 April 2023 247,85 724 7162 T 1Z.80 B2.01 LIl 410.87
éF-a:rr the yaar 2300 307 1117 163 119 6.59 05L 4714
Disposals . = : - - - - :
s at 31 Masch 2024 s s wm 7 17 910 12 45803
LAsat 07 April 2022 22724 427 5838 6,32 1169 5641 0.60 3p541
\For the yaar 2061 207 1224 162 0.91 6.10 .51 44 9%
iDispuaals - S i - - - - z
|As at 31 March 2023 24:".3? '?;I. '.'-"LEE '?'_,5-_! 12.4_5_0 m_! 111 ﬂ_ﬂ.ﬂ'?
Net block
|As at 31 March 2024 110750 14.55 21.49 347 919 4504 576 1.20%.99
AsmMmam  umn; %% M 5w s mam er  imm)
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14 Derivative financial instruments As at 531 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Derivative designated as hadge:
Cross-currency and interest rate swap - "
(Fefer note no. 410

15 Payables

Trade payables
Total sustanding dues of miceo enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro, small and medium 21432 132.54%
enterprises
{For ageing schedule refer note no. 46)
214.32 13259
16 Bomrowings (other than debt securities) .
Particulars | Asat31March 2024 | Asat31 March 2023 |
' Measured at Measured at
amuortised cost amortised cost
‘3. Term loans I
(i) Secured:
- Fraom banks - External conumercial borrowings (Refer note 1 below) 1.7.09 2.024.75
{ii) Unsecured:
- From other parties - Inter corporate loans (Refer note iv balow) 1,690 44 2,150.00
b. Loans repayable on demand
(i) Secured:
- Bank overdrafts (Refer note v to vii below) | 086 994,32 |
Total - (A} | 270839 5,169.07 |
Berrowings in India 1,691.30 3,144.33
Borrowings outside India | 1,m7.09 2,024.75
Total - (B) _ 2,708.39 5,169.07 |

Notes:
(i} There are no berrowings measured at FVTPL or designated at BVIPL.
(ii) The Helding Comipany has not defaulted in repayment of principal and interest.
(i} The secured external commercial borrowings are secured by way of hypothecation for USE 5,000,000 on all linancial assets including secarity
recapts of the borrowrer. The loan 5 repayable i & half yearly eqgual installments of TS0 625,000 each beginning from 08 September 2021 and
the last half yearly interest being payable on 08 March 2025, The loan carnes interest rate of & months USD LIBOR plus 5.70% per anoum.

[iv] The unsecured inter-corporate loans from other parties are repayable within a yeer feom the date of availment. The loan carries interest rate of
12%-13.00% per anmum.

{v) Secured overdratt facility from Bank having & debit balance of Rs NIL {31 March 2023: Es (.01 lakhs debit balance). The fadility carries interest
rate af 1.00% over deposit vate, The facilify is secured against term deposit receipts and is repayable on demand.

{wi) Secured overdraft facility feom Bank hawing eredit balance of Bs. 0.26 lakhs (31 March 2023: Bs 99432 lakhs Dy Bal). The facility carried an
interest cate of 10.50% per annum. The facility is secured by charge on immovable property, first pari-passo charge on corrent assets meloding
financial agsets and investments in security receipts and is repayehle on demand.

{wii) Secured owerdraft facility from Bank having a debit balance of Rs 1.89 lakhs (31 March 2023 Bs 0.74 lakhs debit balance). The facility carries
interpst rate of 0.50% over deposit rate. The facilitty is secured against term deposit receipts and 15 repayable on demand.

Asat 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
17 Other financial liabilities

Intevest accrued but not das 647 1225
Adwance from customers 138.6% 1,200.62
Balance in no lisn account 3,060.54 131773
Salary payable 197.00 171.00
Security deposit - 2235

' 3,392.70 2,913.96

18 Current tax labilities (net) B —

Provision for income tax (net of advance tax and tax deducted at source) 240.05 10138
201 firy
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19 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 36);

- Gratuity 765 0.22
- Leave encashment 4956 35.74
Provision for expenses 435,85 504 42
496.43 540.38
20 Other nan-financial Habilities

Statutury dues pavable;
- Coode and service tax 20893 214,85
- Tax deducted at source 232,01 g8.24
- Tax collected at source - 212
- Profession tax 11 012
= Prowvident fund 20063 2060
- Employes state insurance 004 0.03

461,75 325.96

As at 31 March 2024 As at 3] March 2023
21 Equity share capital

Aunthorised share capital:
12,50,00.000 (Previooe year: 12,50,00.000) equity shares af K= 10/ - each 12.500.00 12,500.00
Izaued, subseribed and paid-up:
9.80,00,000 (Previous year: %,80,00,000) eguity shares of R= 10/- each, fully paid-up ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ E!,Emm
Total (A) 9,500.00 9 800.00
Security Receipt Haolder's Pund (in structured entities):
Security Receipt
- Held by Qther Calified nvestors 22563307 222,544 8
Tatal (B) 2,25,633.07 2,29,944.33
Tolal (A+H) 2,35,433.07 2.39,744.83
a} Reconciliation of equity shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perjod
Particulars Az at 31 March 2024 A at 31 March 2023
— Number of shares Amount _Number of shares Amaount
Balance at the begunning of the year 5,80,00,000 ,800,00 9,80,00,000 8,800.00
Add : Tesmed during the year .. DY F T ... VD 1
Balance af the end of the vear .80, 00, (K0 5,800, 00 0, &0,00, D00 9,800,090

b} Terms/ oghts attached to equity shares:
The Compary has only one class of eguity shares having a par value of Is. 10/~ Fach holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held. In the event of
liquidation of the Company, the heolders of equity shares will be enritied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribation of all preferential amounta:
The distribution will be in propertion o the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

t) List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares of a class of shares

Particulars As at 51 March 2024 As at 31 March X123
o Mumber of shares ¥ holding Mumber of shiares Yo holding
Indian Hank 3,745,500 3BT 3,74,4959.5900 IR
Bank of Indiz 255,040,700 26102% 2,55,00.000 26.02%
Andhra Bask (Now Union Bank of Incia) 2.55.00,000 26.002% 2.55,00,000 26H2%
Life Insurance Corporation of India 0, (e, 20000 3.18% 20,00,000 F18%
§,74,949,500 39.49%, 9,74,93,900 99.09%

d) The Company has not issued amy bomus shares or shares for consideration other than cash and has not bought back any shares during the last five
YEATE,

e} List of chareholding of promoters ab the end of the yeir

Particufars As at 51 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Mumber of shares % holding Number of sharas %o holding
Indiean Bank 374,599,500 38275 3,74.99.5900 3BT
Bank of India 2.55.00,000 26.02% 2,55,00.000 26.02%
Unicn Bark of Incha 2.55.00,000 26.02% 2,55,00.000 26.02%
Life Insurance Corperation of Tindia 50,090,200 8.18% 20,00,000 2.18%
3,74,549,500 23.49% 8,74.939,900 99.49%

140 Rerxmaitrut‘.tinﬂ lor better luture




ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)
MNotes to the conselidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

As at 531 March 2024 Asat 31 March 2023
22 Other equity

Retained earnings 14,535 95 11,596.77
FVCT - Cash (low hedging reserves 7l.6d F7.30
14,658.58 11,684.07
Naon-contralling interest (425477 (L2nen
Artributable o the owners of the parent - 1589235 1290574
1455858 11,684.07
Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the wear 11,5977 b,167 .86
Add; Profit / (Toss) Far the year 304206 541228
Add: Other comprehensive income (lass) far thevear (.87 {1.41)
Lass: Profit digiributed ta 5K holders _(957.00) —EL
Balanca at the end of the year ) 14,586.95 11,596.77
FVOCT - Cash flow hedging reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year 27.30 414
Add; Chher comprehensive income (logs) far the vear {15.56) 45.61
Balance at the end of the year FLbd .30
Retained earnings

Retained earnings represents surplus/ acoimulated earnings of the Company and are available for distribution to shareholders. Further, it also
includes the impact of remeasurements of the defined benefit chligations, net of tax.

FYVOCL - Cash flow hedging reserves
Cesh flow hedge reserve is used o recognise the effective portion of gains or losses on derivatives that qualify as cash fow hedges.
Amnount are subsequently reclassified to profit and loss as appropriate.

23 Interest meome

Particulars | O financial asseks measured at amortsed
cnst
For the year ended 31| For the year ended.
March 2024 31 March 24023
Interest on deposit with banks | 30.77 | 70.98 |
|Crther interest é5.24 32,80
Total ' 76.01 | 110.79 |
For the year ended  For the year ended
= 3 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
24 Revenue from contract with customers
Cisaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts
reparted in atatement of profit and loss:
Farticulars
Service ransferred at a point in time - -
Serviee transferred over time:
- Mimagement fees B -
- From nthers 128945 20039
Tokal revenue from contract with customess 1.239,49 50059
25 Other income
Interest oo mcome-tax refund - 16,70
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment - 03
et gam on fofeign currency transaction and transtation - -
Miscellaneaus income 142 1,3156.05
2.42 1,172.78
26 Finance costs
Partieulars Omn financial liabilities measured at
annorbized cosl
For the year ended 31 For the vear ended
March 2024 31 March 2023
nterest on borrowings ' 47751 | 392,39
iFair value changes on cross currency interest rate swap designated as cash flow i 48.07
{hedpges - transferred to OCT S
i'l'ula.l 47751 450,96
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For the year ended For the year ended

27 Fees and commission expense 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Liegal expenzes 137.54 155.68
Professional fees he8.12 Tl
Resolution {ees 162,97 11211
WValuation and due diligence expenses 43.30 5833

9071.95 92,38

28 Employes benefits expense

Salories and wages 088.86 o7 3%
Contribution to provident fund (Refer note 37) 1886 16827
Staff welfare expenses 7,596 57.00
Gratuity expense (Refer note 37) £.23 490
Leave encashment {Rafer note 37) 5.5 14.30

BO7.57 699,56

29 Other expenses

Payment to auditors

- Andit fees X 8wy

- Tax audit fees 155 1401

- Reimbursement of expenditure (.30 .33
Lease rental (Refer note 31) 4723 104,40
Bank charges 13.20 1.5
Business development expenses &40 .07
Dlemat charges 147 0.77
Divector siting fees 25350 16.78
Eleckricity charges 1345 1132
Housekeeping, security and runner 19010 2151
Insurance 1203 19.54
Internet and website expenses 3.95 2.7
Membership and subscripton 470 3.62
Newspapet, books and periodicals 0.58 0.63
Postage and courier expense 4349 4.09
Printing and stationery 1343 1435
Eegistration fees -6.07 2471%
Repairs and maintenance 19.15 14403
Telephone, fax and mobile expenses 518 4.01
Travelling and conveyance 8,51 6134
Rates and taxes 39797 40297
Corporate social responsibility expenditure (Refer note 35) 52.90 45470
Miscellaneous expenses 1706 1236

901.30 783.57

30 Contingent liabilities and cominitments

a4 Contingent liabilities:
Claimis against the Group not acknowledged as debts: Nil (Previous year: Nil)

b Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of capital advances):
s Mil (Previous year: Bs Mil}
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31 Leases
As a lessee
The Group has taken variops commercial |/ residential premizes under finence leases arrangements. These lease arrangements are normalky
renewed on expiry, wherever reguired,

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2024 March 2023

Expense relating o shorr-term leases and [ow valoe asses 47,23 104,40
47.23 104,400

32 Earnings Per Share ("EPS")

Particulars | Asal31 March 2024 | Asat 31 March 2023 |
Face \riln:: pcr tq'l.‘l.lf}' share {Rs} [ 1000 | 1000 |
‘Basic l:m‘nmss per share -I_lls]- | T e13 | 162 |
Met profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss stiributable to equity shareholders 6,004.13 158208
Weighted average number of equity shares used as denocminator for caloulating Basic BPS %,50,00.000 9.80,00.000 |
Ltluted earnings perﬂhm{lis} 813 Lo
Met profit after tax as per statement of profit and loss atiributable o equity shareholders a,004,15 1,502 0&
Waiphied average number of equity shares used aa denominator for calouladng Diluted EPS i) LE000.000 | 9.80,00.000 |
Reconciliation ufwm.ghlad AVErAge number of shares nulalandmg

Weighted average number of equity shares used as denominator for caloulating Basic EPS 9, 80,.00,000 960,008,000
Total weighted average potential equity shares - -
Weighted average number of equity shares used as dennminator o ct!l::-_ulat_in_g__DJlute_:_i EFs . 5.6,00,000 | 9,80,00,000.

33 Segment information
The Group is in the business of acquisition and resolufion of non-performing assets. All other sctivities of the Group revolve around the main
business. Smee the business operations of the Croup are primarily concentrated in India, the Croup is considered to operate only in the domestic
seginent, Segiment wWise reporting ag defined in bnd-AS 108 i3 not cequired, sines the entire opération of the Group 18 related only to dne segment.

3 Valuation
All financial instruments are initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at fair value as described below:

. The foir value of investment in credit impaired financial assets is arrived at by applying the fair value model devised by the Group for this
purpose,

b, The fair value of cross currency interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future cash Hows based on
cheervable yield curves and forward exchange rates as at the balance sheat date.

35 Expenditore on Corporate Secial Responsibility (CSR)

The Group has spent an amount of s, 52 90 lakhs (previous year : Rs 45.40 lakhs) tawards Corporate Sorial Responsibility {CSR) activities
as per the provision af Sechion 135 of Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder{as amended from time ta time), and the same has
been recopnized as & soparate line item as " Corpotate social tesponsibility expenditure” in the statement of profit and lose.

The details of CSK expenditures are as under:

Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended 31
31 hhl'th 2024 hlareh 2023
a._ﬂ.rnmmtrequuedtn be spent by the Campany during the year 5291} 454

b ﬁmnu.m of expend:.ture spent om
{1} On :umt-ruthnn,-“ acquisitian af an'_r,r asset | -

|- (i} On purposes other than (i) abave 2689 -
E'_ Shaort fall at the end of the year [ 24, I]'l 2540
d. Total of previous years shortfall i =i if -
le. Reason for shortfall | Refermotebelow®  Refer note below*

f. Nature of CSR activities il ‘Health and Education
g Details of related party transactions in relation ta CSR expenditure i

* The Group has sanctioned an amount of Rs 5290 lakhs {previous year : Es 4540 lakhs) fo an implementing agency (registered society)
during the financial year 2023-24 and 2023-23. Out of which Rs. 2689 Lakhs (previous year : Bs Nil lakhs) has been spent by them in the
financial year 2023-24 and 2022-22 and remaining unspent / shortfall of Bs. 26.01 lakhs (previous year - Rs. 45.40 lakhs) could not be spent
by the them due to the ongoing project which is of capital mamre and the same has been deposited in the Unspent CSR account openad by
the Group within a period of 30 days from the end of that financial year in that behalf for that financial year and such amount shall be
spent by the Group in pursuance of its obligation towards the TSR policy within a period of three Bnancial year.
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3 Income tax

The major companents of income tax expenze for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:

Statement of profit and loss sechon

B For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current income tax:

Curcent incame tax charge oo 67 1.66
Adjustment n respeet of current tax of previous years 882 6.53
Deferred tax:
Belating to argination and reversal of temporary differences (163.35) {3419
Lncome tax EK'IPIEI'I,EE repurtéd"in the statement of pmflt and loss 715.63 643.99
OCT Section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCT during the year: i ) ) )
= = For the year ended  For the year ended
Vartioakers 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Statement to Cther C'umpwhmé:lue Income {DCI}
Deferred tax related ta thems recognised m OCT during the year {11.08) 2183
(1L.0%) 22,53
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's donaestic fax rate for the year ended
Far the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31 Mazch 2024 31 March 2023
Accounting profit before tax 4,657 68 6,056.29
Compuoted tax expense 117225 152425
At Tnchie's statutory incorme tax rate of 25 168% (31 March 2002- 25 168%)
Adjustments for:
Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in caloulating inceme 1331 1143
Adjustment in respect of current tax of previous years &5 .53
Change o tax rate - -
Tax etfect on loss of structured entities consolidated for which deferred tax asset has not been (463, 2a) (909,74
considered
Others [15.55) 11.57
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and Inss 71564 A1
Deferred tax relates to the following
‘Balance sheet Statement of profit and loss
Particulars Asat 31 March 2028 As at 31 March 2023 For the year ended  For the year ended
51 March 2024 31 March 2023
Froperty, plant and equipment {159.45] {153 4%) 5.99) (5,64
Fair valuation of invesiments 24518 713.20 131.%% 13.76
Iropact of expenditure allowed [or tax purposes on 109,54 S 57 1437 EAG
payment basis
Implied interest on lease deposits 0.08 018 00y [ENER
Allncation of advance lease rental (0,04 (0:14) 010 (ENEA]
Borrowings at amortized cosr - - - -
Cash fow hedging resarves 1.7 {23.31) 3409 (8.594)
Earlier year deferred tax reversal - - - -
Deeferred tax related to OCl items : 2 11.08) 484
Met deferred tax expense / (income) 163.35 3419
Met deferred fax assets / (liabilities) BO5.8E 65144

144 Rerxu:raitruf:‘r.inﬂ lor better luture



ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

MNotes to the conselidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

Reflected in the balance sheet as follows
Particulars

Deferred tax Hakility

Deferred tax asssts

Deferred tax assels, net

chn'nr_ﬂ'ial:iun of deferred tax (Habilities) / assets, net

I’a.rtn:u]a:s
menﬁ balance as of Ap'.n] 1

Tax {income)/ expense durlng the period recognised in profit or loss
Tax (income}/ expense duning the period recognised in cquity

Closing balance

Az at 51 March 2024 As at 51 Mavch 2025
{159.45) (153.60)

265 37 7RA.04

BO5.88 63144

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
63144 A02.09

(163.35) {34.19)

1108} _ 4B

805,58 63144

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current fax assets and current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income tases levied by the same tax autharity,

37

A

Employee benefils
The Group cantributes ta the following pest-emplovment plans:

Defined contribution plans

Cantribution to defired contribution plans, recognised as expense for the year is as under;

[Particulars For the year ended|  For the year ended
31 March EEI-M 51 March 2023
Ei:ﬂp]':j'er s contribution to provident fund BT 1 EI:I | TS
Emplayer's contribution fo labour welfare fond 036 | 0.23
Total 18.86 | 16.27
Defined benafit plans
a.} Reconcilistion of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligations
_Pamm-rbua Graiulty {Fundl:d} L an& Eﬂu—HhmEﬂt fUn.I'undf.Ld}
.A.EEI‘.?-] h-l.ard'iﬂmll As n-l.i-‘l March ZI:IE.'E ABEIEi March _?ﬂl-l- As b 31 March 2023
Del:ne& benefit ebligaticn at beginning of the perind 2283 i 1673 | . 2574 . 35.34
Net eurrent sarvice east &0 | 478 | 9.00 | 733
|Invterest cost on defined benefit abligation 188 139 | 1% | 288
Actuarial (gains)/ losses a8 | 142 L7 | 410
[Benefits paid - {1:55) | (1144] (13,89
Past service cost I | iy
[Pefined benefit nhhgaﬂ am at end of the Pennd 3270 | 2343 | 43,96 3574
b]- Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets
Particulars | Cratuity (Fundad) Leave ancashment {Unfunded)
| - - o - | s at 31 March 2024 | MafﬂlMarchEEllﬂ ﬁsall!lMa.rrhIﬂ..& As at 31 March 2023
[Fair vetue of plan agsets at beginning of the period 2360 | 1699 | = -
Interest income on plan assets. 17 | 127 | :
|Actuzl company contributions - | 631 |
Actuarial gains lasses) 0.26) | (041) | -
Benefits paid = (0.55) | ~ 2
{Eair value of plan assets at end of the period 5.08 | 2360 | - -
o) Reconciliation of fair valne of assets and obligations
|Particulars | -t;ﬂuit}r {.Fundtd} L_ea_w: mcashmmt Wn_fg_::_d_ggi.}
As at 31 March 2024 | A&:I:S'lMuthUEE Asat:!lMa:chm.-! M:zt&lMa:thDZB
Fair vaiue of plan assets I 3508 | 2360 | _
[Present value of obligation 27 | 2383 | 49, "‘ﬁ 35-_'?-1
| Amount recognised in Balance Sheet [Surplus / {Deficit]] (7. 63} {023) | {49. 9g) | (3574}
d} Expense recognised during the period
[Particulaes . Elahﬂl.j.r (Funded) Leave encashment (Unfunded)
| Asat31 March 2024 | As st 31 March 2023 | As at 51 March 2024 | As 2t 31 March 2025
ln statemant u’f pmﬂt ar loss | _ - o
C‘lm‘lssm cust £09 | 478 | au 708
Interest cost 015 | 01l | Z32 | 238
{Past service cost - - - | -
Remeasurements Cll| - | 3.7 4.10
N'El ol 6.24 4.9 25,66 1430
Iln other comprehenzive income . '
Actuarial gain or loss 0.90 | 148
{Eeturmn on plant asset (excluding interest) 026 | 041 | B -
Nl.'t l;menmc:l,-'tﬁpmsc for the year rﬂ'lrgm:ir:d :ln 1'.'“.‘1 116 1489 =7 =
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&} Investment details
[Particulars | Gratuity {Funded)

' As at 31 March 2024 ] As af 31 March 2023
L. - | Quoted Value | Unquoted Value | Quoted Value | Unquoted Value |
[Gevernment of India securities (Central and State) | 1% %) l}%; ﬂ'&i'
{High quality corporate bands {including Public Sector Bonds) | 0% 0% 0% 0% |
|Expuity shares of the Company | 0% 0% % 0%
Insurer managed funds and T-bills | 0% 100%. 100% lﬂ{l?-
Caﬂl't l:ml:'ludmg bank balance, gperial deposit scheme) | 0% 0% (0%
Othess | % 0% 0% ﬂw.|
Total J:IIH"a lﬂﬂ% 1P ]I]ﬂ%l
[y Actuarial assumptions
[Particulars I Gratuity (Funded) | Leave encashment (Unfrnded)

As at 31 March 2022 | Asal ElehlﬂH As at 31 March Iﬂ‘?.t! Asat 31 I'r'IaItllIﬂli
Emn.ulmc: assumpl:u:lﬂs

Discoent rate ! 7.05% 1 _7.35% 1 7.08% 1 _7a5%
,Ealargr Eal:'a.l:a"'mn rate | 7% | 7.00% | 7% | ?m-}.
[Expected return on plan assels | 7.09% | TA5R | M.A. ! ML.A
D'—’m“EmFm" Rssumplione o : e - N— - ’
IMaztaliny IAL M (2002-14) TALM [2022-14) TALM (201214) | 1ALM (2012-14)
| | Thimpate ! Tltamate | Ultimate | Ultimate
Emploves turnover) withdrawal rate | 1.00% | 100% | 1.00% | 1. 0{3%
[Leave availment ratio | N A, | LA { Z.00% | 2D0%
I!.'a-hm-mmt;gt 85 years 5 vears 65 years b5 years

Eignificant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined bensfit chligation are disconnt rafe, salary escalation mte smd employee
turnover) withdrawal rate. The sensltiviry analvsis below, have besn determined based on reasonably pmﬁ;‘ble changes of the assumptions noourring at
end of the reporting perind, while holding all other assumptions constant. The result of sensitvity analysis is gwen belaw:

Particulars [ Gratuity (Funded)
- -'1.5 at 3lst Man'h ZDH ]
Dremem IJJ.creaae
(Change in discount rate {delts effect of +,/- 100 basis paints) j 512 | (w12 |
|Chemee in salar_; E.'icalxlﬁ-tlnriit :_dﬁln effert of +f 1mham p-mms] | 250 | 248
[Change in withdrawal rate (delta effect of +/- 100 basis points) . {iod) | 132

Thess plans typically expoge the Group te actoacial rigks such as: Iovestment Rigk, Interest Risk, Longetivity Risk and Salary Risk

Imvestment Rizsk: The present value of the defimed benelit plan lability is calculated wsing & discount rete which iz derermined by reference to market
yield= at the end of the reporting peried on governmeant bonds,

Imberest Risk: A decreass in the bond mterest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the retorn an the
plan debt inveatments.

Longetivity Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan Liabality s calculated by mference to the best estimate af the martality of plan participents
both during and after their employment. An increase in the life epectancy of the plan perticipands will increase the plan’s liability.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined plan liability is calculated by reference to the future saleries of plan perticipants, A= such, an increase in the
salary of the plan participants will inceease the plan’s Hakdlity.

38 Related party disclosares
A List of related party relationships
N.'IIJ1.E of the related party |Relationship
‘Bank of India \Investo: - holding more than 20% of equity shares in the Company
Union Bank of India [Inwestar - holding more e 20% of equity shares in the Company
Indian bank | Inwestar - hinlding more than 20% of equity shares in the Company
Mr. Girish Sharan Sinha [Key Management Personnel - Managing Divector and Chiel Executive Officer
iz, Angad Eumar Eoy 'Ke-j.r Management Persormel - Chief Financial Officer
Ms. 'F'al'lavi PEriJc'.h | Ke:t Mmaﬁmentpg:rfﬂmel Cum:pan}r Secrel.a.rjr
B Transactions with related parties
[Type of transaction | Investors ; Key Management Personnel
For the year ended  Forthe vear ended | For the }ea:r ended  For the year Euda-d:
31 March 2024 F1 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Interest on deposits with banks | 706 | 52 55 | = | = |
Interast on borrowings (0.68) 018
Purchase of credit impaired financial assets - - - -
Bemuneration - - 149,49 14626
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L Compensalion of Key managerial personnel ;
Particulars For the wear endid For the year ended
31 Maxch 2024 31 March 2023
Shott tenn employee benafits 14949 14636
Post employment benefits® - -
[Terminatin benefits - -
* Post Emplu]."mﬂ‘l:t benefits are uchﬁa.n‘.ﬂljr determined an ovesall basis and hence nat s-E]:n-emtr.ﬂ].r provided.
Id Balances with related parties
Nature of balances Investors

C Asatdl Mh:d\!ﬂ!di As at 31 March 2023

Bank deposits 119639 41379
Bank overdraft - 0.0
39 Maturity analysis of assets and Habilities
lemble below shows an analysis of assets and labilitles analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled:
[Particulars 31 March 2024 31 Maxch 2023
VWithin 12 lafter12 |Tatal Within 12 | After12 " Total
monihs maonths months mnnﬂ!.g
Financial assers ' I | '
‘Cash and cash equivalents 6,368.76 636876 325870 | 325870
‘Bank ]:ualau-u:es ather than ca.sha.nd msh nqmva}m-rts '155 45 - 36845 435,84 - 436,84
Derivative designated as hedge - CCIRS. 12813 12813 | 24496 | 744 96
Dther receivables 23R8 | z 2E29 v AL 213,11
Investments 581634 | ZADAdST1 | JABZ6G05 | A797458 | 20642067 25439535
Other financial assets - 1043 | 1043 | 346 | 651 | 997 |
Sub-fotal (A) 12.909.97 2,42;&5‘9,14 255,369, 1|:+ 5213175 L06A27.18 25855893
Nun—ﬁnﬂmnal asaets |
Current By asaats {g'm_] - | - - [
- 5, ﬁﬁ B05.BB - A3144 {\?-1 -14
TProperty, plant and equipment 120699 1xs99 - 122282 122282 |
Other non-financial assets Bo41 137, 92 22533 145,640 | 044 i 199,05 _
Sub-total (B} BS54l | 315079 223619 198,60 1.854.72 205332
| Tatal (AH;: 1299537 24460992 | 25760530 5233035 | 208260180 2,60,41235 |
[Particalars [ 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
(Within12  After12 | Total Within12  |After12  Total
months months months maonths
Financial hiabilities I i 1 1
Derivative designated a3 hedge - CCIRS -_| - - | -_| : -_|
Trade payables 21432 243z #1112 4147 13235
Burrawings (other than debt securities) 2,708.39 270839 417101 957,04 5169.06
Other financial liabilities 330270 - BA2T0 | 270071 1225 291295
Sub-total [A) 6,315.42 - 631542 596284 1,250.76 5.215.61
Naon-financial liabilities o - o ' ]
Cuarrent tax liabilities {net] 4005 = 240.08 | 0138 | < 10038 |
Provisions 448 15 4528 40¢ 43 50674 34 64 540,38
Other non-financial hiabilitias 46175 =2 46175 | 32556 | ; 33556 |
Sub-total (B) 114955 4828 119823 933.07 | 3064 957.72 |
“Total (A+B) 746537 4825 | T513.65 0 0 589701 | 128540 | 815335 |
40 Chenge in llabilities arising {rom financi ng activities
[Particolars | 01 April 2023 'Cash flows  |Changesin  Exchange | Interest 7 31 March 2024 |
fair values  difference  scoroed but not
due
| Burrowings (other than debt seecrities) 5169.07 | [ZA60.68) | I 1 - | 2,708.39
| Dther fmancial liahiitise 291396 | 47223 | = = 647 | 339270
“Total linbilities from financing activites _ 8,083.03 (1,986.40) - | - 647 | 6,101.10 |
|Partieulars | 01 Apell 2022 Cash flows  Changesin | Exchange  Interest | 31 Mareh 2023
fair values  difference [pcoraed but not
due
| Borrowings (other than debt sacurities) 301849 | 195458 = = | : 5,166.07 |
| Other financial liabilies _ 571405 | (LB123Y) | | R 1229 291356 |
Total liabilities from financing activites 892353 | {857.50) = - 12,29 §,083.09 |
ANNLUAL REPORT 2023-24 147




ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

MNotes to the conselidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

41 Financial instroments

A Fair values
{a) The carrying value of financal instruments by categories as at 31 March 2024 is as follows:
Particulars | Fair value Amurtlsed cost |Fa:|.1: value I:h:nngh [Total
through profit {wther eomprehensive
or logs {Incomie
Finanrial assets ' ' I
Cash and cash equivalents | - | 5,368, ?ﬁ =] £,368.76
 Bark balances other than cash and cash equivalents | - ) 35545 3ER4S |
Derivative designated as hedge - CCIRS | - - | 12813 | 12813 |
| Othc:r n:cmvr_blt's | - EE-H - 23-825‘
Fmsmm.a] agsats a.cqu'lred F'rum bﬂ.n.ka and finamcial mgtifutions | 2_,43,2(-5_.‘?5 | - | =R 2.43,1&5.0_5_ |
| Other financial assets . T R |, - X . N I L -
Taotal 2,48,265,05 5,975.93 12813 2,55,369,11
Financial Habilities ; ' '
De_:;!_.-_a.h'.re dEﬂErutedas he&ﬁe C{IES | - | - - - = |
Trode payables [ - | 21432 | = | 214.32 |
Borrowings (ucﬂﬁ:ttham debt securities) - 2 708.35 | . 2,708, 3'?__
iabi - 3,39?_?(3 - 35970
z 631542 | = 631542
[bj Tll-e carrying value of financial instruments by calegories a3 at 3‘1 March 2023 is as follows: -
Particulars Fair value | Amortised cost 'Falr value fhmngh Total
through profit {nther comprehensive
or loss lincome
Fimaneial assels [ | 5
Cash and cash 'Elqul'.hl'EIlE'LEE - 3,254, 5"{! - 3,258.70
Bank belances other than cash and cash equivalents - 436, Bi | 43684 _
Derivative designated az he.lige CCIRS | = = 244.95 | 144 ‘EE .
Other receivables [ - | 21311 | = 21311
Finangial asﬁetﬂ acquired from banks and financial instifutions | 25439535 | =i -7 25439535
 Other financial assets . - 997 | -] 997
Tatal 2,54,395.35 3,918.62 | 244.96 2,58,558.93
Financial liabilities ' T i ' ' '
Drerivative designated ag hedge - CCIRS - =1 - =1
Trade payables | = 13259 | =ik 132.58 |
Bmw’:ngs {other than debt securities) | o | 5165.07 | =i BAGHOT7
| Other financial liabilities - 29133 29139
Tatal - 871562 | = 8,215.62
B Fair values hierarchy
[Particulars As at 31 March 2024
Carrylngameunt | Levell | Lewel 2 | Level 3
Fimm:.ﬂl aspets |
| {A) At amortised cost '
| Cashand cash equivalents [ 6.368.75 - | - | -
Bankbalm—g& other than cash mdmhagﬂvalﬂnts ! 35845 - | - 1 -
Crerivaltive desa.snabadﬁ !:.Edae OCIRS | 128.13 | = | 13513 | -
Dmer re-:muables | 238.29 | - | | -
Other financial assn-ts 1043 | - - -
| Sub-tatal (4) ' 7,104.06 = | 12813 -
E.B-:I M f:u.r value throvgh profiterloss il T 1 T
' I'm:ml assers acquired from banks and financial instirations = | =1 2,-38,2\&5.05
Sul:-tuhI (B - - 24826505
'n.m Financial assets (A+B) = 12813 2.48,265.05
Fi.m.ru:mj liabilitias | ' |
{f_'} At amortised cost [
Trade payables 21432 | - - -
Bomowings n 270834 | = z =
C-flw_rﬂn&m:al Tiabilifies 339270 | - - -
| Sub-total (T} 631542 | - - -

{DI Al fair value Ihwugh olher cnmp[ehens:nre ncotne
' Denvauwdes:gnabedaghedge COIRS ) ' - | = | -

| Sub-total (D) - | | =
Total financial liahilities 1C+Dl 31542 | - - -
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41 Financial instroments (Continued)

Particulars | As at 31 March 2023
| Carrying amount | Level 1 Lavel 2 [ Level 3
Financial assets ' ! ' '
IA: At amortised cost
C‘ash anricash egulvalml:s '*153'?1'31 - | s | -
Ban_k balances other than cash and cash equivalents | d3ped | = = -
Dervative designated as e - CCIRS 24495 - 244 5% -
| Bther receienticn s 2131 | =) =5 =]
Other J:rummsd agEalg 5.97 | - | =1 -
Sub-total (A) -. 416358 - | 24496 -
(B} At fakr value theough profit or loss | : . | i
Finanrial u=9.*.15 arqmml &ﬂm i:lilnks a.nd Ima.nmal mshtufl.l:lns 25434535 - . 254,505 35 |
Sub-total (B} | 2,54395.35 | | -] 2,54,395.35
Total financial assets (A+B) -. 2.58,556.93 | - | 244,96 2,54,395.35

Flnameial ]{ahlli'bles
L] At amortised cost I il L |

“Trade payables I 13259 | i = -

Borrowings | 516007 | - i - | B

Other financial liabilities . 291396 | =] 2| :
Sub-total (C) | B 21802 | Sl - =

{DJ At fair value Lhmugh other cmnpml:lens!ve income
Derivative designated as hedge - CCIRS I - | - | =] | -

Sub-total (D} - - . -
Total financial Habilities B215. 62 - = | -
The Group measures investment in credit inmpaived financial assets at fair !.ra.'lue at sach reporting date.
The fair valueg of rposs currency inderest rate swaps iz calculated as the present value of the estimated [ubure cagh [ows hased an obgervable vield curves and
forward exchange rates ag at the balance sheet date.
The Group uses walnation rechnigues thet are appropriate in the ciroomstances gnd for which sufficient data are available to measure fair valoe, maximisng
the use of relevant observable inputs and mirdmising the use of unohservable inputs,
#ll assete amd liabilities for which teir valus is measored or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as
toliows, based on the lowest level input that is signiticant fo the fair value messurement as a whole:
Level 1 - Quoted (unadjested) market prices in active markets for identical assets or linbilities.
Lavel 2 - Valuafion technigues for which tha lowest level input that is significant to the value measurement is directly ar indirectly abservable:
Lavel 3 - Waluation techivigues For which the lnwest level input that is significant to the fair value messurament is onrhseryabls.

Movementl in level 3 financial instrumenis measured at fair value
The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balapces and the closing balances for falr value measurements In Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy:

I1:"a,1-l'i::1|,la:-.}1 ﬁmm:lnl asgets poquired from banks and
Hh:mr.-m ir_'!.i_at'stntiuﬂg !
As at Az at
31 March 2024 31 Maxch 2023
Opening balance ' 25439535 | 56,706 62
Inwestments | 532000
Receveries . (2097423} (36,3 ‘ME!- 63|
Wﬂi‘ﬂ-clffs =
|Gains / ﬂoss}fﬂr the vear recognlsed in statement of proft and loss i 5.513.94" ' 803728 |
!C[uslmg balance 2,48,263.05 7,54,393.35 |
Urrealised gaine / (losges) related to balances held at the end of year 120762 | 9939.61 |

C  Risk management
The Grogp has exposure to the fullowmng tisks aoising from Enencial instouments: credit risk (retes movte () below); hguidity risk (refer note (o) beluw); mazket risk {refer
nate (d} belaw).

{2} Risk management {framework
The Growp's teard of divectors hes overall 1eepansibility for the extablishment and oversight of the Group's risk menagement framewoerk The Group s risk managaient
policies are esteblished to tdentify and snalyse the risks feced by tha Groop, to eet approprizte risk limits and cantrols and to monitor visks and adherence to limits, Risk
rraragement policies and systems are reviewed regularly o reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's activities,

The Group's board oversess how managemend mondios compliance with the Group's gk managemend policies and peocedures, and veviews the adequacy of ihe riglk
management framework in relaticn to the risks feced by the Geoup. The Groep, through iis treining and menagement stendards and procedures, aims (0 maintain &
disciplined and constrective contrel environment in which all emplovess understand their roles and obligations.

Hedgs accaunting 12 applied to renurve e eccaurting migmatch betwesn the badging instrument and the hedged item. The effective purtion of the changes tn the fair
valee of the hedging instrument ia deferred irka-the cach fiow hedge reserve through COT and will be recognised In prafif ox loss when the hedgad itemn affects profil or
lzee. This will effectively result in vecoenising inlerest axpense at & fixed ndereat rate for the hedgad loans and foreign currency borrowing al the fixed Foreign curmency
e
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41 Financial instroments (Continued)
{1} Credit risk

Credit risk on cagh and cash equivalent and benk belances i not signiticant a3 o majozly inclodes degosta with banks with high credit ratings assigned by credst sating
agencien. The Group eonsiders that its cash and cagh equivalents beve fow credir rsk.

e} Liquidity visk
Liguidity risk 15 the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meating the obligatisns associated with its financial habilities that ae settled by delivering rash or
amether financial asset. The Groop's apprsch to managing lguidity is to ensure, 2z far a5 possibde, that it will have sufficient liguidity to mest its Gabilities when they are
due, under buth notmal end stressed conditions, without iIncuring unaccspteble lusses o risking damage to the Croup's repuretion, The Groap's primany sources of
liguidity aze cash generated Erom operatang. The cach flowa frum operaring activitdas ere deiven primarily by uperating resuls and changes in the warking capital
requirernente.

The Growp elieve thar its liquidity position is adequate 1= fund the operating and investing needs and to prevvide with femibility to respond o further changes i the
busmess envigamment.

Maturities analysis of fnancial fabilitizs
The fellowing eve the remaining contrachusl matwrines of financial Habilites at the reparting date. The emounis are gross and undiscounted contractual cash flow and
mclude contractual interest payments and exclode the impact of netling agreements,

Particulars Carrying amount Tatal 012 memths -2 FRArs 5 VEars =5 yoaTy
A at 31 Maxch 2034

Won derivative financial liabilities:

Trade peyables 21432 432 Il43% " s -
Borraowings {sther than debt securities) 270839 IR ER = = =
ther financiellsbiltes aaam 3 332 .
Total non derdvative financial liabilides £31542 B 31542 631542 - - -
Drerivative financial Hebilites:

Cerivaiive designated as hedge - CCIRS s = - - - -
Tolal devivative financial liabilities - - - - - =
Tortal financial liabilities 6,315.42 £,315.42 621542 - = .
e sy 0 e — T pe o s —

A at 31 March 2023
Nun derdwvative Hnanclal Habilities:

Teade payables 13359 14259 13258 F 2 :
Borrowings {sther than debt securities) 516507 5,169.06 417202 057,04 : :
Crher financial Uahilitles 2156 357135 270,71 . 71205 =
Total non derivative finameial iabilitias 5,315.5 BIIEEL 7.006,32 507,04 31208 z

Derivative fimancial Habilities:
Derivative designated as hedge - COTRS - = . e s -
Tatal devivative Financial liabilibes : - = = Z 2

() Mazlet risk
Market risk iz the risk firal changes in market prices, such az foreign mechange rates, terest rates and equity pricas, which will affect the Group's income ar the value of
its haldings of financial instroments. The objective of market risk management 35 to marage and contral market risk Frposues within accepiable parameters, while
aptimising the retum.

i} Foreign currency risk
Forelgn cursency rigk ia the nek that the faie value or fehure cash Hows of 2 Haaneial ingteument will fluchizare becamge of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign
ewchenge rizka arige from recogrized esseis and liehilities, when they ere denominzsted in & currency ofher than functional cursency of the Group. Mejarity of the
transactions entered inta by the Group are dencminated m ndian Bupees. However, for foreign currency wariable interest rate dencminated barrowings the group risk
management policy is 1o hedge 100% of the exposure vsing cross currency interest tate swaps. Under the Group's policy, the critical tevm of the cross cutrency interest
et swaps st mlign the hedged item

ii} Inlerest rate rigk
Interest rate risk arises from the possibality that changes in inderest rates will affect fubive cesh Aows o the falr values of Granciel instrements.
The Grong's interest risk arises from long teom bormowings with variable rates, which exposs the Group to cash fow interest rate risk . The Grovp's policy is to maintain
et of its borrowing at fived rales wsing floating tu fixed interest rate swaps. The Group entess intu lung term buorowings ai {loasing retes and swaps them it fiyed
retes that are lower than those avallable if the Group boreowed at fived rabes direcily.
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i)

(a)

Financial instruments (Continued)

The following table demenstrates the sensitivity to 2 reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of the Group's statement of profit and
Log ned exqudler:

Particulars As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Fined rate bariowings # Cimze 10mMTw
Fixed rate borrowings 164044 21800
Wariable rate borrowlngs 286 954.32
Tutal barruwings 270839 5,168.07

# Thia boseowing has been cormrerted o fied rete bomowings theotgh crugd cutteney inkerest swapa wling doating to fived livterost 2aks swap.

Cash flow sensilivity analysis lor variable-rede nsbromenrs
A pessonably possibde change of 100 basis polrds in interest rated at e reporting date would hava increased / (decreased) prodit ( logs by the armours &2 under:

Particulary Prafit or lnss Equity, net of tax

1% incranse 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
Variable rare bornuwings as & 31 March 2094 O am o T T
Wariable rate borrowings az ar 31 March 2023 994 (054 R E [7.09)

Foreign currency and interest rate rsks

The Group has taken cross curreney interesl rare swaps (CCIRS) for hedging its fureign currency and interest rake risks relaled io external commescial borrowings This
CCIRS contracts are compoadrke eontracts for both the foreign currency and tnierest rate nsk and doea the mark to markes valos 15 determined for both the neketogether
The daseils of derivative financial instruments at the end of the reparting period expressed in INE, are as follows

Particulars l:.‘lu'rl:nq.r Sz ab 3] Mazch 2004 i ot 31 March 2023
Derivative lability designaied a5 hedge Amuonnt in Fadr walue Amount in Faix valas

fureign currency (grin) / lnss fureign currency {gain) [ luag

{in Lakhs) (INK in Lakhs) {in Lakhs) (MR an Hakehug)
Cross currency interast pate swap UsD 1230 {1281%) 2500 (244 B8}
Semsitivity
The sensilivity of ther comprehensive income before tax due to foreign currency movament and interest raie movemanis is &5 below:
Particulscs .  Asat31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Increase Dincreass Increase Diecraasa

X sate- 1% on clasing sate uf tepurting date * ey e BT
Infrrest raie « 50 ‘ops on clnsing rate on teporting daie® {000 000 (o0 005

* Hnlding all other variable constant

Disclogure of effects of hedge accountng on flaancial poslton:

Type of hedge and rigk Mominal  Carrying amount hMatazity date Hedge ratin Weighted average  Changes in fair Changs in the
value uf h::lgi.ns Strike Friv:elll' rate  walue of h‘ti‘lﬂiﬂﬁ walue of heﬂ-&eﬂ
Imstrument Instrussent gain ikeim used as
thie basis lor
recognising hedge
aifeciivensss

Agat 31 Mareh 2024:
Derivative azsets designaied as cash fow hedga:
Foreign exchangs rigk and interest rate risk

Croas cuesency inberest 1,017.0% (12813  US5-Sep2ito 11 1 =Rs 7385 5551 (B531)
Tate WD (o-Mar-25 La0%
Aa el 31 March 2025

Derivative aeeets designated as cash flow hadge:

Foreign exchange rizk and interast rate risk

{Cross Furrency inberest 202475 (244%] (6-Sep it 11 41 =Rs 7335 7162 (7L2)
Tate swap Dé-Mar-15 9.90%
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(B} Disclosure of effecls of hedge accounting on flnancial performance

Type of hadge Change in the value of Hedge Amnvunt reclassified from Line item affected in statement of protit
the hedging insteumient ineffecdtivenegs enzh Fluw aticl Joge biecante of the
recogniged Ln other recognized in hedging reserve to reclagaification
comprehensive ineame profit or loss profit or loss

As at 31 March 2024:

Cash flow hedyge

Criga currency interest 5551 - (B1.95) Finanes cost uf Bs 6002 lakhe and

rabe swap foreign exchanpe gain of Re 3065 lakhs

As at 31 March 2023

Cash flow hedge

Cross currency ingerest T1EL - [3.55] Firance cast of Bs 947 lakhs and

Tate swap fareign sxchange loss of Rs 12357 lakhs.

Movement in cash flow hedging reserve

Risk category

Derivative instroments Croas currency intersal rate swap

Cash How hedging reserve Asal Asal
31 hureh 2024 31 Meareh 2023

Opening balance [E7.30) [41.59)

Add: Change in fair value of CCIRS [53.31) (53

Less Amounts reclassified o profit or loss 8155 3469

Less: Defrrred tax melating to abavs [net) (1078 331

Closing balance 7164 (87.30)

Hedge inetfectivencss
The Group's hedping palicy only aflows [ar effective hedga relationships o be esigblished.

Hedge effectiveniess is drtermined at the inoeption of the hedge relationship, and through periadic prospective offectiveness assessments to ensuee that an soomomic
melationship exists between the hedged item and hedging metmament, The Group enters info hedge relationships where the critical terms of the hedging instrument match
exacthy with the terms of the hedged itern. and =0 a qualilative assessment of effectiveness is performed. I changes in ciroamstances affect the terms of the hedgad item
such that the critical terms ne longer match smwmctly with the critical terme of the hedging instrument. the Croup uses the hypothetical derivative methed o assess
efferfiveness.

The Croup enters into cross cumency interest miE swaps thet have similar criticel terms as the hedged item, such as roference mate, sesct dates, mopayment dates,
maturities and notional emount as all critical terme matched during the year, the economic relationship was 100% effectiva, There was no ineffectiveness during the
fimancial year ended 31 March 2024

42 Additionnl disclosures pumsnant 1o the RBI notiflcation RBL2022-237182 DORACCREC No104/27.00.001/2022-23 deted 20 Febroary 2023

As per Nakification suomber "RBLS2002-23 /182 DOR ACC REC Mo 10427 01001/ 2022-23" igsued by Regerve Bank of Indsa ("REI') on deted 20 February 2023, 1t has
‘been chserved that conseguent (o the implementation of Ind AS, some Assel Reconstruction Companies (ARCE) have been recognising management fees ven though
the gaid fee had not bean realised for mone than 152 daye. Farther, the Audit Comenittea of the Bogrd (ACB)} shall review the extert of urrealised managament fee and
satisfy itself on the recoverability of the saroe while finalising the financial statements. 1t shall b= ensured that the management foe is computed sirictly in accordamee
with extant regulations. The ageing of the unrealized management fee recppnised in their botks i specified balow.

TParticulars Ag at 31 Mazch 2024 | Asx-at 31 March 2023

Clutsianding amouwnt of unrealized menegement fes

Ot of the above, amount oulstanding (o

{a) Armogunts where the nel assel value of the security receipts has fallen below 50 per cent of the face valae - -

(b} Other aragunts unreatised for:
(t) More than 18} days but upte 1 year - -
(ti} Moee than 1 wear bot uplo 3 years - -
(i) More than 3 yearss - -

Allawances held for unrealised menapement fee - -

Net unrsalised manag=ment fee receivable - -

43 Estimabion uncertainty relating to the ziobal heallh pandemie on COVID-19
The Group hes evaluated the possible impact of this pandemic on the business cperations and the financeal position of the Group and based on its assessment, balieves
that there is po signiticent impact on tos finencial statrments of the Grovp, &5 at and tor the year ended 31 Mamch 2024, The Group has carried out this assessment
baged an avallable infernal and external sources of information upd: the date of approval of these financial stafements and believes tat the impact of COVID-19 62 no
material +o-these Gnancial staternenie and expacis 10 recover the carrying amount of its assete. The mpact of COVID-19 an the financial stetemante may differ from
tha esfumated &s &t the date of approval of these finanria! stetements cwing to the nature and duration of COVID-15,

44 The Indian Parliameent has approwed the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towerds Provident Fund and Gratify
The Minisiry of Labour and Employment hae relessed dreft rules for the Code on Social Securlty, 2020 on November 13, 2020, and has invited suggestons from
stakehalders which are under actlve consideration by the Ministry. The Company will assess the impact and its evaluation cnce the subject rulas are notified and will
give appropriete impact in #g financial statenents in the peniod in which, the Code beromes effective and the related roles fo determine the financial impact are

published.
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A6

(her receivable agelng:
o at 31 March 234

Paticulars

Undisputed trade recemvable - conpidered gond
Unﬂ.i.tpufbéd trade receivable - which have ﬁgrﬂ:imm
increase in eredit sk

Undisputad trade receivable - credit impaited
Pisputed trade reeeivabile - considerad geod
Dispuied trade recsivable - which have significant
increse in chedir rigk

Disputed hede receivabils - credit impaired

Man- Dus

Unbilled  Tassthan&  § Manths -

Muriths
8495

1 Year
138

Tl than 3
Years
15189

2-3

- Toul

Total

As at 3-.1 March 2023
Particulars

Undigpubed trade recelvable - eonmidered gaod
Undisputed trade recervable - which have significant
tmrrease in credit risk

Undispisted trade recevable - credit impaired
Disputed trade reesivable - canndered goad
Digpusted trade receivable - which have siguficent
Increape in credit risk

Disputed trade reoriveble - credst impaied

Mun-Chue

84.95 1.36

Leas then b
Mlomniths 1 Year
35.88 2525

3586 5. 62

& Muomths -

1-2 Years

151,44

Z38.30

Total

311

“nsn

Trade payable sgeing:
As gt 31 March 2024

Bartieularn

Cithers

Disputed dues - MSME
Total

Leds than 1 year

18524

186,24

1-2 years

I3 years

Mfors than 3 years

214.32

2 g 71 Mok M
Particulars

Unbilled

Less than 1 year

1-2 yenrs

Torkad

bAstdE
Uthers
Dizgputed dues - MSME
Disputed dues - Otherg

3097

015

4147

1-3 yermm

1358

Tutal

apar

RIS

41.47

13259
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47 List of subsldiary consolidated

[5e ]
| M. |

Name of the relsted pacty

| ASREC PS 01/ 08 TRUST

ASREC F502/046 TRUST

ASREC IS D-i,.-rﬂﬁ TRUST

ASREC PS 05,08 TRUST

ASREC PS 0706 TRUST

ASREC PS5 01/2007-08 TRUST
ASREC FS 02/2007-08 TRUST
ASREC FS 03,/2007-08 TRUST
ASEEC PS03, 200708 TRUST
ASREC IS 01,/ 2008-09 TRUST
ASREC TS (2,/2008-09 TRUST
ASRFC FS03,/2008-08 TRUST
ASREC FS 01,/2009-10 TRUST
ASREC FS 02,/2009-10 TRUST
ASREC PS 03,/2009-10 TRUST
ASEFEC PS5 04/2009-10 TRUST
ASREC PS 0a/20059-10 TRUST
ASEEC S 06/2009-10 TRUST
ASREC PS07/2008-10 TRUST
ASREC PS01/2012-13 TRUST
ASREC IS 04/2012-13 TRUST
ASREC IS 05201213 TRUST
ASREC FS 06201212 TRUST
ASREC PS07/2012-13 TRUST
ASREC PS5 017201314 TRUST
ASREC FS 02, 2013-14 TRUST
ASREC FS 013,/2013-14 TRUST
ASREC FS 04, 2013-14 TRUST
ASREC IS 05,2013-14 TRUST
ASREC PS 01/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS02/2014-15 TELST
ASREC PS5 03/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS04,/2014-15 TRUST
ASREEC S 06,/2014-153 TRUST
ASREC IS 06,/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC IS 07, 2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS5 08/201415 TRUST
ASREC [ 09/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS5 10/201415 TRUST
ASREC FS 11/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC IS 12/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC TS 13201415 TRUST
ASREC PS5 15/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS 16/ 2014-15 TRUST
ASREC FS 17/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS 13,/2014-15 TRUST
ASEEC PS5 20/2014-15 TRUST
ASRFC PS5 22/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC S 23/2014-13 TRUST
ASREC IS 25,/2014-15 TRUST
ASREC PS 26201415 TRUST
ASREC IS 27/ 2014-15 TRUST
ASREC IS 25,/ 2014-15 TRUST
ASREC [P529/2014-15 TRUST
ASEEC PS5 30/2014-153 TRUST

b6 | ASREC TS 31/ 2014-15 TRUST
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ASREC IS 01/2015-16 TRUJST
ASREC PE02/2015-16 TRUST

| ASEEC PS03/ 201516 TRUST

ASEEC PS04/ 2015-16 TRUST
ASEEC TS5 057201516 TRUST
ASRECTS 06/ 201516 TRUST
ASREC PR 07 /20 5-16 TRUST

| ASREC PS5 03/ 2115-16 TRUST
| ASREC FS 03/2015-16 TRUST
ASEEC TS 10/ 2015316 TRUST

| Relationship

| Bubsidiary - Conirolled stroctured enkity (Securitisation Trist)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisatian Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled shuctured entity (Securitization Trost)
Eubsidiary - Controlled structured andty (Securitisatian Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidinry - Contrelled struchored entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiany - Controlled shmchured entity (Securifisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Conirolled structured entity (Securitisation Trnst)
Bibsidiagy - Conmolled striictured entity [Securitisation Trist)
Subsidiary - Conirolled strucrored enfity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured entity (Securbtsation Trust)
Subaidiary - Controlled structored enptity (Securitisation Trust)
Fubsidiary - Controlled stractured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Eubsidiary - Controlled strochored eptity [Securifization Trost)
Subgidiary - Controlled stroctured enrity (Securitisation Troat)
Subsidiary - Controfled structured entity (Securitization Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled struciered anitiry {Securitisatian Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured entity (Securifisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contralled structured entity (Securitization Trost)
Bubsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitization Trust)
Subsidiary - Contrelled structored entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contraolled structured enfity [Secunfisation Trust)
Bubsidiary - Conirolled structored entity [Securitisation Trust)
EBubsidiary - Conirelled structured entity [Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled siructured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Corrolled structored ertity (Securifisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity [(Securitisation Trust]
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity [(Securitisation Trust)
Fubsidiary - Conirolled siructured enklty (Securiiisation Trust)
Subsidiarny - Coptrolled struchored entity (Securitisatian Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitization Trist)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securidsation Trost)
Eubsidiary - Controlled sfructured antity (Securitisation Truat)
Subsidiary - Controlled shuctured entify (Securitisation Trost)
Eubsidiary - Confrolled structored entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured entity (Securitisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Bubsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trust)

Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trast] - upto 7 Novemnber 2023

Subsidiary - Conirolled siructored entity [Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured entity [Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured eptity [Securitisation Trust)
Sibsidiary - Contolled structured entlty (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Copirolled siruchured enfity (Securifisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity [Securitizatian Trogt)
Subsidiery - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trost)
Suhsidiary - Conirolled stroctored enkity (Securitization Trost)
Subsidiany - Controlled struchured antity (Securifisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controdled structured entity [Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structored entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured entity (Securitisation Trust]
Eubsidiany - Controlled shucrored enfity (Securifisatian Truat)
Subsidirry - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured enbity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Contrelled shuctored entity [Securitisation Trust)
Eubsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Securiti=ation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity [Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Confrolled structured entity [Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Coairolled structored entity [Secarifisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured eptity (Securitizsation Trust)
Subsidiazy - Controlled structured entty (Securitisation Triat)
Subsidiary - Controlled strochered entty (Securitsatian Trost)
Subsidiary - Contrelled strochured entity {Securitization Trost)
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LO0.00% |
5.00%
LO0.00%
T00.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
5.00%
50M0%
100,005
000 %
BN |
500%
TR0 005 |
TO0.00%
5.00%
L0.00%
1000 %
100.00% |
00% !
2000% |
0005
00%
000%
S00%
500%
E.00%
500% |
5,00%
E.00%
505
GERY |
10.00% |
5.00% |
5.00% |
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00% |
15.00%
15.00%
L5.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%!
15.00% |
TE.00% |
15.00% |
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00% !
15.00%
15.00%,
1500%!
15.00%:
15.00%
15.00%:
12.00%
15.00%
15.00% |
15.00%)
15.00%;
15.00%
15.00%
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47  List of subsidisary consolidated (Continmed)

a7
af
69
70
7
2
73
T4
73
7a
77
78
79
B0
81
Bz
B3
B4
a5
BE
B7
B
]
80
) §
92
93
o4
45
26
7
]
L
plei
plia|
i
103
104
=]
106
107
108
1609
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
17
118
115

12
122
123
124

ASRFCPS 11/201516 TRUST
ASRFC P512/201516 TRUST
ASREC PS5 13/2015-16 TRUST
ASKEC S 14/ 201518 TRUST
ASKEC PS 17/ 201516 TRUST
ASREC P18/ 201516 TRUST
ASEEC PS5 02/ 2016-17 TRUST
ASKEC PS 03,/ 201617 TRUST
ASREC F'S 05/ 201617 TRUST
ASRFC 501 /2017-18 TRUST
ASREC PS00/2017-18 TRUST
ASREC I'S {3,/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC IS 015,/ 2017-16 TRUST
ASREC FS 06,/ 201718 TRUST
ASRECPS 08/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC 'S 08/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC PS 10,/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASRECFS 11,/ 301718 TRUST
ASREC PS 01,/ 201819 TRUST
ASREC PS03,/ 201819 TRUST
ASREC DS 05/ 301819 TRUST
|ASREC-PS 01,/ 201%-20 TRUST
|ASREC-FS 02/ 200%-20 TRUST
ASREC-FS (/201930 TRUST
ASRECTS 05, 2019-20 TRUST
ASRFC-TS (67201920 TRUST
ASREC-PS 07/ 2019-20 TRUST
ASEEC-FS 02/ 2000-H TRUST
ASRECPS 05,/2020-21 TRUST
ASRTC-PS 06 2020-21 TRUST
ASFFC-FS 11/2020-71 TRUST
ASEEC-FS 12,/2000-21 TRUST
ASEEC-PS 13,/ 700671 TRUST
ASEEC-FS 14/ 202021 TRUST
ASEEC-PS 15,/2020-21 TRUST
ASEEC-FS 16/2020-21 TRUST
ASEEC-FS (07,/2071-72 TRUST
ASRFC.PS 08,/ 202122 TRUST
ASRFC-PS (4/2021-22 TRUST
ASREC-FS 05,/2021-22 TRUST
ASREC-PS 06,/2021-22 TRUST
ASREC-PS 07/ 2001-22 TRUST
ASRECFS 08,/2021-22 TRUST
ASREC-FS 01200223 TEUST
ASREC-FS 027200223 TRUST
ASRECTS 03/7022.23 TRUST
ASRECFPS 04/2022-23 TRUST
ASREC-FS 05/2022-23 TRUST
ASEEC-FS (6200223 TEUST
ASRECTS 07/ 2002-23 TRUST
ASRECTFS 08/ 2022-23 TRUST
ASRFC-RS 09/2022-23 TRUST
ASRECFS 10/2022-23 TRUST
ASRECFS 11/2022-23 TRUST
ASRECFS 01/ 2023:24 TRUST
ASREC-PS 03,/2023-24 TRUST
ASREC-FS (4/2023-24 TRUST
ASREC-FS 05,/2003-24 TRUST

Sobsidiary - Controlled structhored entrty {Securitisaton Trost)
Subsidiary - Confrolled structiyred entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled siruchared antity (Secoritisation Trost)
Snbsidiary - Controlled structured entity {(Secoritisation Trost)
Snbsidiary - Contrelled strochored entity (Secoritisation Trust)
Sobsidiary - Controlled struetiured entiky (Securitisation Tist)
Eubaidiery - Condrolled siroctured entity (Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled strochured entity {Secoritisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled structured entity (Secoritisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Comtrolled structured entity (Secoritisation Trest)
Bubaidiary - Cantrolled sirectored enily {Secoritisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Canfrolled strucbered entity (Secoritisation Trust)
ESubsidiary - Controlled strochored entity (Secoritisation Trost)
Sobeidiary - Corvrolled steuctured eptety (Securitisation Trust)
Snbeidiary - Controlled stuctured entily (Securktisation Trogt)
Euhsidiary - Cantrolled strochured entity {Secoritisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchzred entity {Secoritisation Trast)
Sybsidiary - Controlled stroctured entity (Sécuritisation Trast)
Subgidiary - Confrolled straetured ety (Securitisation Tragt)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled strochered entity (Seceritisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled sirachored enitity {Secoritisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Controlled strachored ety (Secoritisation Trast)
Subgidiery - Controlled structured entiry (Securitisation Trust)
Subgidiary - Canfrelled structhured entity {Secoritisation Trast)
Sobsidiary - Controlled struchored entity (Secoritisaton Trost)
Sobsidiary - Controlled strochared entrby (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Conerelled struchured entity (Securibisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled strechured entity (Securitisation Trost)
Sobsidiary - Confrolled structored entity {Secoritisation Trast)
Snbsidiary - Conrrolled struchared endity {Securitisation Trust)
Subasidiary - Conerolled structisred entity (Securitisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured ontity (Secoritisation Trust)
Enbsidiary - Cantrolled structured entity {Securitisation Trost)
Sobsidiary - Confrolled struchored emtity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struetured endity (Securitisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Controlled struchured andity (Secoritisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Confrolled structured entity (Securitisation Trust)
ESubsidiary - Controlled structored entity {Secoritisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Comtrolled stroctured endity (Securitisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled ammoctured entity (Secoritisation Trogt)
Subsidiary - Cantrolled structered entity {Seceritisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled structured entity (Secoritisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Controlled struetiured entiby (Securitisation Trast)
Subgidiary - Contfrolled sfmuctured antity (Secwritisarion Trost)
Suhsidiary - Cantrolled strochired entity {Securitisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled stroctured entity {Secoritisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Controlled stroctured entity (Securitisation Trast)
Suhbsgidiary - Controlled struetured endity (Seewritisation Trast)
Subsidiary - Confrolled strochured entity (Secoritisation Trost)
Lubsidiary - Controlled strochored entity (Secoritisation Trost)
Subsidiary - Controlled structiored entsty (Secoritisation Trust)
Eutgidiary - Copdrolled struchured entity (Securitisation Trust)
Euhsidiary - Cantrolled sirechured entity {(Secoritisation Trost)
Sobsidiary - Controlled strachored entity {Secoritisation Troost)
Snbsidiary - Controlled struchared entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiary - Conkrolled struetiired entity (Securitisation Trust)
Subsidiery - Controlled strocthured entity {Securitisation Trust)
Sabsidiary - Controlled structured eniity {Securifisation Trust)

- upts 31 Iarch 2024

= upto 2% December 2023

-upho 2% Decerber 2023
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15.00%
15.00%
1500%
15.00%
15.00%
1500%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
10.0H%
16.00%
13.00%

100
100005

13005
15.00%
Z1.00%
15.00%

A000%
15.00%
13005k
S000%
15.00%
E0.00%
15.00%
15.00%
1500%
15.00%
1505
15.0M%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.00%
15.0H%

100,00

15.00%
&7.00%
S0.00%

160005
100.00%

250%
250%
150%
2R0%
25.00%
250%
43.00%
55.00%
250%
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ASREC (India) Limited
(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)
Notes to the conselidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

48 Additonal information pursueant o persgraph 2 of Division 1 of Schedole T b the Compeanies Act 30135 - ‘Generdl nstrucidons for the preparetion of conselidaled
finpucial siatemanis” of TPIPI.BLDH T of Schedale T1

¥1 Marcl 2024
[Particulars Met asseis [fotal assels Share in profif or loss Share in other Share in tatal comprehensive
minus total labilities) comprelensive income Income
As % ol Arount] A8 o Adnount A% HEE Amount Ay nfg Ampuni|
consolidated’ consclidated consolidated consolidrted
net ASERLS! profit f (Ioss) profii/ [lm}; profit/ [less)
!Fa.rmr | | |
|ASREC (India) Limited 505%: 1257164 53.30% 21039 A000% | {1654y 5311%) L0B4.85
|Fubsidiaries [ |
|ASREC PS 01,/06 TRUST £1.00% | 168 0% {001 000% | = B00%! (001}
|ASEEC 'S 1206 TRUST D.50%! {128) ET% 144 54 ng0% | - 3.69% | 144 84
| ASREC PS a4/ 06 TRUIST 0.00% {01z 0o {i.in) L00%| - fdon| (i} |
|ASREC P55/ 06 TRUST (L00°% | {3.7E) -00E%| 1,18) [ | - D% (118}
| ASREC P o o TRUST [0 fir54) 0% {i1.24) 0% | g | {24y,
|ASREC PS 01/ 200708 TRUST 000" | {643 00 1.81) L00% | - 0E%| (AT}
|ASEET 'S 02/ 200708 TRUST 0.00% | (750 Dn% {45 0a0%| - 001%| (0.5}
| ASHEC PS03/ 2007-08 TRUST 0.00% ! FLT D0E% §0.93) [00% | - D02%) (a3
|A5REC PS04/ 200708 TRUST 000°% | - 0.00% - D00% | - 0.00% | c:
IASREC PS5,/ 2007-08 TRUST Ve R 1868 A {04z % - Lt {4z}
{4 SREC PS 01/ 200808 TRUST 0.007% | FL} 00% {0.14) L00% | = 00! (0.18)
|ASEEC PS02/ 208-04 TRUST <DUL%: (AL6%) -na% f11.55) no0% | - DAt | {1195
|ASHEC T5 43/ P00R-0% TROST 000%: .93 0.00% {0.13) L% | . LG0%! (013
| AEREC P50 /200810 TRUST [00% | 11.45 0% {.29) L00% | - D% (28}
| ASREC Pauz/ 20010 TRUST (L% (121} O {001 L00% | 0% ! (1hAFL}
| ASREC PS03,/ 2002-10 TRUST 000% | 1018} 0o0% {.01) 000% | - L00%! (.04}
|ASEEC I'F M4/ 200510 TRUST Do1%| 140 n0aY | 113 T.00%| - nst% | 113
| ASREC P2 05/ 200010 TRUST 000% ! (2118 0Los {0.0%) (.00% | : L00% ! (D
ASEEC IS o/ 2008-10 TRUST 0.00%| 314) -0.08% .05 000%| - 008% @05
|ASREC Fs 07 f2p0e 1) TRUST TR (3% 040% {0,716 0% | 0% | (18}
|ASREC PSif,/0012-13 TRIST 0.00% | (313 0% {001 [00% | = 0% flidiai]
|ASEEC T'S 04/ 204213 TRUST Di1%| (3153 it {9.97) 0% | - 0.25%] (397
|ASREC PS 05/ 201313 TRUST 0% | 151} LU0, {7.75) L% | : R (8|
|ASREC IS 0o/ 2012-13 TRUST -0.01%| (33.8%) 014% 5.9 LO0% | - 014%]| (535
| ASREC PRO7/ 21213 TRUST [0t 1.2 1.06% {2.25) f010% | B | {235
|ASREC PS 01201318 TRUST [40% | {98} 0.00% 0.0 L00% | - G00% | (001}
|ASEET 'S 02/ 2013-14 TRUST 0.12%! 2 4.33% 1766 LN - 4.35%) 17756
| ASREC PS 43,/2013-14 TRUST MLy (22.65) A3 [10.58) L00%| . 2E% {1098}
ASREC I'5 4,/ 301314 TRUST 004% {1111E) 044% [17.2¢) D00%] - -D4d% | {17.26)
|ASREC PS5/ 201374 TRUST R fu.24) 017% {887 (0% | 7% (647
|ASREC PSO1/ 200415 TRUST 002 %! gt 0024 {0.63) LO00%| = e a5y
|ASEEC 502/ 2014-15 TRUST LY (21.23) 2% {1EA nank| - D (n a7
|ASREC PR3/ 2014-15 TRUST L00% 1 77 751% 20615 L00% | . Fad%! 2915
|ASREC I'S 04/ 1044-15 TRUST 0.000% | 047 240% 24,79 000% | £ 241% oy 7o
|ASREC PEda/2014-15 TRUST 100% (1210 0.00% {0.17) (:00% | no% {17y
| ASREC PS5 06/ 2014-15 TRUST [00% | 0.3 1.15% 4979 L00% | - 195%1 4800
|ASEEC PE07/ 7014-15 TRUST 0,00 | .44 Ny {1.46] 2.00% | - T (148
ASREC PE 05/ 2094-15 TRUST [L00%! 532 sS4 A2 0% | : SAR%! TadE
ASREC 'S 09/ 2004-15 TRUST 0.00% | 315 0.00% 0,18 0.00% | - H0% (016}
|ASREC P53 10/2014-15 TRUST (L11%| 1am (1% {0.54) LA0% | ﬁ.fzz-aa; (iEF:E-
|4SREC S 11/ 0014-15 TRUST 0.00% | - 0% {0 000% | = 00% | (.08}
nsm-:c FS 12/2004-15 TRUST l‘l.ﬂﬂ'}:; {047y 143% 5853 [0 | = L 49% 833
| ASREC PS13/2014-15 TRUST D00% {11:10) L {u,n] D00% | . A% | (4T}
|ASREC TS 14/ 2014-15 TRUST (L00% | - 0.00% 0% | - [.00% | -
| ASREC P15/ 200415 TRUST [100% | 453 4774 1&?,93 180% | 479% 187.88
|ASREC P 16/ 2014-15 TRUST 1% | (1833} 0% {.18) (0% | - Q0% | (]
ASEEC PS5 17/2014-15 TRUST n.05%! 173,65 LI3% ! 446 LO0% | = La3%| ADAE |
| ASREC PS5 18/2014-15 TRLIST [00% ! .24} 0ok {07 LO0%| . (% (LtETy
| A5REC I'S 20/ 2044-15 TRUST 000% ! Q.00 165T% £53,08 000% | = 1684% #53.0B
| ASREC S 22 200415 TRUST f1i%)| {1.67) Nk .27 0% | A% {27y
{ASREC PS 23/ 2l4-15 TRUST 000% &0 250% h.pe L00% | - 251%) 98 64
|ASREC PS5 24/2014.15 TRUST [L00%, 000 no0% | = 0% | =
|ASREC P 25/ 0014-15 TRUST D! m.as} AESH r,:u (1) L00% | . 5 {00
|ASREL I'S 26/ 104-15 TRUST 0.000% | 031 4.10% 165,60 00% E 427% 165,40
|ASEEC FS 27/ 201415 TRUST (101 %| 4 n41% 16.25 Lon0% | 141 % 1625
| ASREC PS 2B/ 2014-15 TRUST 000% | 15.88) BTl {073 LO0% ! - W% (272
|ASREC F5 29/2014-15 TRUST 0.00% | [2.86) 4534 14,21 0% - 495% | 15421
|ASREC PS 30,/ 21415 TRLST 00! P A {1.43) B00%] : ST (142}
ASREC I'S 31/ 104-15 TRUST 0100% | 435 0.00% {07 0.00% | - 00% | (007 |
|ASEEC PSa1/201516 TRUST [141% | (A% 0,i0% {1.1%) {5.00% | 0% | (18
|ASHEC TS 02,/ 201 5-15 TRUST podk)| ZL06} £18% {7 [.00% | - 18 (7.} |
| ASREC P8 03/ 201516 TRUST 0.00%] dia A% {¥6.56) L% | . L45%! {7666
| ASREC TG 04/ 2015-1¢ TRUST 0.01%) F1EL 210% [3.96) 0.00% | - 0:10% | [356)
| ASKEC I8 05/ 511516 TRUST (L0 (3.52) 418% (164719 n.00% | 4.30%| {16470 |
| ASREC S 06/ 2015-15 TRUST G| 1308 LU1% 158.23 0% | - 403% | 158.23
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

Notes to the consolidated finandial statements for the year ended 31 March 2029

ASEEC PSOF/ 201516 TRUST
ASEEC I'S 08/ 205-16 TEUST
ASREC PS49, 201516 TRUST
ASEEC FE 10,/2045-16 TRUST
ASREC TS 11/ 31516 TRUST
ASREC PS5 13720516 TRUST
ASREC P2 13/ 200516 TRUST
ASREC I'S 14/ 2516 TRUST
ASREC PE 16/2015-16 TRUFT
ASREC PS5 17/ 201516 TRUST
ASREC TS 1B/ 2045-16 TRUST
ASREC 'S a1/ 201617 TRUST
ASREC PS5 02/ 20i6-17 TRUST
ASEET I'B 03/ 200617 TRUST
ASREC PS5/ 2016-17 TRUST
ASEEC S 01/ 2007-18 TRUST
ASREC S i/ 2714 TRUST
ASREC PS5 03/ 2007-18 TRUST
ASFEECTE M/ I 7-18 TRUET
ASREC 545/ 20 7-18 TRUST
ASEEC PS5 06/ 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC TS I8/ 20i%18 TRUST
ASREC PS5 0%/ 2047-18 TRUST
ASEEC F= 10/ 20 7-18 THUST
ASRECTS 117 2017-18 TRUST
ASREC PS03/ 2008-1% TRUET
ASREC PS 02/ 2018-1% TRUST
ASREC 'S 03/ 2018-1% TRUST
ASREC 5 04/ 2018-1% TRUS]
ASREC PS5/ 2ri8-18 TRUST
ASEEC-I'S 01,/2019-20 THUST
ASREC-TS 027 %2 TRUST
ASEEC-FE 03,/ 1019-2) THRUST
ASRECTS 04, 20192 TRUST
ASREC-PS 05/ 2019-X) TRUST
ASEECTS 06,/ 201920 THUST
ASREC-PS U7/ 309-3 TRUST
ASREC-FE 11/ 2030-21 TRUET
ASRREC-PS 02/ 7030-71 TRUST
ASREC-PS 03/ 2030-H TRUST
ASEECES 4/ 21071 TRUST
ASREC-T'S 05/ 3030-11 TRUST
ASEELC-PE 06/ 113)-71 TRUST
ASREC-PS 07/ J0¥-#1 TRUST
ASREC-T'E 0B,/ 2030-31 TRUST
ASRECFS 09 2002 TREST
ASREC-PS 10/ 2000-21 TRUST
ASEECAS 117203021 THUST
ASRECFS 12/ 2030-3 TRUST
ASREC-FE 13/ 10¥)-21 TRUST
ASRECTS 14/ 203171 TRUST
ASHEC-PF 15/ 2030-F1 TRUST
ASEEC-PS 16/ 2030-2] THUST
ASRECTS 01/ 20N-22 TRUST
ASREC TS 02/2021-22 TRUST
ASRECTS 03/ 2001-22 TRUST
ASREC-I'S 04/ H1Tl-22 TRUST
ASREC TS 03/ H1El-22 TRUST
ASHEC-PS Us/ 2031-22 TRUST
ASEEC-PS 07/2021-22 TRUST
ASBEC-PS 08y M- TRUST
ASREC-PS01,/2072-33 TRUST
ASREC TS 02/ 270227 TRUST
ASREC-PG5 03/ 3233 TRUST
ASRECTS 04/2072-73 TRUST
ASRECPS 05/ 00259 TRUST
ASEET-PS 06/ 20%2-13 TRUST
ASRECDS o7/ 105223 TRUST
ASAEC-FS 0B/ 2022-23 TRUST
ASEECTS 08/ 205211 TRUST
ASREC-DS 10/ 3032-5 TRUST
ASREC-PE 11/1032-23 TRUST
ASREC-FS 01/ 20%3-20 TRUST
ASRET-T'T 03/ 2013-24 TRUST
ASRECTS 04/ 1324 TRUST
ASREC-PS u%/ 2033-24 TRUST

Mon-Confrollimg Interest
Conaclidation adjusuments
Tolal

D02%]
0.04%)
0.00%/|
0.00% |
0%
1.00%%|
0% |
017%)
[.00% |
L.00%|
0.05%|

{16011% |
1da%|
1.57%)
(0% |

L00.00% |

(45,31

25537

dan12
218,77

LES41D

764.23
1532.78
6,897.78
B.108.28
2,602.09
247631

1,430,74
BE7.10
(20.53]
14545

T ATLET
1215155
234312
378027
346420
125278
192843
ELR
104861

L2183

R37.856.28)

25009165

55%
-8 74%
L000% |
D02% |
L%
£02%|
A%
1066%
0% |
2AL% |
-014% |
{08 |
S0
D02% |
0% |
5.25%|
SL10%!
1.27%|
0% |
0% |
£.00% |
iS55
4.04% |
1161 % |
L05%
2315
20|
DA%
0% |
AR |
352%|
3%
0% |
4 dB%;
502%1
B 5%
A5i%|
00 |
1300
0.00% |
{0100 {
ATa%
22L%|
L% |
0% |
gy |
200 |
£E2%
4558 |
e
Fat%|
5195 |
ST

L% |
053%
17.94% |
A%
L%

004% |
D04% |

-FL3L% |

RELLY

L00.60%

(081)

(83.79)
(0.01)
(0.85)
(049
[8a
(.ae)
22014

10288
(5:39)

(154)
D67
(o)
(24642}
{4337
42 88
017
(0.00)
148
(159 41}
My
(6068}
130,66

(20,51}

P26
{142 85
(130

[176.67)

(58)
(A8 8%
[320.04)

(Ei'l_-.':l?'i

(118

48 35)
EAS

EET2
(1515200
(34.96)
(29584
204 47
(10364}
(.04)
(1356}
{37.32)
(BE.80)
[164.5%)
(308.35)
{1884
172700
(018)
5834
(24 58)
19652
14% 82
[T}
{FL.78)
LT
(456 894
(20.74)
0732
(z7:23)
(L.38)
(142
(L40)

(206210

ol

394205

0.00%

0.00%

0.0
0.0
.00%
000

0.
0.00F%

0.00%
0.00%
0.0
0.00%
0,004

A%
IR
0%
0.6
0.00F%
.10
U0
0N
0.
0.00%
0.004%
0005
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.0
0%
.04
000
0,00%
0.l
000%
1.00%
00
s
0.00%
0.00%
(IR
000
0.0
0.0
N.0F%
0,00%
0.00%
.0
U0
0.00%
0.000%
0.00%
0,004
U0

0.0

4005

100.00%

[1654) |
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(1531,
-8, 78 %
[L.061% -
N0E%
LA
0.02%,
NR%
1070% |
0,005
1%
0 14%
I.01%
L0E%
N2
(IR0
-6 28% |
1T
1.07%]
0.0
0.00%!
0003
[1.05%
-4 DA%
061%
4 a%
333%
000
5%
10014
T A5
SR
Bilic
0.00%
-4 501%
0mE%
-8, 73%
A%
0.00%
BN
0.00%
0,15
A%
N32%
O.o0%
0.00%:
[.001%
0.00%,
6B
A8 7%
-0E9%
FEL%
5H%
2%
000,
N35%!
L oE%
BTN
A
T BA%
-naa%
40,
0.00%
B.61%
-063%
5.01%
A.33%
Nk
TN
-1B5%
-ll.ﬁi%:
H1.53%
16.02%
ALt
0,04 %
0.6
ERT

525%
020k
1000034

[20.81)
(A82.79)
(.o
(05
)
ik
(0.8E)
3014

w0288
(5.39)

(L34
nET |
{0.0m)

(24643

{#237)
4553
017
ikl
198

(15%.41)
2m

(1ale3)

13066

(2055

{a2.60)
(142 58)
(1.30)

tt?ﬁ-ﬁﬂ |

(L5
[381.83)
(3A004)

(1237,
;n-.lﬁil

(142 38)
B45

L6
(L2
4.9 |
(2u5.89)
DM s7
(109.65)
(R SN
{13.56)
BrsL
(B6.80)
1ed 97
(302 59)
[14.84)
(177
{018y
5954
(2456),
19652
Tah 82
(FLES
(9178
[FLTH)
[436:85)
[20.74)
T 3T
7y
(L5
(143
(LA
(Z 06210y
SESEA7
3,925.51
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)

MNotes to the conselidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

31 March 2023
|Particulars | Mot aszots (tofzi assets [ Fharg in profit or lass | Share in nther Shave in total comprehmmsive :

Az ol Ameoumnt As Y% of Amrant Ap W ool Amount As Yol Amonnk |

conaolideted consalidated conzsolidaled consclidated
net aggets prifit f (loss) profit [losg) profitf (lozg)

[Parent ' ' ' '
|ASREC (India} Limited B17% 55684 A3I0%| 1,797 54 100.00% 4479 33.95% 1,541.73
Subsidiaries |
|ASREC P501,/06 TEUST D00% (N.67) MO0 {00 0.00% - nong | f\}.ﬂﬂ]!
|AEREC S 02/ 06 TEUST Qi (0.02) (L% {02 0.00% - 0.00% {i&.i&:&’];
|ASREC PS4/ 06 TRUST % (117 AN ! (k142 | (% 0,115 (ikivz |
|ASREC PS5/ (16 TRUST itk {2.63) L1k {10y 100% - L.01% (1|
ASREC PS5 07706 TRUST L% (0.3 R [y G.00% - 0.00% [4}.:}'1)5
|ASREC PS5 01/ 2007-08 TRUST 000% (5.62) -0 %, e 0.00% - 001 % {4}.65‘35
|ASEBC 5 02,/ 2007-06 TRUST Q0% (0.0F) D075, (o) | H00% - 0.00% o)
|ASEEC PS03/ 2007-08 TRUST D00% AT =000 % {41} 0% - N0k (2413 |
|ASREC TS (4, 2007-08 TRUST Q% - 0% [0y (Li0% - n.o0% [ﬂ-ﬂﬂjl
| ASREC TS 05,/ 2007-08 TRUST 1% 19.10 A% [ir.68) | (0% - 0T % (ir.68) |
|ASREC PS i1 /2008-08 TRUST 0H0% (L.53) 0, {0y (I . 11,00% ey |
|ASREC Ps 02/ 200809 TRUST EHER (18.67) L11% [3.98) G005 - it (5581
|ASREC FS 03/2008-02 TRUST 000% (0.7%) 0 5 {07E) 0.00% - 001 % fo7a) |
|ASREC FS 01/ 2008-10 TRUST Q0% 11.73 020% 11.03 000% - 0.20% 11.03 |
| ASREC FS 02/ 2009-10 TRUST 0.00% (0.27) NO0% o) 0.00% - 0.00% | {r21)|
|ASREC 'S 03/ 2009-10 TRUST 0L00%: (0.16) 0.00% ! [:15) 1.00% E n.00% (215
|ASREC Ps 04 f20ta.0 TRUST % 11.6% hubak | 124 iM% - N0 % 124 I
ASREC IS 405, 2009-10 TRUST LEE (218 P [0y 100 % . 100 % | {0y
|ASREC TS dn,/ 2009-10 TRUST LiE LT (0.0 1305 051 % - 120% 51
|ASREC FPS07/2003-10 TRUST % (015} 0.55% 237 300% - 0.55% T
|ASEEC FS #1,/2012-13 TRUST Q80% (513} -0.03%, (1.8 0.00% - 003 % {L&7|
|ASEEC PS04/2012-13 TRUST 001% (12.67) -0,19% (10245 1.00% - 0.1%% (1024 |
|ABREC PS05/2012-13 TRUST A01% {33.75) ML13%: 715 0% - na3%: 7.25 |
|ASREC P5 e,/ 2012-13 TRUST L01% (25,50 T e [5.38) % - 010% [536,15
|ASREC IS 07/ 2m2-13 TRUST Y% (iR -U.I;I.!.I [ﬁ-i!ﬁ}. (L% - -Ll.ll‘?u: [&iﬁ).
|ASRBC PS5 01,/ 2013-14 TRUST o0k (0.57) DL00% [0y 00 - L0 % (03|
|ASEBC S 02,/2013-14 TRUST 005% 13168 443% 23967 00% - 4.30% 23957 |
|ASREC PS5 03,/2013-14 TRUST 001% {2B.71} =020 | (L1068 0.00% - 020% [lﬂjﬂji
|ASREC TS 04/2013-14 TRUST D04% 54,59 -1 49% (B2 &1) 1.00% - -148% (B2&1) |
|ABRBEC P 05,/2013-14 TRLIST D00% (2.34} -N14% [7.35) 1.00% - N13% [7.35)
|ASREC PS01,/2014-15 TRUST 1% iy 119%! 1034 L% - 0.3%% Iinge
|ASREC P2/ 2m4-15 TROST 141 % (211:35) ik 1265 LT 0.23%h 1168
|ASREC PS04, 2014-15 TRUST 000% (2.3%) D2k T4A0 1.00% - 0265 1400
|ASEBCTS 04 /2014-15 TRUST 000% (.68 22k 109 .41 3.00% = 201 % 10341
|ASRBC PS5 05,/2014-15 TRUST 000% (11.53) =005 [16.18) 3.00% - 030 % (1618
|ASEEC IS 04/ 2014-15 TRUST s 203 Li2% E533E 3.00% - L01% 5338 |
|ASEEC P507/2014-15 TRUST DO0% .80 4555 {25230y .00% - -4.62% 2ELa0)
|ASREC %5 08,/ 2014-15 TRUST i 16,10 .56 %| (180T hill%h - -2.535% {16401}
|ASREC P59,/ 2415 TRUST it 343 Lt 4754 (LI 11.7%% 4184 |
|ASREC FS 10/ 2014-15 TRUST 0% 14.58 484 ! (26 04 0.00% - 0,48% (26043 |
|ASRBC TS 11,/ 2014-15 TRUST 000% B.A2 135k 17378 100% 5 330% 17598
|ASRECFS 127 2014-15 TRUST 000 (3.01) DB 5. 23 0.00% - 0.85% 4523
|ASRECTS 13,/ 2014-15 TRUST Q0% {10.68) 2% (119400 3.00% - -219% LENCETI )
|ASREC PS5 15/2014-15 TRUST 010% 24264 Do (26:41) 0.00% - N48% | (B6.41)|
| ASTEC TS 16/ 2014-15 TRUST QiM% (1633} A473% (757.35) (L00% . S14.61% {797.39) |
|ASEEC Ps 17/ 20415 TROST 7% 175149 2585 (Laedd) (L% E 2,564 {1’!-4!2;1'
|ASREC FS 16/ 2014-15 TRUST ELEET: S .17 L1475 (3553 (1L00% - L.47% [23.53)|
ASRECFS 2U,/2014-15 TRUST Q0% (B.27) S8 (2a04d) 100% - STk {'JZ}M}:
|ASRBC PS 22/2014-1% TRUST 200% (L40} L0k {002y 3.00% - 0.00% | [0 |
|ASREC 'S 23/2014-15 TRUST Dal% 115.44) 4.56% (245.91) 0.00% - 453% (245.91) |
|ASREC PS5 25/2014-15 TRUST DO0% 2.63 002 % 3z 0% - N0 % =32
|ASREC TS 16/ 2014-15 TRUST DidYh o8 1074 {58.05) L% - <106 (e8|
|ASREC P27/ 20415 TROST AN 8] 16%: STz % . 1155 572 |
|ASREBC S 28,/ 2014-15 TRUST L%k 6.1 4085k [233) L% - AL [2a1y
ASRBC PS5 29,/2014-15 TRUST L00% (.08 0 rE%: 839 | GO0 - 0.16% 839 |
|ASRBC PS 30,/2014-15 TRUST 000% B.18 -0.33% {17.80) 0.00% - 023% {1720y
|ASEBECPS 31/2014-15 TRUST W% 442 D.00%; (1) 0.00% - 0.0 % ['-1'10‘]!
|ASREC PS01/2015-16 TRUST DO0% (0,14} 0.50% [43.585) 1.00% - -0.89% (48.65) |
|ABREC I'S 02/ 2015-16 TRUST A01% {14.05) 0% {219 La0% E N [3:19))
|ASREC PS03/ 2015-16 TRUST nlek 957 -5.1a%] (ZFT A5 iM% - S8, 27T RE) |
|ASREC TS (4, 201516 TRLIST Vii% 2557 Faddh (459.38) | 100 - G4l (459.38) |
|ASREC P d5,/2015-16 TRUST Q06% 16149 LEs% 598 G00% - 183 0% 0U98 |
| ASREC PS 06/ 2015-16 TRUST D% 9085 -L3A%, (7180}, 0.00% - 132% (7180 |
|ASEBC PS 07,/2015-16 TRUST A% (25,50 LT (B2 F.00% - “LER (9227
|ASEEC PS5 08/ 2015-16 TRUST 011l% 25453 -2.43%. {158.41) 2.00% - 281% {158.61)|
|AEREC P 09,/2015-16 TRUST L00% (L3} D% (2233 0% - n.00% | 11y
|AEREC S 10/20]5-16 TRUST D Bl1% 02 {3y thilih - -N.N2% (53}
(ASREC PE11,/ 20516 TRUST Q% 11.52 DA% (L] (% - | 0% (59 |
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ASKEC DS 12/2015-16 TRUST 0.00% 048] 9% [1:4E) 0.00% - 39 | (104E)

| ABREC S 13/ 20516 TRUST 0.00%: 116 “10% ] (54.48) 0.0% - -1.00% | [54.48)
ASREC PS14/2015-16 TRUST 0% U3 -318% (17234 (8129 - A16%| (172.34)
| ASREC TS 16/ 20r15-18 TRUST 0% - (5 281 0.00% - 0.05% 281

| ASREC PS5 17/20715-16 TRUST 0.00% 5411 027% 1445 G00% - 0.27%| 1448

| ASREC PS5 18/2015-18 TRUST 0.05% 137.29 -01A% (713 T.00% - 013 [7.13)
| ASREC PS 01/ 20116-17 TRUST 0.00% - p2T% 1451 0.00% - 0.27%| 1431

| ABREC FS 02/ 2016-17 TRUST 0.00% s D04 [0 m00% - 004 PR
ASREC F5 05/ 2016-17 TEUST 101 % il e 81N 4499 33 3.00% - uia% | 408,73
|ASREC S 05/ 2016-17 TRLIST 1% l:'LI.IJ',l_] 1L56% 2998 CLIHI% ”-55"55 it
ASREC FS (1 /201 7-38 TRUST 011% 2766 L334 | 778 0.00% A1.53%| (1775
ASREC PS02/I017-15 TRUST 421% 526.53 0.53%, (28.3m 0.00% - N.52%| (2330
ASEEC PS03/ 2017-18 TELST 2% ] He LEa%. was (L00% - LE3% G485
ASREC s 03/ 200718 TROST i (0186 A5a% lide U 283%| 1446
ASREC FS 06/ 2017-18 TRUST 0.00% (5.26) 0% | 7Sy | G00% 011 % | (o
ASRECT'S08/2017-18 TRUST 0.00% x02 0.10% | 553 (00% - 0.10%| 553
ASREC FS 08/ 2017-i TRUST 017% 424.68 -0.26%; (14.02) 000% - 0.26% [14.02)
ASREC TS 10/2017-18 TRUST 011% 285,07 -LAT (7271 0.00% - -1.46%| (7L
ASREC PS11/2017-18 TRUST 015% 3129 0% (13.41) 0.00% - -N.28% | [L3.41)
ASREC 501/ 2018-19 TRLST 5% 8363 00| [4.34) 00% - 008 | (494
ASEBC S 02/ 21819 TROST ik LK% | i L% 0,00 | i
ASRECFS 03/ 201818 TRUIST 0:10% 24548 Ll (218 0.00% - 4% (118
ASREC TS 04/ 2018-19 TRUST 0% - L% 572 0.00% - 0.30%| 372
ASREC PS5 05/ 2018-12 TRUST 0:66% 166762 337%) (1B 41) 0.00% 2 A% {1B241)
ASREC-T'S 01,/2019-20 TRUST 1Ba% £,579.31 -2.52% (134.27) 0.00% - -2.50% | {136.27)
ASREC-P502,/2015-20 TRUST 0.00% i -008%. (429 0.00% - -8 % | (420
ABREC-TE 03/ 201521 TRUST TV 01a% 834 0% - N.35%] 834
ASRECTS 04/ 20092 TRUST G00% 15007.80 £14% (33237 LRI - B0 (A2 A7
ASREC-PS S/ 2M9-30 TRUST 121% 52005 413% (6.58) (L00% - -01.13% | [1-28)
ASREC-PS 06/2019-2¢ TRUST 2EI% £E10.52 87 (EE ] 0.00% - 57| {264
ASREC-PS 07/2019-20 TRUST 1% 820075 46.78% 253203 | 0.00% - 46.40% | 253203 |
ASRECTS 01,/2020-21 TRUST 0.00% - 0L00%. (.13 0.00% - 0.00% (213
ASREC-PS 02,/2000-21 TRUST 5.51% 1386002 -LOT% (57.79) 0.00% - -106%| i57.79)
AEREC-TE 03,/ 2020-21 TRUST LRy . bg% 103 i00% - 0,04% | 102
ASREC-TS 4 200021 TRUST [HEEoL B LN [iL18) LI% - I'I.I]ﬂ?n! [in18)
ASHEC-PS 05,/ 2000-31 TRUST 121% a0a841 et 47353 0.00% : B68%| 47353
ASRECPS U8/ 2020-21 TRUST t56% 1.406.54 4.13% [7.28) 0.00% - A3 [728)
ASREC-PS 08/2020-21 TRUST 0.00% - 0.09% 126 0.00% - 0.03%| 185
ASREC-PS 10/2020-2t TRUST 0.00% - D05 14 0.00% - 000 % | 014
ASRECPS11/2000:-71 TRUST D02% {3767} 14T (7358 0.00% - 1A46% | (7368
ASREC-TS 12/ 2020-2] TRUST 16.07% 420460 ZLEE%. (LI630H) 1.00% - 2135% (L6509
ASRECPS 13/2000-2] TRUST 0TE% 182575 RVl ¥ (527 (0% : 11%| (527,
ASRECTS 144202031 TRUIST fI0% Tazq 08 (&54) YO0% . AL % {45y
ASREC-PS 15/2020-21 TRUST 011% 265.68 D520 (2837 G00% - A152%| (83
ASREC-PS 16/2020-71 TRUST 0% 2.290.46 1033 554.58 £.00% - 10.16% | 55442
ASREC-PS01/2071-22 TRUST 0.00%: - 0u00%] (043 0.00% - 0.00% | (204
ASREC-PS02/2021-22 TRUST L14% 236767 in5a%) Fraa2 0.00% - 1049% g6l
ASRECI'S 03,2021-22 ‘TRUST 032%: aniE7 LETY 15340 0.00% - ZB5% | 153.40
ASREC.TE 4,/ 2021-22 TRUST 074% 146654 E4a% 369 64 iy ; 6.74% LT
ASREC-TS 05/ 2021-32 TRUST 189% 751270 A% 116547 {h110% . 2.3%| 11647
ASRECT'S 06/ 202133 TRUST 135% BA1ERT 3061% 147318 (h001% - M0.66%] 167418
ASREC-PS 07/2021-22 TRUST 1% 251653 -013% (707 (0L.00% - 1.3 % (707
ASREC-PS 0B/2021-22 TRUST 111% 278475 BLETH. 45094 0.00% - 2.80% 4B0.24
ASREC-PS02/2012-23 TRUST 043% LOTLI0 007 % {3.81)! 1.00% - -0.07%| 387
ASRECPP503/2022-23 TRUST LI3% 259059 -0.36%; (1543 1.00% - 036 % | (13.42)
ASRECPS i/ 200233 TRUST 00F% TAD6 B [1.45), (1.0 % - 01| (Lug)
ASREC-Ps05/2022. 33 TRUST LATI Y 35149 AR [3.22) (L% 06 [223)
ASRECPS 05/ 202223 TRUST 013% 3309 0% [1.72) H00% - 8% 7!
ASREC-DS 07/2022-23 TRUST 579% 1456642 (04 % (08 0.00% - 004 "% {208
ASFEC-PS 0B/2022-23 TRUST 4E3% 1226470 -002% (137 0.00% - 002 5% | (137
ASRECPS 05,/2022-2 TRUST 3293% B2E00.0L 0L00% - 0.00% - 0.00% | -
ASREC-PS10,/2022-23 TRUST L52% aann 0% - 0.00% - noo% | -
ASREC-PS 117200223 TEUST 151% 380238 5T ar8.53) 0.00% = -s.ab%i (308.63)
Mon-Contralling Intesege WOTL 2ITHIE .58 3,80.91 o : 001 % 383021
Conaakidetion adfustmants BEERL (REOE3410) TDA2%:  (LTRSEN o - £956% (37R5EN
Total 10000% 251 428.90 | W0.00% 541229 100.004 4419 | 10000% 545648
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ASREC (India) Limited

(Al amount are fe INR lakhs, timless otheriotse stated)
Notes to the conselidated financial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

49 Othex Statutory Information
1) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been iniiated or pending agaimst the Company
for holding any Benami property,
ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off,
iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is vet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crepio currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year,
v) The Company has notadvanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity (fes), including foreign entities
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any guarantee, securily or the like Lo or on behalf of the Ullimale Beneficiaries
vi} The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities {Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
vi] The Company has not received any fund from any personis) orentity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
{ajdirectly orindirectly lend orinvest in other persons or enlities identified inany manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries} or
{b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries,
vii) The Company does not have notany such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
orsurvey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

50 Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with current year.

As per cur report of even date.

For RAMA K-GUFTA & CD For and on behali of the boerd of directoss

Char sred Accounitents ASREC (INDLA) LIMITED

Firm Regigtrakion No. (03006C

Abhay Kumar Gupta E. P, Krishnan B. A Prabhakar Girigh Shazan Sinha

Tartnar Chalrman Director Managing Chrectr and Thiel Executive Officar
Membership Mo, (87079 DM (a7 DIN: (2101508 DIN; Ded95136

Place: Mumbai Angad Kumar Roy Fallavi Parilkh

Trate: 7th June 2024 Chief Financial Cificer  Company Secretary
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ASREC (INDIA) LIMITED
CIN: U67100MH2003GOI1143291
Regd. Office: Unit No. 201, 202A, Ground floor, Building No. 2, Solitaire Corporate Park, Andheri
Ghatkopar Link Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093. Tel. No.: 022 61387000, Web: www.asrecindia.co.in

Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member (s):
Registered Address:
Email Id:

Folio No./ Client Id:
DPID:

1 /We, being a member(s) of .......................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

AAATORES v e

SIENatUre: ... , or falling him

as my Jour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the Twentieth Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, September 24, 2024 at 4.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Res. No. Description For® | Against*
1 Adoption of Financial Statements and Reports thereon for the
5 financial year ended 315 March, 2024
Authorize the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of
5 Statutory Auditors to be appointed by the Comptroller and
) Auditor-General of India for the financial year ending March,
2025
3 Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director
) Shri B. P, Vijayendra as Independent Director
4 Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director
Shri A, B. Vijavakumar as Independent Director
5 Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director
: Ms. V. N. Maya as Nominee Director
6 Ordinary Resolution for Regularization of Additional Director
i Shri Deepak Kumar Gupta as Nominee Director
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Signed this day of , 2024

Signature of Shareholder
Affix
Signature of Proxy Holder (s) Revenue
Stamp
Notes:

*1. Please put a ‘X" in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions, If you leave
the ‘For” or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, vour Proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

2. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the
Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members and holding
in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company. Members holding
more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as
Proxy, who shall not act as Proxy for any other Member.

3. This form of Proxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at
Unit No. 201, 202A, Ground floor, Building No. 2, Solitaire Corporate Park, Andheri Ghatkopar Link
Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 093 not later than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the
commencement of the aforesaid meeting,.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Attending Member

Member's Folio No. Mo of shares held

Name of Proxy

(To be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of the Member)

I hereby record my presence at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting of ASREC (India) Limited on
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 at 4.00 p.m. at Unit No. 201, 202A, Ground floor, Building No, 2, Solitaire Corporate
Park, Andheri Chatkopar Link Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 093 -

Member's /Proxy Signature
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